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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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(952) 947-7777 www.Supercuts.com
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The franchisor's name is Supercuts, Inc. ("Supercuts”). You will have the right to own and operate one or more
retail hair care establishments providing haircutting and related services under the "SUPERCUTS" mark and other
distinctive marks.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Supercuts franchise is $183,930 to $317,460. This
includes $53,340 to $55,420 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate(s). The total investment necessary to
begin operation of a Supercuts franchise under a Development Agreement for development of, for example, three
Supercuts Salons is $213,930 to $347,460. This includes $69,500 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information in
plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must receive this
disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to,
the franchisor or any affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no
governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact the Franchise Development Department at 3701
Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, MN 55416, (952) 947-7777, (888) 888-7008 or by email at
FranchiseDevelopment@regiscorp.com.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document alone
to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this disclosure document
to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you make
up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a Franchise,” which can
help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You
can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington,
D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state
agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance date of this Franchise Disclosure Document: October 18, 2024, as amended January 23, 2025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to
find more information:

QUESTION WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn? Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 or Exhibit E.

How much will I need to invest? Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the Item 21 or Exhibit A includes financial statements.
financial ability to provide Review these statements carefully.
support to my business?

Is the franchise system stable, Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
growing, or shrinking? number of company-owned and franchised outlets.
Will my business be the only Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the

Supercuts business in my area? franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with

you.
Does the franchisor have a Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
troubled legal history? management have been involved in material

litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Supercuts Item 20 or Exhibit E lists current and former
franchisee? franchisees. You can contact them to ask about
their experiences.

What else should I know? These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need to Know about Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you
sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue
to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if
your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit H.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made
to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the
Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.

iii
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1.

Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by arbitration only in Minnesota. Out-of-state
arbitration may force you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may
also cost more to arbitrate with the franchisor in Minnesota than in your own state.

Supplier Control. You must purchase all or nearly all of the inventory or supplies
that are necessary to operate your business from the franchisor, its affiliates, or
suppliers that the franchisor designates, at prices the franchisor or they set. These
prices may be higher than prices you could obtain elsewhere for the same or similar
goods. This may reduce the anticipated profit of your franchise business.

Financial Condition. The Franchisor’s financial condition as reflected in its
financial statements (see Item 21) calls into question the Franchisor’s financial
ability to provide services and support to you.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific

Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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THE FOLLOWING APPLIES ONLY TO TRANSACTIONS GOVERNED BY
THE MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE
IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE
ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

@) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude
a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(©) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its
term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof
and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration
of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which
have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably
required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applies
only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise
or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark,
service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent
to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of
franchisor’s intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

0] A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This
shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(9) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

() The failure of the proposed franchisee to meet the franchisor’s then current
reasonable qualifications or standards.

(i) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or
subfranchisor.

(iii)  The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with
all lawful obligations.
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(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed
transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a
franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a
bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision
that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of
such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed
to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (c).

() A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has
been made for providing the required contractual services.

If the franchisor’s most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of less than
$100,000, the franchisor shall, at the request of a franchisee, arrange for the escrow of initial investment
and other funds paid by the franchisee until the obligations to provide real estate, improvements, equipment,
inventory, training, or other items included in the franchise offering are fulfilled. At the option of the
franchisor, a surety bond may be provided in place of escrow.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan Consumer Protection Division
Attention: Franchise
670 G. Mennen Williams Building
525 West Ottawa
Lansing, Michigan 48909
Telephone: (517) 373-7117

Despite subparagraph (f) above, Supercuts intends to enforce fully the provisions of the arbitration sections
contained in its Franchise Agreement. Supercuts believes that subparagraph (f) is unconstitutional and
cannot preclude it from enforcing its arbitration section. You acknowledge that Supercuts will seek to
enforce that section as written.

vi
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ITEM1
THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor

To simplify the language in this disclosure document, “Supercuts”, “we” or “us” means Supercuts,
Inc., the franchisor and owner of the Supercuts hair care salon (the “System”). “You” means the person,
persons or business entities, individually and collectively, awarded a Supercuts franchise, and “your Salon”
means the Supercuts salon that you will operate if you and Supercuts enter into a franchise agreement, as
described in this disclosure document.

Supercuts is a Delaware corporation established on July 9, 1987, and is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Regis Corporation, a Minnesota corporation (“Regis”). Regis is a publicly-held company on the New
York Stock Exchange trading under the symbol “RGS.” The principal business address for Supercuts and
Regis is 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416. Our agents for service of
process are disclosed on Exhibit H attached to this Disclosure Document. We are the parent company of
Supercuts Corporate Shops, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Supercuts
(“SCSTI”). SCSI also owns and operates Supercuts Salons, that we refer to as "company-owned". It has
operated Supercuts Salons since its formation in October 1996. Neither Supercuts nor Supercuts Corporate
Shops, Inc. has other business activities. The principal business address for SCSI is 3701 Wayzata
Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416.

Supercuts has operated, either directly or through SCSI, one or more Supercuts Salons since
September 1987. Supercuts began offering Supercuts franchises in January 1988. Supercuts has not offered
franchises in any other line of business. As of June 30, 2024, there were 3 Supercuts Salons operated by
SCSI and 1,935 franchised Supercuts Salons; after that fiscal year end, we acquired 110 franchised
Supercuts Salons-

In September 2023, Franchisor opened and began operating two (2) hair salons under the name
Supercuts Select™. These Supercuts Select salons are a new concept. They currently are not offered as
franchises, but Franchisor may offer them as franchises in the future.

The Franchise

Supercuts grants franchises to qualified individuals and business entities develop and operate retail
hair care establishments identified principally by the SUPERCUTS® trademark and offer haircutting,
styling, and related salon services as well as sell hair care and styling products. We call these Salons
“Supercuts Salons.” In this disclosure document, we refer to your Supercuts Salon as the “Salon.” Supercuts
Salons operate under the trademarks, service marks, and other commercial symbols we periodically
designate (the “Marks”). Supercuts’ strategy is to provide consistent, convenient, high quality hair care
services and products at low prices. While many other hair care salons offer chemical treatments such as
perms, Supercuts' services are generally limited to haircuts, shampoos, blow-drys, and color services.
Supercuts Salons are conveniently located in strip shopping centers and are designed to create an attractive
and appealing atmosphere.

a. The Franchise Agreement

Each Supercuts Salon is operated pursuant to a Franchise Agreement. A copy of our Franchise
Agreement is attached as Exhibit B. Under the Franchise Agreement, we grant you the right, and you accept
the responsibility, to operate a Supercuts. Your Salon must offer the products and services we specify in
accordance with the System, and observe the mandatory specifications, standards, operating procedures,
and rules we periodically specify for Supercuts Salons (collectively, the “Brand Standards”) that we
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describe in our Operations Manual (together with any other manuals approved for use in the operation of
the Supercuts, as well as all amendments and updates, the “Manual”). The System includes the operation
of establishments that offer haircutting and related services in a specially designed and decorated building
with distinctive fixtures, accessories and color scheme.

b. The Development Agreement

In addition to signing a Franchise Agreement, you must also sign a development agreement under
which we grant you the right, and you accept the responsibility, to develop one or more Supercuts Salons
in a Designated Market Area (“DMA”), even if you expect to develop only one Salon (the “Development
Agreement”). Under the Development Agreement, you must open the agreed-upon number of Supercuts
Salons (“Minimum Development Quotas”), within specified period of time (“Development Periods”). If
you fail to do so, your Development Agreement and Franchise Agreement will either automatically expire
or be subject to termination by Supercuts, depending on your Salon development commitment (See Item
12).

Supercuts currently grants development rights for a single salon under the “Single Salon Program”,
and grants development rights for three (“3-Salon”), six (“6-Salon”), or multiple salons under the “Fast
Start Program”. Previously, Supercuts permitted franchisees to develop multiple locations in a DMA
without signing a Development Agreement and granted rights under the Expansion Policy. If you acquire
the right to develop just one Supercuts Salon, you will sign the Development Agreement and a Franchise
Agreement for that Supercuts Salon at the same time. If you acquire 3-Salon or 6-Salon development rights
under the Fast Start Program, you will concurrently sign the Development Agreement and the Franchise
Agreement for the first Salon to be developed. You sign Supercuts' then current standard Franchise
Agreement, which may differ from the Franchise Agreement included with this Disclosure Document, for
each subsequent Supercuts Salon you open according to the Development Agreement.

c. The Asset Purchase Agreement

We and our affiliates may also sell and franchise existing company-owned Supercuts Salons to you
as well as salons under a brand owned by our affiliate that you must convert to a Supercuts Salon (a
“Vendition Salon”). If you acquire a Vendition Salon, you will purchase the Vendition Salon's assets from
SCSI or from our affiliate if acquiring a salon using a different brand, as applicable, at a negotiated price
based on our valuation of the tangible assets of the Supercuts Salon or salon and its related goodwill. You
and SCSI or our affiliate will sign an Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Assets, the form of which is
attached in Exhibit I, to acquire the assets of the Supercuts Salon or the salon, as applicable (the "Asset
Purchase Agreement™). In addition to the Asset Purchase Agreement, you must simultaneously sign a
Franchise Agreement, a Development Agreement, and, if applicable, a Sublease, the form of which is
attached in Exhibit C. In addition to the cost of purchasing the assets and the franchise fees, you may incur
additional costs to upgrade or convert the location to Supercuts' then current standards. If you acquire a
Vendition Salon, that salon will count as one of the Supercuts Salons to be developed under a Development
Agreement.

As a condition to your purchase of a Vendition Salon, we may require you to develop at least one
new Supercuts Salon (each a “New Salon™). Supercuts’ current practice is to require you to develop one
additional New Salon for every three Vendition Salons you acquire. For example, if you acquire five
Vendition Salons, we may require you to develop at least one New Salon. However, if you acquire six to
eight Vendition Salons we may require you to develop at least two New Salons.

Our Parent, Predecessors and Affiliates

a. Regis
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Regis, our parent company, also owns hairstyling salons that sell products and offer hair care
services primarily under the trademarks Regis®, Mastercuts®, Smartstyle®, and Hair Masters®, each of
which is discussed below.

In 1963, Regis started Regis Hairstylists salons, later changed to Regis Salons. Regis and/or its
subsidiaries began operating what it refers to as “Strip Center” salons in 1987. Starting in 1988, Regis
franchised the Strip Center salons that offer affordable hair care primarily as Supercuts Salons or under the
trademarks Cost Cutters®, Pro-Cuts®, Borics®, CoolCuts 4 Kids®, Famous Hair®, Hairmasters®, and
“Head Start Hair Care Salons”. Regis also started operating Regis® salons, in or about 1985, as well as
operating Mastercuts® salons. Both Regis and Mastercuts salons are full-service, mall-based salons. As of
June 30, 2024, Regis operated 2 Regis salons, franchised 5 Regis salons, operated 1 Mastercuts salons and
franchised 3 Mastercuts salons, franchised 25 Pro-Cuts salons, franchised 2 Famous Hair salons and
franchised 1 Head Start salons. See discussion below for information regarding Cost Cutters, Borics and
CoolCuts 4 Kids salons.

Regis began operating Smartstyle® salons in 1996 (“Smartstyle”), which are value-priced, family-
oriented hair care salons that operate in Wal-Mart® salons and Wal-Mart® Supercenters in the United
States. As of June 30, 2024, Regis owned approximately 1 Smartstyle salon.

On February 10, 2009, Supercuts' affiliate, Regis Corp., acquired substantially all assets of Cool
Cuts 4 Kids, Inc., including the Cool Cuts 4 Kids® trademark, system and salons, which began operating
in 1998 (“Cool Cuts 4 Kids”). As of June 30, 2024, Regis Corp. owned and operated 1 Cool Cuts 4 Kids
salons.

Regis has never ever operated or franchised salons or offered franchises in any other lines of
business than those previously stated.

b. The Barbers and Regis Corp.

Regis acquired The Barbers Hairstyling for Men & Women, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, through
a merger on May 20, 1999 (“The Barbers”). The Barbers’ principal business address is the same as
Supercuts' address. The Barbers does business under the names Cost Cutters®, The Barbers, City Looks®,
Smartstyle®, and Holiday Hair®. Following its incorporation in 1968, The Barbers established a chain of
company-owned, full-service hairstyling businesses throughout the United States under the name The
Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women Inc.®. In 1970, The Barbers began franchising hairstyling
businesses under the names “The Barbers” and The Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women Inc. The
Barbers began franchising “City Looks® By The Barbers” hairstyling businesses in 1987, and subsequently
changed the name to “City Looks® Salon™ in 1991 and City Looks Salons International® in 1993). The
Barbers, City Looks® By The Barbers, and City Looks Salons International businesses provide men,
women, and children with high fashion, full-service hair care, including shampooing, conditioning,
hairstyling, and other hair care services, however, they do not offer hair care services on an item-by-item
basis. As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 2 City Looks Salons franchises and no company-owned City
Looks Salons.

The Barbers developed and began selling franchises for the Cost Cutters® hairstyling system in
1982 (“Cost Cutters”). As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 463 Cost Cutters® franchises, 68 of which
are located in Walmarts, and Regis Corp., a Minnesota corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Regis
(“Regis Corp.”), operated no company-owned Cost Cutters business. Regis Corp.’s principal business
address is the same as Supercuts' address. Some Cost Cutters salons operate in Wal-Mart® salons and Wal-
Mart® Supercenters in the United States, similar to Smartstyle (see explanation below). Regis first operated
Cost Cutters® salons in 1999, though they were franchised beginning in 1982 by what is now Regis’
wholly-owned subsidiary and affiliate, The Barbers (discussed below).

5 SUPERCUTS FDD 10/2024



In 2016, The Barbers began franchising Smartstyle in salons located inside of Wal-Marts in the
United States. As of June 30, 2024, there are 1,077 franchised Smartstyle® salons, and Regis Corp., a
Minnesota corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Regis (“Regis Corp.”), operated 1 company-
owned Smartstyle business. All Cost Cutters and Smartstyle salons are value-priced, family-oriented hair
care salons.

In 2016, The Barbers began franchising “BSO Beauty Supply Outlet” and BSO Beauty Supply
Express Outlet® in the United States. As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 10 franchised BSO Beauty
Supply Outlet salons in the United States (“BSO Beauty Supply Outlet”).

In approximately 2018, The Barbers began franchising Holiday Hair® salons in the United States
(“Holiday Hair”). As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 125 franchised Holiday Hair salons in the United
States.

On January 5, 1999, Regis acquired the common stock of Hair Masters Services, Inc., a Washington
corporation that began operating Hair Masters® shops in January 27, 1984 (“Hair Masters”). Regis then
assigned its interest in Hair Masters to The Barbers. As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers owned and operated
no Hair Masters locations and franchised 41 Hair Masters locations.

OnJune 21, 2002, Regis acquired the stock of Dorbar, Ltd., a limited company that began operating
salons under the name BoRics® Hair Care Salons in approximately 1992 (“BoRics”). Regis then assigned
its interest to The Barbers. As of June 30, 2024, there were 2 franchised BoRics salons and Regis operated
1 BoRics.

As previously discussed, Regis Corp., acquired Cool Cuts 4 Kids, and also granted The Barbers the
right to franchise Cool Cuts 4 Kids salons. As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers has 1 franchised Cool Cuts 4
Kids salon.

Neither Regis Corp. nor The Barbers has ever operated or franchised Supercuts Salons or offered
franchises in any other lines of business than those previously stated.

C. Roosters MGC International, LL.C (“Roosters™)

On July 1, 2011, The Barbers acquired a controlling interest in Roosters MGC International, LLC,
a Michigan limited liability company, which has franchised since October 2009 a business system offering
hair care services to the general public under the name Roosters Men’s Grooming Centers®. The Barbers
currently owns all interest in Roosters. Roosters principal business address is the same as Supercuts'
address. As of June 30, 2024, there were 76 franchised and 1 company-owned Roosters salon.

Roosters has never operated or franchised Supercuts Salons or offered franchises in any other lines
of business.

d. CutCo Acquisition Corp (“CAC”)

On March 9, 2000, CAC acquired the assets of CutCo Salons, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, the
owner of the trademarks Haircrafters® (“Haircrafters”) and Great Expectations® (“Great Expectations’)
and franchise system. Great Expectations salons were first franchised in 1974, and Haircrafters salons were
first franchised in 1961, in each case by CutCo Salons' predecessors. Haircrafters salons offer price
conscious clientele quality hair care services at value prices. Great Expectations salons are designed to
appeal to a fashion-conscious clientele at prices approximately 30% higher than Haircrafters salons. CAC
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Regis and CAC’s principal business address is the same as Supercuts'
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address. As of June 30, 2024, CAC had 3 Haircrafters® and no Great Expectations® franchises in the
United States.

CAC does not intend to open or franchise new Great Expectations® or Haircrafters® salons. CAC
has never operated or franchised Supercuts Salons or offered franchises in any other lines of business.

e. RPC Acquisition Corp. (“RPC”)

In May 2003, RPC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Regis and a Minnesota corporation, acquired the
assets of Pro-Cuts Franchise Corporation. Pro-Cuts Franchise Corporation and its predecessors developed
the Pro-Cuts® trademark and business system for Pro-Cuts® salons in May 1982 (“Pro-Cuts”). Pro-Cuts
Franchise Corporation started franchising Pro-Cuts salons in 1999. As of June 30, 2024, there were 23
franchised Pro-Cuts salons in operation. There are no corporate-owned or operated Pro-Cuts salons. RPC’s
principal business address is the same as Supercuts' address.

On February 26, 2011, RPC opened the first sports-themed Pro-Cuts hair care and product salon
(referred to as “Pro-Cuts Sports™), which is a different concept from the original Pro-Cuts concept described
above ("Pro-Cuts Classic™). The Pro-Cuts Sports salon uses a different stylized Pro-Cuts logo and trade
dress and has different product and service offerings from Pro-Cuts Classic salons. RPC began offering
franchises for Pro-Cuts Sports hair care and product salons in May 2011. As of June 30, 2024, there were
no company-owned and 2 franchised Pro-Cuts Sports hair care and product salons.

RPC has never operated or franchised Supercuts Salons or offered franchises in any other lines of
business.

f. First Choice Haircutters, Ltd. (“First Choice Canada”)

First Choice Canada is a Nova Scotia limited company formed on July 1, 2001, and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd., a Nova Scotian limited liability company that is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Regis (“Regis Holdings (Canada)”). The principal business address of First Choice
Canada is 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416. First Choice Canada owns
the marks and franchise system for First Choice Haircutters® salons in Canada. First Choice Canada
and/or its predecessors began offering First Choice Haircutters® franchises in July 1980. As of June 30,
2024, there was 1 First Choice Canada-owned salons in Canada, no First Choice corporate salons in the
United States, and 315 First Choice franchised salons in Canada, 2 of which are located in Walmarts. First
Choice Canada has never operated or franchised Supercuts Salons or offered franchises in any other lines
of business.

g. Magicuts Ltd. (“Magicuts™)

Magicuts is a Nova Scotian limited company formed on July 1, 2009, and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Regis Holdings (Canada). Its principal business address is the same as First Choice Canada.
From 2001 through June 30, 2009, Magicuts® salons were franchised in Canada by Regis Cuts Acquisition
Corporation, an affiliate of Supercuts and a subsidiary of Regis as well as the predecessor of Magicuts.
Magicuts owns, operates, and franchises Magicuts salons in Canada. As of June 30, 2024, there were no
corporate-owned Magicuts salons and 66 franchised Magicuts salons in Canada. Magicuts has never
operated or franchised Supercuts Salons or offered franchises in any other lines of business.

h. Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd.

Regis Holdings (Canada) was formed on July 1, 2009, then merged with Regis Hairstylists, Ltd.
which was acquired by Regis on July 10, 2007. Regis Hairstylists, Ltd. owned the “Beauty Supply Outlet”
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franchise system in Canada. The principal business address of Regis Holdings (Canada) is the same as
Supercuts' address. Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd. franchises and operates the Supercuts salons,
Hairmasters salons, Smartstyle salons and Beauty Supply Outlet salons in Canada. As of June 30, 2024,
there were 11 franchised Supercuts in Canada, no company-operated Supercuts in Canada, no franchised
Hairmasters in Canada, no company-operated Hairmasters in Canada, 85 franchised Smartstyles in Canada,
7 company-operated Smartstyles in Canada, no company-operated Beauty Supply Outlet salons and 28
franchised Beauty Supply Outlet salons in Canada. Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd. has never offered
franchises in any other lines of business.

i. Fremont Software, LLC

Fremont Software, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company formed on January 7, 2019, and is
a wholly owned subsidiary of Regis Corporation (“Fremont Software”). Fremont Software’s principal
place of business is the same as Regis. Fremont Software provided the Opensalon Pro® computer point of
sale cash register and back-office hardware and software-as-a-service (SaaS) system to franchisees
(“Opensalon Pro”) until it sold Opensalon Pro to Soham, Inc., the owner of the Zenoti® software system,
on June 29, 2022. Fremont Software continues to provide hardware maintenance, and support services for
Opensalon Pro to Regis franchisees. Fremont has never operated or franchised Supercuts Salons or offered
franchises in any lines of business.

Competitors and Governmental Regulations

The retail hair salon market is well-developed, high-fragmented, competitive and is not seasonal.
Your competitors include other retail hair care establishments providing similar services and product lines.
Comepetitors may include any of the establishments previously discussed that are owned, operated, or
franchised by Regis or any of Supercuts' other affiliates. In nearly every area in which we operate has a
salon and competitors offering similar hair care services and products at similar prices. We face
competition from chains, such as Great Clips, Fantastic Sams, Sport Clips and Ulta Beauty, independent-
owned salons, department salon salons located within malls, in-home hair services, booth rentals and blow
dry bars, as well as other franchise organizations outside of the hair salon industry competing for
franchisees. You will compete with all these operations to obtain the services of skilled employees.

Every Supercuts Salon must have a Cosmetology License. Otherwise, no regulations apply
specifically to the industry in which Supercuts Salons operate. You must comply with all local, state, and
federal health and sanitation laws and laws that apply generally to all businesses. You should investigate
these laws when evaluating your franchise acquisition.

Supercuts’ agents for service of process are disclosed on Exhibit H attached to this disclosure

document.

ITEM2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Directors

Chairman of the Board of Directors: David J. Grissen (Chair)

Mr. Grissen became our Chairman of the Board of Directors for Regis on November 15, 2021.
Prior to that, Mr. Grissen was the Group President, Marriott International, Inc. from January 2014 through
January 2021.
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Director: Lockie Andrews

Ms. Andrews became our Director in September 2021. Ms. Andrews has also been a board member
of Crypto Chicks since February 2022, a board member of Beckway Group since October 2021 and the
National Academy of Design since September 2020. Ms. Andrews is also the Co-VP of Programming for
the Harvard Business School Club of New York and has held that title since June 2019, as well as the Sector
Lead Investments since May 2015. Ms. Andrews was the Head of eCommerce and Digital Operations for
Party City from May 2021 through January 2022, the Chief Information Officer and Chief Digital Officer
of UNTUCK:it from March 2018 through April 2021. Senior Director of Design and Merchandising at PVH
from September 2020 through January 2021, and the Interim Chief Marketing Officer of Nora Gardner
from July 2016 through February 2017. Ms. Andrews was the Chief Growth Officer of Pura Vida from May
2022 through September 2022. She is currently and has been the CEO of Catalyst Consulting since 2008.

Director: Mark S. Light

Mr. Light became our Director in October 2013. Mr. Light has also served as the Executive
Chairman of Bedrock Manufacturing Company since September 2017.

Director: Michael Mansbach

Mr. Mansbach became our Director in June 2021. He founded Granite Stairway Advisors, LLC in
July 2020 and also co-founded Apex Perspectives, LLC in July 2020. Mr. Mansbach was the Board Director
of Product Plan from October 2020 through May 2022, was the President of MINDBODY, Inc. from June
2017 through April 2019.

Director: Michael J. Merriman

Mr. Merriman became our Director in October 2011. Prior to that, Mr. Merriman served as a
Director of Nordson Corporation August 2008 through February 2018, Director and Audit Committee Chair
from February 2012 through February 2018, and as its Chairman of the Board beginning in February 2018.
Prior to that, Mr. Merriman was a Director and Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee Chair of
OMNOVA Solutions Inc. from June 2008 through June 2020, and a Director of Invacare Corporation from
May 2014 through May 2018.

Director: M. Ann Rhoades

Ms. Rhoades became our Director in January 2015. Ms. Rhoades is also the President of Peoplelnk,
Inc., and has held that position since January 1999. Ms. Rhoades is also a Director of Nexphase Capital
and has held that position since January 2015. She was a Director of JetBlue Airways from January 2001
through January 2018.

Director: Nancy Benacci

Ms. Benacci became our Director in May 2023. Ms. Benacci is also a Director of Cincinnati
Financial Corporation in Cincinnati, Ohio, and has held that position since August 2020.

Director: Susan Lintonsmith

Ms. Lintonsmith became our Director in January 2025. Ms. Lintonsmith is also the Chief Operating
Officer of Sphinx Franchise Holdings in Denver, Colorado, and has held that position since November
2022. She was the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer for WellBiz Brands in Englewood,
Colorado from January 2019 through January 2022.
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President and Chief Executive Officer and Director, Regis Corporation: Matthew Doctor

Mr. Doctor became our President and Chief Executive Officer and Director, as well as Roosters,
CAC, RPC, Supercuts, First Choice Canada, Magicuts and Regis Holdings (Canada) and Fremont Software
(collectively, the “Regis Affiliates”) on May 5, 2022. Mr. Doctor was the Executive Vice President and
Interim Chief Executive Officer for us and the Regis Affiliates, from December 2021 through May 4, 2022.
Mr. Doctor was Chief Strategy Officer of Regis from February 2021 to December 2021. From May 2018 to
December 2020, Mr. Doctor was the Chief Financial Officer of Kava Restaurants LLC in Chicago, IL. From
April 2017 to May 2018, he was Managing Partner of Level 7 Partners LLC in Hoboken, NJ.

Officers

President of Franchise Operations and Executive Vice President for Brand Operations — Supercuts and Cost
Cutters, Reqgis Corporation: Jim Lain

Mr. Lain became Executive Vice President, Brand Operations for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates
in August 2024. Mr. Lain was President of Franchise Operations and Chief Operating Officer for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates in December 2021 to August 2024. Mr. Lain was Chief Operating Officer for us,
Regis and the Regis Affiliates from December 2021 to August 2024. He was the Executive Vice President
and Chief Operating Officer for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2021 to December 2021.
He was President of Portfolio Salons for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from December 2020 to October
2021. From November 2013 to July 2020, Mr. Lain was Chief Operating Officer, Regis in Minneapolis,
MN.

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Regis Corporation: Kersten Zupfer

Ms. Zupfer became Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for us, Regis and the
Regis Affiliates in Minneapolis, MN in November 2019. Ms. Zupfer also became a Director for First
Choice Canada, Magicuts and Regis Holdings (Canada) in November 2019. From December 2017 to
November 2019, Ms. Zupfer was Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer of Regis.

Executive Vice President and Chief Digital Officer: John Davi

Mr. Davi became Executive Vice President and Chief Digital Officer for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in June 2022. He was Executive Vice President and Chief Technology Officer for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates in Minneapolis, MN from October 2021 to June 2022. From November 2019 to
November 2020, Mr. Davi was Chief Product Officer of BriteCore (Intuitive Web Solutions, LLC) in
Springfield, MO. From February 2018 to September 2019, he was Senior Vice President Product of
Mindbody, Inc. in San Luis Obispo, CA and from February 2012 to February 2018, he was Vice President
of Product of Diffbot Technologies Corp. in Mountain View, CA.

Executive Vice President Brand Operations — Smartstyle, First Choice Haircutters, Roosters, and Portfolio
Brands, Reqis Corporation: Michael Ferranti

Mr. Ferranti became Executive Vice President, Brand Operations — Smartstyle, First Choice
Haircutters, Roosters, and Portfolio Brands for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in August 2024. Mr. Ferranti
was Executive Vice President and Chief People Officer for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in December
2021 to August 2024. He was Senior Vice President, People and Culture for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates
from March 2021 to December 2021. From May 2020 to March 2021, Mr. Ferranti was the Sr. Director of
Mergers and Acquisitions for Subway Restaurants in Dallas, TX. From October 2018 to October 2019, he
was Vice President, Development, People, and IT for Le Pain Quotidien in New York, NY.
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Executive Vice President, Technical Education and Merchandising: James Suarez

Mr. Suarez became Executive Vice President, Technical Education and Merchandising in August
2024. Mr. Suarez was the Senior Vice President, Merchandising and Education for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in February 2022 to August 2024. He was the Vice President, Merchandising and Education for
us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2021 to February 2022. From August 2017 to October
2021, Mr. Suarez was Vice President, Education of Regis.

Senior Vice President, Marketing, Regis Corporation: Michelle DeVore

Ms. DeVore became Senior Vice President, Marketing for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
September 2022. From November 2019 to August 2022, Ms. DeVore was Vice President, Customer
Experience of European Wax Center, Inc. in Plano, TX. From September 2019 to November 2019, she
was Director, Digital Media for Blucora, Inc. in Irving, TX and from October 2017 to February 2019, she
was Vice President, e-Commerce Marketing of Aerus, Holdings LLC in Dallas, TX.

Vice President, Financial Planning & Analysis: Bret Swenson

Mr. Swenson became the Vice President, Financial Planning & Analysis for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in February 2020. He was the Associate Vice President Financial Planning & Analysis for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates from September 2017 to February 2020.

Vice President and Head of Supercuts: Kiristie Skluzacek

Ms. Skluzacek became Head of Supercuts in August 2024. Ms. Skluzacek has been Vice President
Operations for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates since February 2023. She was Associate Vice President
Development & Real Estate for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2021 to February 2023 and
was Sr. Director, Smartstyle Operations, Finance & Strategy for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from
June 2020 to September 2021. She was the Director, Business Development & Walmart Relationship for
us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2018 to May 2020. From January 2017 to September 2018,
she was Sr. Manager, Pricing and Revenue Management for Regis.

Vice President Operations & Real Estate Canada: Jordana Hennigan

Ms. Hennigan has been Vice President Operations & Real Estate Canada for us, Regis and the
Regis Affiliates since February 2023. She was Senior Director Real Estate, Franchising & Business
Development for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from February 2022 to February 2023 and our Director
of Real Estate for Canada from February 2013 to January 2022.

Vice President, Human Resources: Kelly Webb

Ms. Webb became the Vice President, Human Resources for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
April 2021. Prior to that, she was the Associate Vice President of Compensation and Benefits for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates from December 2017 to March 2021.
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Vice President, Information Technology: Lori Southwick

Ms. Southwick became the Vice President, Information Technology for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in November 2019. She was the Associate Vice President, Information Technology from September
2013 to October 2019 for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates.

Persons With Management Responsibility

The following individuals are not officers but are persons who will have management responsibility
relating to the sale or operation of franchises offered by this document.

Associate Vice President, Franchise Legal: Cynthia Clark

Ms. Clark became the Associate Vice President, Franchise Legal for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in April 2022. Ms. Clark was Of Counsel for Bochetto & Lentz, P.C. in Philadelphia, PA from
May 2019 to April 2022. She was General Counsel of Full Spectrum Processing in Philadelphia, PA from
October 2018 to April 2019 and was an Attorney with Ladov Law Firm, P.C., in Philadelphia, PA from
January 2016 to September 2018.

Corporate Counsel and Real Estate: Alexis LeJeune

Ms. LeJeune became Corporate Counsel, Real Estate for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
August 2023. Ms. LeJeune was an Associate at Critchfield, Critchfield & Johnston, Ltd. in Wooster, OH
from October 2019 to August 2023.

Development Manager: Michael Steinhofer

Mr. Steinhofer became the Development Manager for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in April
2023. He was Acquisition & Franchising Manager for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from February
2022 to April 2023 and Acquisition Manager for us from November 2014 to January 2022.

Franchise Transactions Manager: Deborah Puchalla

Ms. Puchalla became the Franchise Transactions Manager for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
December 2020. She was a contractor through Robert Half for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from
October 2018 to December 2020. From December 2003 to June 2018, she was a Sr. Franchise Paralegal
for Buffalo Wild Wings in Minneapolis, MN.

ITEM3
LITIGATION

Current Matters

Supercuts, Inc. v. Mohamed Aboukoura and iEndeavor, LLC (AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-3502,
filed January 26, 2021). This case was a collections matter against a franchisee; the franchisee asserted
counterclaims for violation of the Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota
Franchise Act, and common law fraud claims. The parties have agreed to a resolution and documentation
of settlement agreement are in process, with Aboukoura agreeing to pay Supercuts and Regis $95,000.00.
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Concluded Matters

Supercuts, Inc. v. Scott and Vicki Furber and Dawg Concepts, Inc., AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-
3512 (Filed January 26, 2021). Supercuts filed an arbitration with the American Arbitration Association
(“AAA”) against Scott and Vicki Furber and Dawg Concepts, Inc. (collectively, “Furber”), for past due
royalties, advertising fund contributions and rent in the amount of $656,725.96. Furber filed counterclaims
against Supercuts violation of Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota
Franchise Act, and common law fraud claims of $556,795. This matter was settled on April 12, 2022, for
$110,000.00 to be paid by Supercuts to Furber.

Supercuts, Inc. v. Daniel C. Negussie, Grimt Habtermariam, and DnG, LLC, AAA Case No. 01-
21-0000-3507 (Filed January 26, 2021). Supercuts filed an arbitration with the AAA against Daniel C.
Negussie, Grimt Habtermariam, and DnG, LLC (collectively, “Negussie”), for past due royalties,
advertising fund contributions and rent in the amount of $105,721.13. Negussie filed counterclaims against
Supercuts violation of Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota Franchise Act,
and common law fraud claims of $ 458,982. This matter was settled on April 12, 2022, for $150,000.00 to
be paid by Supercuts to Negussie.

Joseph and Elizabeth Sims, Big Hair Salons, LLC v. The Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women,
Inc., AAA Case No. 01-21-0001-9146 (filed February 16, 2021). A Smartstyle franchisee (“Franchisee”)
and its owners (collectively with the Franchisee, the “Sims”) filed an arbitration with the AAA against The
Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women, Inc. , Regis Corporation, and Regis Corp. (collectively, the “Regis
Entities”) alleging the Regis Entities made material misrepresentations and omissions to induce Franchisee
to enter into area development agreements, franchise agreements, asset purchase agreements, subleases,
and related agreements surrounding Franchisee’s purchase of nine (9) Smartstyle salons and that The
Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women, Inc., breached its contract-in-fact and contract-in-law obligations,
as well as violated other statutory and common law duties. the Sims sought rescission and monetary
damages. This matter was settled on August 9, 2022, for $210,000.00 to be paid by The Regis Entities to
the Sims.

Supercuts, Inc. v. Keith and Marie Shaffer, KeiMar LLC, KieMar Il LLC, and KeiMar Ill LLC
(AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-3504, filed January 26, 2021). This case involved a collections matter against
franchisee. Franchisee asserted counterclaims for violation of the Virginia Franchising and Consumer
Protection Acts, the Minnesota Franchise Act, and common law fraud claims. This matter was settled on
June 16, 2022, with Supercuts Inc. and Regis Corporation agreeing to pay the franchisee and its principals
$280,000.00.

Supercuts, Inc. v. Court Curneen and Quartz, LLC (AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-3506, filed January
26, 2021). This case was a collections matter against a franchisee. The franchisee asserted counterclaims
for violation of the Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota Franchise Act, and
common law fraud claims. This matter was settled on March 3, 2022, with Supercuts, Inc. and Regis
Corporation agreeing to pay the franchisee $29,500.00.

Sea Fever Ventures, Inc., John Lovegrove, and Judith Lafleur-Lovegrove v. Regis Corporation and
Supercuts, Inc. (AAA Case No. 01-20-0015-7648, filed November 18, 2020). A Supercuts franchisee and
its owners filed an arbitration with the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) against Regis
Corporation (“Regis”) and Supercuts, Inc. (“Supercuts”) alleging Regis and Supercuts violated the Virginia
Retail Franchising Act (VRFA), Virginia Consumer Protection Act (VCPA), Minnesota Franchise Act
(MFA), and committed common law fraud and negligent misrepresentation by making misrepresentations
prior to the franchisee’s execution of the Franchise Agreement and prior to the execution of the Sublease
related to their salon’s build-out costs, break-even timeline, and financial performance, including illegal
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financial performance representations outside of Item 19 of the Franchise Disclosure Document, and by
failing to disclose their market area’s historical performance, and facilitating misleading validation calls
and steering the franchisee to contact only certain successful franchisees outside their market, as well as
misrepresenting the business as “absentee owner”, “recession resistant” “under competitive”, and “simple
and easy”. They further alleged the Franchisor violated the VRFA and MFA by illegally and constructively
terminating their franchise by failing to provide adequate assistance and support. The franchisee also
alleges that Regis and Supercuts breached the Franchise Agreement and Development Agreement and the
implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing contained therein by failing to provide adequate assistance
and support for the franchise. The franchisee also claims that Regis and Supercuts breached the Agreement
to Mediate and the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing contained therein by failing to mediate
in good faith by failing to bring a business executive with authority to settle the dispute to the mediation.
The franchisee seeks to rescind all of their agreements and actual damages, rescission damages in the
amount of their investment, damages for uncompensated time, breach of contract damages, and their costs,
disbursements, interest, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. Regis and Supercuts denied all of the franchisee’s
allegations defended the arbitration. On November 23, 2021, the Arbitrator issued his final award and
found that Supercuts’ sale of the franchise to the franchisee violated the FTC Rule, the VRFA, and the
VCPA and awarded a total amount to the franchisee of $1,015,104.83, representing damages for the
aforementioned claims, together with interest, attorneys’ fees, and costs.

99 <6

Propoint Solutions, LLC v. Regis Corporation, Chad Kapadia, et al. Case No. 3:20-cv-2181-MMC
(N.D. Cal. Filed March 31, 2020). The Franchisor’s parent, Regis Corporation (“Regis”’) and Regis’s Chief
Technology Officer were sued by Regis’s point of sale and back office system supplier, ProPoint Solutions,
LLC (“ProPoint”), accusing Regis and the other defendants of improperly accessing ProPoint’s computer
systems by using the credentials of a franchisee of one of Regis’s affiliates and misappropriating and
improperly using the source code, trade secrets, and copyrighted content related to ProPoint’s SuperSalon
point-of-sale software in connection with Regis’s development of its Opensalon Pro point of sale system in
violation of the federal Defend Trade Secrets Act (“DTSA”), 18 U.S.C. § 1836 et seq., the Minnesota
Uniform Trade Secrets Act, Minn. Stat. § 325C.01 et seq., and the federal Computer Fraud and Abuse Act,
18 U.S.C. § 1030. In addition, Propoint accused Regis of intentional interference with contractual relations
under Minnesota law by causing the franchisee to provide its credentials to Regis in violation of the
franchisee’s software agreement with Propoint. Propoint sought an order prohibiting Regis and the other
defendants from accessing Propoint’s servers, replicated databases, or copies of Propoint’s proprietary
information; restraining Regis and the other defendants from deleting, modifying, or accessing any of
Propoint’s proprietary information, including its schema and source code, on Regis’s and the other
defendants computers, devices, systems, and storage devices; restraining Regis and the other defendants
from using Propoint’s proprietary information, including its schema and source code and otherwise using
any knowledge derived from Propoint’s proprietary and confidential information; and restraining Regis and
the other defendants from any further development of Regis’s Opensalon Pro platform. Propoint further
sought preliminary and permanent injunctive relief requiring Regis and the other defendants to remove all
instances of ProPoint’s proprietary information from any and all computer systems in their possession,
custody, or control and to permit Propoint to verify such removal; restraining Regis and the other defendants
from using any information derived from or developed based on Propoint’s proprietary information,
including its schema and source code; awarding damages, disgorgement of profits, unjust enrichment
damages, and/or a reasonable royalty. Propoint further sought a finding that Regis’s and the other
defendants actions have been willful, entitling Propoint to exemplary damages of twice the amount awarded
plus attorneys’ fees and pre- and post-judgment interest. Regis and Propoint entered into a settlement
agreement, effective June 25, 2021, that provided for the dismissal of the lawsuit and set forth a commercial
services agreement pursuant to which Propoint would assist in the transfer of Regis’s franchised salons,
including Supercuts salons, from its point-of-sale system to Regis’s salon management system,
Opensalon® Pro. Under the agreement, Regis expected to pay Propoint between $3 million and $5 million
over two years in consideration of Propoint’s services (the “ProPoint Settlement Agreement”). The
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ProPoint Settlement Agreement was amended effective June 15, 2022, to require Regis to pay a total of $2
million to ProPoint by December 10, 2022, provided ProPoint continues to provide transition services
through December 31, 2022. The ProPoint Settlement Agreement was again amended effective December
31, 2022, to further extend the term of the Transition Services through March 31, 2023, for payment of
$350,000. The Second Amendment provides Regis the right to extend the Transition Services to June 30,
2023, for an additional payment of $350,000. The ProPoint Settlement Agreement was again amended
effective June 26, 2023, to further extend the term of the Transition Services through September 30, 2023,
for payment of $350,000. The Third Amendment provides Regis the right to extend the Transition Services
through December 31,2023 for $350,000. Regis has exercised its right provided by the Third Amendment
to extend the Transition Services through December 31, 2023. Pursuant to the 4" Amendment to Propoint
and Regis Agreement for Transition Services, Settlement, and Release of Certain Kown and Unknown
Claims and the Transition Services Agreement, made effect as of November 30, 2023, Regis and Propoint
extended the Transition Services to March 31, 2024.

David Williams, Shelly Williams, and Look Sharp, LLC v. RPC Acquisition Corp. and Regis
Corporation (AAA Case No. 01-15-0004-2079, filed July 10, 2015); Scott Carlson, Jacquelyn Carlson,
and SKC Concepts, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp. and Regis Corporation (AAA Case No. 01-15-0004-
2072, filed July 13, 2015); Jason Link and Link JAS, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp and Regis Corporation
(AAA Case No. 01-15-0005-2403, filed October 6, 2015); Chad Schwinghammer, Andrea Woodley
Schwinghammer, and Schwings Centennial Lakes, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp., Regis Corporation, and
Pro-Cuts Corporate Shops, Inc. (AAA Case No. 01-15-0006-0307, filed December 18, 2015); Kevin
Waters, Mary Jane Waters, and Salon Waters, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp. and Regis Corporation (AAA
Case No. 01-16-0001-0283, filed March 25, 2016); and Jason Ansari and JBJL, LLC v. RPC Acquisition
Corp. and Regis Corporation (AAA Case No. 01-16-0001-7616, filed May 13, 2016). Six Pro-Cuts Sports
franchisees and their owners filed separate arbitrations with the American Arbitration Association against
RPC Acquisition Corp. (“RPC”), the franchisor of their Pro-Cuts Sports franchises and an affiliate of
Supercuts, Inc., each alleging violation of the Minnesota Franchise Act (or Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law),
common law fraud, and negligent misrepresentation in RPC's sale to them of their Pro-Cuts Sports
franchises, and breach of contract and breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing in the
performance of the Franchise Agreements, and a declaratory judgment as to the invalidity of the appeal
provision in the arbitration clause of their Pro-Cuts franchise agreements. Another franchisee also named
Pro-Cuts Corporate Shops, Inc., an affiliate of Supercuts, Inc., alleging it breached the purchase agreement
between the parties and breached the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing for that franchisee’s
purchase of a company-owned salon. The franchisees each claimed that during the franchise sales process
RPC made illegal financial performance representations and misrepresented the expected growth of the
Pro-Cuts brand in Minnesota and nationally, the marketing and advertising RPC would conduct for the Pro-
Cuts brand in Minnesota, and the operational and financial services support RPC would provide to the
franchisees. The franchisees each sought rescission of their franchise agreements, unspecified restitution
damages for the various alleged violations, attorneys' fees and costs, and other relief the arbitrator deemed
appropriate. Each of the franchisees also named Regis Corporation (“Regis”), the parent company of both
RPC and Supercuts, Inc., in the arbitrations but only in connection with the alleged violation of the
Minnesota Franchise Act. While not asserting that Regis was directly involved in any of the matters
triggering the lawsuit or otherwise engaged in misconduct, the franchisees alleged that Regis nonetheless
was statutorily liable as a “control person” of RPC. All six of the disputes described previously were settled
in March 2017 and April 2017. All the arbitrations were dismissed on April 27, 2017. In return for releases
of all claims related to the disputes, franchise agreements, and subleases, Regis and its affiliates paid $300,000
to Chad and Andrea Schwinghammer and Schwings Centennial Lakes, Inc. and assumed their remaining lease
liabilities; $300,000 to David and Shelly Williams and Look Sharp, LLC; $215,000 to Scott Carlson,
Jacquelyn Carlson and SKC Concepts, Inc.; $175,000 to Jason Link and Link JAS, Inc. and assumed their
remaining lease liabilities; $115,000 to Kevin and Mary Jane Waters, and Salon Waters, Inc. and assumed
their remaining lease liabilities; and $200,000 to Jason Ansari and JBJL, LLC.
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North Star Solutions, Inc. v. Supercuts, Inc. a Division of Regis, Inc. (AAA Case No. 01-18-0001-
6461, filed May 4, 2018). A Supercuts franchisee filed an arbitration against Supercuts, Inc., the franchisor,
and its affiliate, Regis, Inc. (n/k/a Regis LLC), alleging violation of the Minnesota Franchise Act,
Minnesota Administrative Rules, Texas Business and Commerce Code, FTC Act, Lanham Act, Sherman
Act, Clayton Act, breach of contract, common law fraud, negligent misrepresentation, and the implied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing in the marketing, sale, and performance of the franchisee’s franchise
opportunity. The franchisee sought a refund of'its $29,500 development fee, plus attorneys’ fees, arbitration
costs, and rescission of its development agreement and franchise agreement. Supercuts and Regis denied
the allegations and settled the matter in October 2018 without admitting liability by refunding $25,000 to
the franchisee and rescinding franchisee’s development agreement and franchise agreement in return for a
release of all claims related to the dispute, the franchise agreement, and the development agreement.

Delamarter v. Supercuts, Inc. (Case No. 27-cv-19-19280, Hennepin County District Court,
Minnesota). This case was filed as a class action against Supercuts on November 19, 2019, on behalf of
Plaintiff and a putative class of consumers who, within the applicable statute of limitations, were allegedly
provided a receipt at the point of sale or transaction from a Supercuts-branded salon, where the receipt
displayed more than the last five digits of the person’s credit or debit card number (Christopher Delamarter
v. Supercuts, Inc., No. 27-CV-19-19280 (District Court, Hennepin County, Minnesota) and Christopher
Delamarter v. Supercuts, Inc., No. A22-0448 (Minnesota Court of Appeals)). Prior to initiation of this case,
Plaintiff’s counsel had filed another action in another jurisdiction on behalf of a plaintiff named Leslie Cone;
that case is no longer pending.

The Delamarter case was removed to federal court and proceeded there for roughly 18 months before
it was remanded for lack of subject matter jurisdiction because the Plaintiff lacked Article Il standing.
Plaintiff moved for class certification after remand, which the District Court denied. Plaintiff subsequently
sought immediate appellate review of this denial of class certification from both the Minnesota Court of
Appeals and Minnesota Supreme Court, which both declined interlocutory review of the decision. During a
mediation on January 6, 2023, the Parties reached a settlement that requires third-party ProPoint’s insurance
carrier, CNA, to pay $285,000 total, which includes $5,000 each for Plaintiffs Delamarter and Cone, with the
balance being payable to Plaintiff’s counsel. The case has now been dismissed pursuant to the settlement
agreement.

Rent and royalty collection lawsuits

None.

Other than these 11 actions, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEMS
INITIAL FEES
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Development Fees and Franchise Fees

Supercuts' current practice is to sign a Development Agreement with all franchisees for each new
franchise acquisition, even if the franchisee expects to develop only one Salon. Supercuts currently grants
single-Salon development rights (the "Single Salon Program™) and 3-Salon and 6-Salon development rights
(the "Fast Start Program"™). If you are a new franchisee or an existing franchisee that signed a Development
Agreement after September 29, 2011, the Development Fee is full payment for your development and
franchise rights, whether for one Salon, or more than one Salon. If you are such a "new" franchisee,
Supercuts does not charge you any initial franchise fees for Salons to be developed under the Development
Agreement. There is no separate initial franchise fee due under the Franchise Agreement.

The Development Fee you pay is not refundable under any circumstances. This means that if you
decide not to move forward after signing Supercuts' Development Agreement (and the first Franchise
Agreement for the first new Salon to be developed), cannot find suitable sites for your Salon(s), or otherwise
fail to meet your Salon opening requirements, in which case Supercuts terminates the applicable
agreement(s), you do not receive back any of your Development Fee.

The Development Fees you must pay to us are shown in the table below.

Single Salon Program Fast Start Program
(Note 1) (Note 2)
Development Fee Amount (1 Salon) | Development Fee Development Fee | Development
Amount (3 Salon) | Amount (6 Salon) | Fee Amount
(6+ Salon)
(Note 2)
$39,500 $69,500 $99,500 $10,000 for
each
additional
Salon

Note 1: If you acquire development rights for more than 6 Salons, the Development Fee
will be $10,000 for each additional Salon (i.e. $109,500 for 7-Salon development,
$119,500 for 8-Salon development, etc.).

Note 2: The fees in the table above are the same for a New Franchisee and an Existing
Franchisee signing a Development Agreement after September 29, 2011.

a. Single Salon Program
The Single Salon Program applies if you acquire the right to develop just one Supercuts Salon. In
that case, you will sign the Development Agreement and that Salon’s Franchise Agreement at the same
time.
b. Fast Start Program
The Fast Start Program applies if you acquire the right to develop three or more Supercuts Salons.

In that case, you will concurrently sign the Development Agreement and the Franchise Agreement for the
first Salon to be developed. In accordance with the Development Agreement, you will also sign Supercuts'
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then-current standard Franchise Agreement for each subsequent Supercuts Salon you open. In multi-Salon
development, we allocate $39,500 to the first Salon and the remaining Development Fees are split equally
among the Salons subsequently developed. For 3 or more Salon development, we allocate $20,000 to the
second Salon and $10,000 to each additional Salon.

c. Existing Franchisees

Franchisees who joined the Supercuts system before September 30, 2011, pay a lower Development
Fee per Salon to be developed and also pay separate franchise fees (whether for Salons developed under a
Development Agreement or Salons developed due to Expansion Policy rights). Franchisees who joined the
Supercuts system before September 30, 2011, may sign a Franchise Agreement if you exercise your
Expansion Policy Rights. If you do so, you will not sign a Development Agreement but must pay the fees
described below when you exercise your Expansion Policy Rights by signing a Franchise Agreement for a
specific location.

Franchisee Type Development Fee Amount Initial Franchise
Fee Amount
(Note A)
Existing Franchisee (signed from July 1, | $12,500 per Salon to be developed $0
1999 through September 29, 2011) (Note
A)
Existing Franchisee (signed before June | $10,000 per Salon to be developed $0
30, 1999) (Note B)

Note A: The Development Fee is paid as follows — the first payment of $5,000 when the Development
Agreement is signed, and the remaining $7,500 when the Franchise Agreement or Location Identification
Amendment is signed.

Note B: The Development Fee is paid as follows — the first payment of $5,000 is due when the Development

Agreement is signed, and the remaining $5,000 is due when the Franchise Agreement or Location
Identification Amendment is signed.

Purchase of Supercuts-Owned Salon or Affiliated Branded Salon for Conversion

If you choose to buy the assets of an existing Supercuts Salon from Supercuts' subsidiary or an
existing affiliated branded salon for conversion to a Supercuts Salon (in each case to operate the Salon as a
Supercuts franchise going-forward), you will sign the Asset Purchase Agreement with Supercuts' subsidiary
or other affiliate, as applicable, when you sign the Franchise Agreement and, if applicable, Sublease You
will pay the subsidiary or other affiliate the applicable purchase price and the applicable Initial Franchise
Fees and Development Fee at the time you sign the Asset Purchase Agreement, Franchise Agreement(s)
and Development Agreement for the Salons and/or salons you acquire and will develop. Purchase prices
for company-owned Salons will depend on their age, location, condition, profitability, cash flow, strategic
considerations, and other relevant market factors. If you are interested in purchasing a particular company-
owned Salon or affiliated branded salon, and your negotiations.

As a condition to your purchase of one or more existing company-owned Supercuts Salons or one
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or more existing affiliated branded salons for conversion to a Supercuts Salon, we may require you to
develop at least one brand new Supercuts Salon (each a “New Salon™). For example, if you acquire five or
fewer existing company-owned Supercuts Salons and/or affiliated branded salons, we may require you to
develop at least one New Salon, or if you acquire six to eight such Salons and/or salons, we may require
you to develop at least two New Salons, and so on. In all cases when you buy the assets of an existing
Supercuts Salon or an existing affiliated branded salon for conversion to a Supercuts Salon, that Salon will
count as one of the Salons to be developed under your Development Agreement.

Generally, our Development Fees and Initial Franchise Fees are uniformly imposed on our
franchisees. However, in certain unique situations we may reduce or waive those fees. During last fiscal
year, our Development Fees ranged $0 to $39,500.

Construction Fees

If you elect not to use our approved construction vendor to coordinate your Salon
construction or remodel, then you must use architects and contractors that we approve and pay us a fee of
$500-$1,000 to review your construction/remodel and design plan prior to commencing construction (the
“Construction and Design Plan Review Fee) and a fee of $1,500-$3,000 for us to review your Salon upon
completion of the construction or remodel upon completion of construction (the “Post Build Review Fee”).

Computer Hardware/Installation and Onsite Training Fee

You must obtain and use the specified computer hardware and software, point-of-sale and back-office
system, credit card processing system, computer-related accessories and peripheral equipment, tablets, smart
phones, on-line, digital, and mobile-app ordering systems, and on-line inventory-ordering system = (the
“Computer System’) from our affiliate, Soham, Inc., prior to opening. The initial cost for installation and
onsite training for the Computer System is $1,876 to $2,418.

Grand Opening Marketing

Provided you were not an existing Supercuts Franchisee during the 12 months prior to signing a new
Franchise Agreement, you must pay to Supercuts at least 90 days before your Salon opening $10,000 to
be held in a Grand Opening Account for the purpose of paying for grand opening advertising and
promotion

you conduct for your Salon. Supercuts must pre-approve all Grand Opening marketing materials and
plans

that you intend to use for your Salon's grand opening. Once the Grand Opening has occurred, you will
submit to us the expenses incurred or invoices for payment from vendors; and we will pay the invoices or
provide repayment to you up to $10,000. If you spend more than $10,000, you will not be reimbursed for
those expenses.
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Hairstylists Academy (HSA) Training Fees

Prior to opening, you must pay $1,440 to $1,920 in HSA training fees, which includes the cost to train six to

eight people.
ITEM 6
OTHER FEES
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Remarks
Note (1) Amount Due Date
Royalty Fees For new Salons, Payable See Note (2). If you
combined service monthly on or purchase an existing
and merchandise before 10th company owned Supercuts
royalty fee is 4% of day of each Salon of affiliated branded
combined net service month for salon for conversion to a
revenue and net revenue Supercuts Salon, your
merchandise revenue during royalty fee will be 6% for
from opening date preceding the entire term of your
until first year calendar Franchise Agreement (i.e.,
anniversary. From month. you will pay 6% instead of

first year anniversary
until the Franchise
Agreement expires
or is terminated,
royalty fee is 6% of
combined net service
revenue and net
merchandise
revenue.

You must pay
all amounts
due by
electronic
transfer.

4% during the first year of
the term and thereafter).

Advertising Fees

5% of net monthly
service revenue (i.e.,
excluding
merchandise sales)
with a potential
rebate if 75% of
Salons in specific
DMA vote in favor
of rebate (this
process is described
in more detail in
Item 11)

Same as
Royalty fee

Testing and
Evaluation Cost

Actual cost of

testing.

As incurred

Covers costs of testing new
products/services or
inspecting new suppliers
yOu propose.

Hairstylists

4 training days at

Prior to

20

SUPERCUTS FDD 10/2024




Column 1

Type of Fee
Note (1)

Column 2

Amount

Column 3
Due Date

Column 4

Remarks

Academy (HSA)

$55 per day per
attendee plus Mann
equin Recovery fee
of $67 for the 2
mannequins that
stylists use in HSA

training

HSA
Recertification

The cost of all
training supplies and
materials, including,
without limitation,
mannequins;
historically, between
$65 and $95

Prior to
training

Managers’
Training Course/
Ongoing and
Supplemental
Training

We may charge our
then-current fee,
which will not
exceed $1,000 per
day. If you request
any training courses
and programs to be
provided locally,
then subject to our
training personnel’s
availability, you
must pay our then-
current training fee
and our training
personnel’s Training
Related Expenses.

Prior to
training

See Note (3); See Items 8
and 11; Supercuts may
increase this charge as the
costs increase.

Convention Fee

Up to $1,000 per
person, plus
expenses to attend.

Prior to
convention

You (or your designated
representative we approve)
must, at our request, attend
an annual franchisee
meeting and pay an
attendance fee. We will
charge this fee even if you
do not attend.

Anniversary Fee
(essentially a
“renewal” fee)

1% of total net
monthly revenues for
12 full months
immediately
preceding first 10
year anniversary.

For each 10 year
anniversary
thereafter, 2% of

Within 30
days after
each 10 year
anniversary
of opening
date.

See Note (3)
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
T)ﬁ);tgill:)ee Amount Due Date REELE
total net monthly
revenues for 12 full
months immediately
preceding such
anniversary date.
Transfer Fee 1salon $2.500 At least 30 In addition to transfer fee, if
5 salons $4 ’500 days before the prospective franchisee is
! transfer's a new franchisee, they must

3 salons $6,000
4 salons $7,000
5 salons $7,500
Each salon after is

effective date

attend Supercuts’ mandatory
training course for initial
franchisees.

$500
Lease Renewal $1,500 Immediately See Note (5)
Fee upon
execution of
the lease
renewal

Lease Guaranty The amount by Monthly See Note (6)

Fee \(A{glo;g tc\)/]\c/e;l(\)/srpercent Supercuts reserves the right
monthly gross sales to charge this fee if you
exceeds your request and Supercuts
monthly lease agrees to guarantee your
payments for as long lease obligations in any way
as such guaranty is (e.9., as tenant or
in effect guarantor).

Audits Cost of inspection or Immediately Due if you fail to report or
audit, including legal after receipt understate Gross Sales by
fees and independent of audit 2% or more.
accountants’ fees, report
plus travel expenses,
room and board, and
compensation of our
employees (amount
depends on nature
and extent of your
non-compliance)

Late Payments / 1.5% per month or Upon Due and payable if fees

Interest / the highest demand. owed to us or our affiliate

Administrative
Fee

commercial contract
interest rate the law
allows, whichever is
less. In addition, you
must pay us a One-
Hundred Dollar

are not paid timely or if
payment is dishonored
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Type of Fee Remarks
Note (1) Amount Due Date
($100)
administrative fee.
Construction $5,500 - $7,500 Upon Signing See Note (7)
management onstruction This fee is paid to Build Point
Servic?es Solutions Group.
Agreement
Construction and $500-$1,000 Prior to See Note (8)
Design Plan Review commencing

Fee

construction

Post Build Review
Fee

$1,500-$3,000

Upon
completion of
construction

See Note (8)

Gift Card
Transactions/Pro
cessing Fee

ACH Monthly
Settlement Service
Fee of $10/month
per Bank Account

The 6™
(Sixth) of
each month
or next
business day.

You buy cards from our
designated supplier and
make payments to our third-
party vendor.

See Note (9) and Item 8.

Indemnification

Varies under
circumstances and
depends on nature of
claim

As incurred

You must reimburse us for
all claims and losses arising
out of (i) Salon’s
construction, design, or
operation, (ii) the business
you conduct under
Franchise Agreement, (iii)
your non-compliance or
alleged non-compliance
with any law, (iv) a data
security incident, or (v)
your breach of Franchise
Agreement.

Maintenance
Cost
Reimbursement

Out-of-pocket cost
reimbursement

As incurred

You must reimburse
Supercuts' costs for
correcting your Salon's
failure to comply with
Brand Standards.

Costs and
Attorneys’ Fees

Varies under
circumstances and
depends on nature of
your non-compliance

As incurred

Due when Supercuts incurs
costs and expenses to
enforce Franchise
Agreement against you in a
legal proceeding and is the
prevailing party.

Management Fee

Up to 10% of Gross

As incurred

Due if we assume Salon’s
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Column 1

Column 4

Column 2 Column 3
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Note (1)
Sales, plus any out- management in certain
of-pocket expenses situations, including your
incurred in default. We may charge this
connection with fee until you have brought
Salon’s management your account current, cured
any default, and complied
with our requirements.
Reimbursement Out-of-pocket cost As incurred We may require you to
for Third-Party reimbursement reimburse us for costs of
Service third-party quality-
Providers assurance, audit, guest-
satisfaction, and “mystery-
shop” programs we institute
for Supercuts Salons.
Reimbursement Cost reimbursement As incurred We may require you to
for Customer reimburse our costs if we
Complaints resolve a customer
complaint because you fail
to do so.
Tax Out-of-pocket cost As incurred You must reimburse us for
Reimbursement reimbursement taxes we must pay any state
taxing authority on account
of either your operation or
your payments to us (except
for our income taxes).
Insurance Out-of-pocket cost As incurred You must reimburse our
Reimbursement reimbursement costs if we obtain insurance
coverage for Salon because
you fail to do so.
Deficiency Out-of-pocket cost As incurred You must reimburse our
Correction Fee reimbursement costs if we correct a Salon
deficiency because you fail
to do so when required.
De-Identification Cost reimbursement As incurred You must reimburse our
Fee costs of de-identifying your
Salon if you fail to do so.
Lost Future Depends how much Within These are contract damages
Royalties time remains in timeframe we if Franchise Agreement is
franchise term when specify terminated before its

we terminate with
cause or you
terminate without
cause

expiration date (referenced
in Section 19.A of
Franchise Agreement).
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NOTES:

1)

()

)

(4)

()

(6)

)

(8)

Unless otherwise provided, all fees are (a) imposed and collected by, and payable to, Supercuts and
(b) non-refundable. All fees currently are uniformly imposed. Increases in fees and costs are possible
and fees and cost may vary due to circumstances.

Net revenue includes all cash and charge sales of every kind and nature made at or from your Salon,
less all sales, use, gross receipt, and other similar taxes added to the sales price and collected from the
customer and less any bona fide refunds. Service revenues include sales of every kind for services
performed by a hair stylist or other professional for a customer. Merchandise revenues include sales
of every kind for retail merchandise.

Includes the cost of all training supplies and materials, including, without limitation, mannequins.
These fees are as of July 1, 2022. The training fee will increase every 5 years, commencing January
1, 2007, by the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) increase for the 5-year period plus 1%.

Commencing on the 10" anniversary of your Salon's opening date, and every 10 years afterward
during the franchise term (“Anniversary Date”), Supercuts will, upon written notice to you, assess an
“Anniversary Fee” (which is basically a "renewal" fee). The Anniversary Fee initially will equal 1%
of your cumulative net monthly revenue for the trailing 12 months before the anniversary month. The
Anniversary Fee is payable in equal annual installments over 5 years. The first Anniversary Fee
payment will be assessed on the first day of the month following your Anniversary Date. It is due
and payable by the 10" day of the month following your Anniversary Date. (For example, if your
Anniversary Date is in June, the Anniversary Fee will be based on the cumulative net monthly
revenues for the 12 months ending May 31 prior to the Anniversary Date. Your first installment will
be assessed on July 1% and is due and payable by July 10".) The Anniversary Fee will be increased
to 2% of cumulative net monthly revenues for each subsequent 10-year period. The Anniversary Fee
assessed will never exceed 2% of the applicable 12 months' cumulative net monthly revenue during
your franchise term. If the Salon is closed on or after the Anniversary Date, no future installment
payments will be due after the closing date. Supercuts' failure to notify you of the Anniversary Fee
is not a waiver of its right to do so.

If you request and Supercuts agrees to negotiate the lease renewal for your Supercuts Salon, you must
pay Supercuts $1,500 upon execution of the lease renewal. This is an optional service that may be
offered by Supercuts.

Supercuts has no obligation to guarantee your lease in any way, but if it does, you must pay such
monthly lease guaranty fee.

If you want Supercuts’ approved vendor, Build Point Solutions Group Inc. (“Build Point Solutions™)
to supervise and oversee your Salon's construction or remodel process, you must pay Build Point
Solutions a fee of either $5,500 or $7,500 when you sign Build Point Solutions’ services agreement.
You also must pay for the cost of construction or remodeling and any Salon FF&E that Build Point
Solutions arranges for you to purchase, plus shipping and handling.

If you elect not to use Build Point Solutions to coordinate your Salon construction or remodel, then
you must use architects and contractors that we approve and pay us a fee of $500-$1,000 to review
your construction/remodel and design plan and a fee of $1,500-$3,000 for us to review your Salon
upon completion of the construction or remodel.
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9) You must purchase gift cards from Regis’s designated vendor.
approximately $2-$4 for packs of 10 gift cards and carriers.

ITEM7

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

Costs for gift cards are

SINGLE SALON FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
. Method of To whom payment is
Type of expenditure Amount payment When due to be made
Development Fee/ $39,500 Lump Sum (Note 1) Supercuts
Franchise Fee
Leasehold Improvements | $60,000 - $120,000 (Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2)
Furniture, Fixtures & $25,000 - $50,000 Lump Sum Before Indeendent Suppli
Equipment Opening ndependent Suppliers
(Note 2)
Construction $5,500 - $7,500 Lump Sum Upon Signing Indeendent Suppli
Management Services Construction naepenaent supplier
Fee Management (Note 2)
Services
Agreement
Construction and Design $500-$1,000 Lump Sum Prior to starting Supercuts or its affiliate
Plan Review construction (Note 2)
Post Build Review $1,500-$3,000 Lump Sum Prior to Supercuts or its affiliate
opening for (Note 2)
business
Computer Software $2,040 ($170 per Monthly Before and Independent Supplier
(Point of Sale System) month) After Opening (Note 3)
Computer $400-$2,000 Lump Sum Before Supercuts’ affiliate (Note 3)
Hardware/Installation and Opening
Onsite Training
Opening Inventory $5,000 — $10,000 Lump Sum Before Independent Suppliers
(30-day net terms) Opening
Hairstylists Academy $1,440 - $1,920 Lump Sum As incurred Supercuts
(HSA) Training Fees (for (Note 4)
6 to 8 people)
Travel and Living $2,050 - $4,500 As incurred As incurred Transportation Lines, Hotels,
Expenses during Restaurants, etc. (Note 5)
Franchisee Orientation
Training
One Month's Rent and $4,000 - $12,000 (Note 6) (Note 6) (Note6)
Security Deposit
Grand Opening $10,000 Lump Sum (Note 7) Independent Suppliers

Advertising Expenses
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SINGLE SALON FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
. Method of To whom payment is
Type of expenditure Amount payment When due to be made
Signs $6,000 - 12,000 Lump Sum Delivery Independent Suppliers
Professional Fees $6,000 - $12,000 Lump Sum (Note 8) As incurred Suppliers
Additional Funds $15,000 - $30,000 As Incurred As Incurred Employees, Supercuts,
(3 months) (Note 8) Regis, Suppliers, and
Vendors
Estimated initial $183,930 -
investment (including $317,460
initial lease costs) (Note
9
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
. Method of To whom payment is
Type of expenditure Amount payment When due to be made
Development Fee/ $69,500 Lump Sum (Note 1) Supercuts
Franchise Fee for three
Supercuts Salons
Leasehold Improvements | $60,000 - $120,000 (Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 2)
Furniture, Fixtures & $25,000 - $50,000 Lump Sum Before ind dent Suppli
Equipment Opening ndependent Suppliers
(Note 2)
Construction $5,500 - $7,500 Lump Sum Upon Signing Ind dent Sunoli
Management Services Construction hdependent Supplier
Fee Management (Note 2)
Services
Agreement
Construction and Design $500-$1,000 Lump Sum Prior to starting Supercuts or its affiliate
Plan Review construction (Note 2)
Post Build Review $1,500-$3,000 Lump Sum Prior to Supercuts or its affiliate
opening for (Note 2)
business
Computer Software $2,040 ($170 per Monthly Before and Independent Supplier (Note
(Point of Sale System) month) After Opening 3)
Computer $400-$2,000 Lump Sum Before Supercuts’ affiliate (Note 3)
Hardware/Installation and Opening
Onsite Training
Opening Inventory $5,000 - $10,000 Lump Sum Befo_re Independent Suppliers
(30-day net terms) Opening
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DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
. Method of To whom payment is
Type of expenditure Amount payment When due to be made
Hairstylists Academy $1,440 - $1,920 Lump Sum As incurred Supercuts
(HSA) Training Fees (for (Note 4)
6 to 8 people)
Travel and Living $2,050 - $4,500 As incurred As incurred Transportation Lines, Hotels,
Expenses during Restaurants, etc.
Franchisee Orientation
Training
One Month's Rent and $4,000 - $12,000 (Note 6) (Note 6) (Note 6)
Security Deposit
Grand Opening $10,000 Lump Sum (Note 7) Independent Suppliers
Advertising Expenses
Signs $6,000 - 12,000 Lump Sum Delivery Independent Suppliers
Professional Fees $6,000 - $12,000 Lump Sum (Note 8) As incurred Suppliers
Additional Funds $15,000 - $30,000 As Incurred As Incurred Employees, Supercuts,
(3 months) (Note 9) Regis, Suppliers, and
Vendors

Estimated initial $213,930 -
investment (including $347,460
initial lease costs) (Note
9

General Statements

A. No expenditure in this table is refundable.

B. The table above assumes that you will build and develop a new Supercuts Salon. However, if you

choose to buy a Vendition Salon, the purchase price will depend on age, location, condition,
profitability, cash flow, strategic considerations, and other relevant market factors. If you purchase a
Vendition Salon, you will negotiate the appropriate purchase price with Supercuts or the applicable
affiliate. In addition, if you purchase a Vendition Salon, then in addition to the development
fees/franchise fees for the Salon(s) and/or salon(s) you acquire, you must develop at least one New
Salon and pay the applicable development fees/franchise fees for the New Salon and then purchase
during the entire franchise term, exclusively from suppliers that we designate, all hair care products,
merchandise, and supplies that you need for use and resale at (i) the Salon(s) and/or salon(s) you
acquire, (ii) the New Salon(s), (iii) all pre-existing salons that you franchise from Supercuts or its
affiliates (under any brand), and (iv) any other Supercuts Salons you franchise in the future. You
must also use our designated vendor for construction management services and FF&E coordination
services for a fee to convert all affiliated branded salons you acquire to the then-current design for
Supercuts Salons. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the purchase price paid for a Vendition
Salon was $0 to $15,000. Purchase prices might include upgrading or conversion costs.

Note that you must remodel your Salon to meet Supercuts’ then current approved design standards
for Supercuts Salons. The modernization requirement commences on the Salon’s opening date, with
25% having to be spent before the end of the 71" year from the Salon’s opening date and 100%
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before the end of the 10" year from the Salon’s opening date (and then by each 10" anniversary
thereafter). Note that $35,000 might not represent the entire costs of a complete remodeling; this
covers only updating the décor and partial remodeling. Supercuts may require you to submit proof
(e.g., photographs) that the modernization has been timely completed.

NOTES:

(1)

)

)

(4)

©)

(6)

Item 5 discloses the applicable Development Fees and franchise fees. The minimum number of
outlets required to be opened under a Development Agreement is one.

You must make certain modifications and leasehold improvements to your Salon's premises
according to Supercuts' Architectural Design Manual. Supercuts must approve all plans and
specifications, which must be prepared by a firm Supercuts approves. You must strictly comply with
the Architectural Design Manual and approved plans and specifications. Supercuts estimates that
leasehold improvement costs, including architectural fees, will be between $60,000 and $120,000 for
a 900 to 1,200 square foot Salon, depending upon the Salon's exact size, its geographic location, if
your landlord assumes some of the build-out costs in the form of either cash or free rent, the cost of
construction materials such as steel, drywall, and flooring, and structural components and overall
condition of the premises (e.g. “vanilla shell” or “grey box™). These figures are estimates only and
your costs may be lower or higher. In some areas (e.g. certain major metropolitan areas) your costs
could be significantly higher. You should use these estimates as a guide and investigate actual costs
in your area. If you want Supercuts’ approved vendor to supervise and oversee your Salon's
construction process (or if you are required to do so because you acquired an affiliated branded salon
for conversion to a Supercuts Salon), you must pay that approved vendor a fee (either $5,500 or
$7,500) when you sign its services agreement. You also must pay for the cost of construction and
the Salon FF&E that our approved vendor arranges for you to purchase, plus shipping and handling.
If you elect not to use Supercuts’s approved vendor to coordinate your Salon buildout, then you
must use architects and contractors that we approve and pay us a fee of $500-$1,000 to review your
construction and design plan and a fee of $1,500-$3,000 for us to review your Salon after it is built
and before it opens for business.

See Item 11. You must purchase this software from Soham, Inc. (“Zenoti”). This includes the
expense of the required credit card processing equipment, computer-related accessories &
peripheral equipment, tablets and smart phones.

HSA fees are temporarily reduced to $192 for 5 days; four days are provided in person and one day
is provided virtually. HSA fees may revert back to the standard $240 (48 per stylist per day for 5
days) upon notice from us.

One trainee (your Managing Owner) was considered in arriving at the estimate of $2,050 - $4,500 for
this expenditure.

You will lease the Salon premises directly from the landlord. If you request and Supercuts agrees
to guarantee your lease obligations in any way (e.g., as tenant or guarantor), then Supercuts reserves
the right to charge you a monthly fee of the amount by which twelve percent (12%) of your monthly
gross sales exceeds your monthly lease payments for as long as such guaranty is in effect. Supercuts
has no obligation to guarantee your lease in any way, but if it does, you must pay such monthly
lease guaranty fee. The cost of the leased premises depends on the amount you paid to any owner
and/or master sublessor, or the amount you paid to any owner, plus any other expenses you incur as
a result of your leasing of the premises, and including, if applicable, Supercuts’ lease guaranty fee
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described in the previous sentence. The lease's exact cost depends upon location, building size,
condition, related taxes, utility charges, and other expenses related directly to the premises. Typical
franchise locations are 900 to 1,200 square feet, include 6 to 8 workstations, and are located in large
retail developments and heavily populated business areas. Rent is estimated to be between $2,000
and $6,000 per month. Prepaid rent due when the lease is signed might be required and typically is
the first months' rent. A security deposit approximately equal to one month’s rent also might be
required.

(7) At least 90 days before your Salon opening, you must pay to Supercuts $10,000 to be held in a Grand
Opening Account for the purpose of paying for grand opening advertising and promotion you conduct
for your Salon. Supercuts must pre-approve all Grand Opening marketing materials and plans that
you intend to use for your Salon's grand opening. Once the Grand Opening has occurred, you will
submit expenses or invoices incurred to Supercuts for payment to vendors or repayment to you of no
more than $10,000.

(8) The estimated amounts here include engineering and/or architectural drawings, site survey fees,
permits and other professional services.

9) This estimates the funds needed to cover your initial expenses for the first 3 months of operation
(besides the items identified separately in the table). It includes payroll costs but not any owner’s
draw or salary. However, this is only an estimate, and you might need additional working capital
during the Salon's first 3 months of operation and for a longer time period after that. Supercuts relied
on its approximately 30 years of experience developing, operating, and franchising Supercuts Salons
to compile this Additional Funds estimate.

(10)  Except as described in Item 10, Supercuts does not offer financing directly or indirectly for any part
of the initial investment. A franchisee establishing multiple Salons will incur all of the expenses
identified in the Tables for each Salon that they establish.

ITEMS8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We restrict your sources of items and services in many cases to protect trade secrets and other
intellectual property, help assure quality and a reliable supply of products meeting our standards, achieve
better purchase and delivery terms, control third-party use of the Marks, and monitor the manufacture,
packaging, processing, sale, and delivery of these items.

Required Purchases and Leases

You must operate your Supercuts Salon according to our Brand Standards. We periodically may modify
Brand Standards, which may accommodate regional or local variations, and those modifications may
obligate you to invest additional capital in the Supercuts Salon and/or incur higher operating costs. You
must implement any changes in mandatory Brand Standards within the time period we request for which
the timing and amounts are not limited during the franchise term. You must incur these costs in order to
comply with this obligation and our requirements (even if such expenditures cannot be amortized over the
remaining franchise term). Within 30 days after receiving written notice from us, you must prepare plans
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according to our standards and specifications and, if we require, using architects and contractors we
designate or approve, and then submit those plans to us for written approval.

a. Operating Assets

You must buy or lease all Operating Assets and other products and services for the Salon in
accordance with Brand Standards and, if we require, only from manufacturers, suppliers, or distributors we
designate or approve at the prices the suppliers choose to charge. The approved manufacturers, suppliers
and distributors may include or be limited to us or our affiliates.

b. Point of Sale and Back Office System

You must purchase your computer point of sale cash register and back office hardware and
software-as-a-service (SaaS) system from our approved supplier, Zenoti (the “Zenoti System”). See ltem
1 for more information about Zenoti. To obtain the Zenoti System you must sign the Franchisee
Participation Agreement. Zenoti may require you to use a specific payment processor who will charge you
a fee to settle all credit, debit or other mobile payments.

c. Marketing Materials

You must send us samples or proofs of all Marketing Materials (defined as advertising, marketing,
promotional, and lead-generation formats and materials) we have not prepared or already approved and all
approved Marketing Materials that you propose to change in any way. While we will not unreasonably
withhold our approval, you may not use any Marketing Materials we have not approved or have
disapproved.

d. Plans

You must develop the Salon at your expense. You must follow our construction guidelines and
mandatory specifications and layouts for a Supercuts Salon (‘“Plans”), including requirements for
dimensions, design, interior layout, improvements, color scheme, décor, signage, and Operating Assets. All
other decisions regarding the Supercuts Salon’s development are subject to our review and prior written
approval. You must adapt the Plans for the Supercuts Salon (“Adapted Plans”) and make sure they comply
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”), all federal, state, and local laws, codes, ordinances, and
regulations, and lease requirements and restrictions. You must send us the Adapted Plans for pre-approval
before the Supercuts Salon’s build-out begins and all revised or “as built” plans and specifications prepared
during construction and development. Our review is limited to reviewing compliance with our Plans. Our
review is not intended or designed to assess your compliance with applicable laws or lease requirements,
which is your responsibility. We have the right to pre-approve your proposed architect and general
contractor.

e. Construction
You must at your expense construct, install all trade dress and Operating Assets in, and otherwise

develop the Supercuts Salon according to our standards, specifications, and directions. The Salon must
contain all Operating Assets, and only those Operating Assets, we specify or pre-approve. You agree to
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place or display at the Supercuts Salon (interior and exterior), according to our guidelines, only the signs,
emblems, lettering, logos, and materials we approve.

f. Sublease

You must sublease from us the Vendition Salon, at least initially, pursuant to a sublease, the form
of which is included in Exhibit C to this disclosure document (the “Sublease”). If you are required to
sublease, the required first and last months' rent and security deposit represent approximately 5%-8% of
your total cost to establish your Salon. Your monthly lease payment will normally represent approximately
8%-20% of your total monthly operating expenses. If you request and Supercuts agrees to guarantee your
lease obligations in any way (e.g., as tenant or guarantor), then Supercuts reserves the right to charge you
a monthly fee of the amount by which twelve percent (16%) of your monthly gross sales exceeds your
monthly lease payments for as long as such guaranty is in effect. Supercuts has no obligation to guarantee
your lease in any way, but if it does, you must pay such monthly lease guaranty fee. Because you pay rent
directly to the landlord, although you sublease from us, we do not derive any revenue from your sublease.

g. Insurance

You must maintain insurance coverage for the Supercuts Salon at your own expense in the amounts,
and covering the risks, we periodically specify. Your insurance carriers must be licensed to do business in
the Supercuts Salon’s state and be rated A-, VII or higher by A.M. Best and Company, Inc. (or satisfy our
other criteria). We may periodically increase the required coverage amounts and/or require different or
additional insurance coverage at any time to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or
standards of liability, higher damage awards, or relevant changes in circumstances. Insurance policies must
be written in your name and name us (and our parent companies, subsidiaries, and all other affiliates, and
our and their respective officers, owners, directors, agents, representatives, and employees) as additional
insureds for claims arising from your products and operations. You must provide updated insurance policies
and proof of payment to us within 10 days of the expiration or termination of such policy or policies. The
minimum insurance coverage we require is as follows: (a) commercial general liability insurance (including
product, contractual, and owned and non-owned vehicle liability coverages) in minimum amounts of
$2,000,000, aggregate single limit coverage; (b) “All Risk” property damage insurance; (C) plate glass
insurance and boiler insurance (if applicable); (d) employer’s liability, workers’ compensation, and such
statutory insurance as may be required in the state in which the Supercuts Salon is located; and (e)
employment practices liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$1,000,000 aggregate. You also must obtain and maintain all other insurance required under applicable
state law.

h. Gift Cards/Customer Loyalty Programs

You must participate in, and comply with the requirements of, our gift/loyalty/stored-value card
program pursuant to our Gift Card Participation Agreement. You must also participate in and comply with
the requirements of any of our other customer loyalty programs as well as use our mobile or digital-ordering
and franchise system applications and other digital channels.

Approved Vendors

Except as described above, there are no goods, services, supplies, fixtures, equipment, inventory,
computer hardware and software, real estate, or comparable items related to establishing or operating the
Supercuts Salon that you currently must buy or lease from us (or our affiliates) or designated or approved
suppliers. In the future, we may designate other products and services that you must buy only from us, our
affiliates, or designated or approved suppliers. To maintain the quality of Supercuts Salon products and
services and our franchise network’s reputation, all Operating Assets and other products and services your
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Salon uses or sells (besides those described above that you currently may obtain only from us, our affiliates,
and/or approved and designated suppliers) must meet our minimum standards and specifications, which we
issue and modify based on our, our affiliates’, and our franchisees’ experience in operating Supercuts
Salons. Standards and specifications may impose minimum requirements for production, performance,
safety, reputation, prices, quality, design, and appearance. Our Operations Manual, other technical manuals,
and written and on-line communications will identify our standards and specifications for you. When
appropriate and authorized, you may provide those standards and specifications to suppliers if they agree
to maintain confidentiality.

If we require you to buy or lease the product or service only from an approved supplier or distributor
but you want to purchase or lease any Operating Assets, products, or services from a supplier or distributor
we have not then approved, then you must establish to our reasonable satisfaction that the quality and
functionality of the item or service are equivalent to that of the item or service it replaces and that the
supplier or distributor is, among other things, reputable, financially responsible, and adequately insured for
product-liability claims. You must pay upon request any actual expenses we incur to determine whether the
items, services, suppliers, or distributors meet our requirements and specifications, which we will decide
within 90 days of your request. We may condition supplier or distributor approval on the following
requirements: (a) quality; (b) safety; (c) third-party lab testing; (d) prices; (e) consistency; (f) warranty; (g)
supply-chain reliability and integrity; (h) financial stability; (i) customer relations; (j) frequency, economy,
and efficiency of delivery; (k) the benefits of concentrating purchases with limited suppliers; () standards
of service, including prompt attention to complaints; and (m) other reasonable criteria.

We have the right to inspect the proposed supplier’s or distributor’s facilities and require the
proposed supplier or distributor to send samples or items either directly to us or to a third-party testing
service. We may re-inspect a supplier’s or distributor’s facilities and items and revoke our approval of any
supplier, distributor, product, or service no longer meeting our criteria by notifying you and/or the supplier
or distributor. We do not make our supplier approval criteria available to franchisees.

Despite these procedures, we may limit the number of approved suppliers and distributors,
designate sources you must use, and refuse your requests for any reason, including because we already have
designated an exclusive source (which might be us or our affiliate) for a particular item or service or believe
that doing so is in the Supercuts Salon network’s best interest. If we approve any supplier or distributor you
recommend, we may authorize other Supercuts Salons to buy or lease any Operating Assets, products, or
services from that supplier or distributor without compensating you.

Our Revenue from Required Purchases or Leases

We and/or our affiliates may derive revenue—in the form of promotional allowances, volume
discounts, commissions, other discounts, performance payments, signing bonuses, rebates, marketing and
advertising allowances, free products, and other economic benefits and payments—from suppliers that we
designate, approve, or recommend for some or all Supercuts Salons on account of those suppliers’
prospective or actual dealings with your Salon and other Supercuts Salons. That revenue may or may not
be related to services that we and our affiliates perform. All amounts we or our affiliates receive from
suppliers shall be our and our affiliates’ exclusive property, which we and our affiliates may retain and use
without restriction for any purposes we and our affiliates deem appropriate. Any products or services that
we or our affiliates sell you directly may be sold to you at prices exceeding our and their costs.

The approved supplier of salon build-out coordination services will pay Regis of 20%-80% of
revenue from all franchisee purchases. The designated supplier of hair care products to franchisees will
pay Regis 6% of the sales price of Regis private label hair care products and 3% of the sales price of other
hair care products sold to franchisees. The designated credit card processor pays Regis $.0065-$.0315 per
authorization and 2%-6% of eligible revenue based on authorizations by and revenue received from
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franchisees.

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, Regis’ total revenue was $202,981,753. The amount of
Regis’ total revenue derived from required purchases and leases is shown in the table below.

Required Purchase or Lease
by Supercuts Franchisees

Amount of Revenue from the
Required Purchase or Lease

Percentage of Regis’ Total
Revenue from the Required
Purchase or Lease

Computer point-of-sale and $0 0%
back-office system

Construction management and $ O 0%
FF&E coordination services

HSA Training $ 359,742 0.18%
Hair Care Products and Supplies | $ 687,970 0.34%

Collectively, your purchases and leases from us or our affiliates, from designated or approved
suppliers, or according to our standards and specifications represent about 5% of your overall purchases
and leases to establish and then to operate the Supercuts Salon.

No officer of the franchisor owns an interest in any supplier.

Purchasing Cooperatives/Purchasing Arrangements

There currently are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives. We and our affiliates currently
negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers (including price terms). In doing so, we and our affiliates
seek to promote the overall interests of the franchise system and affiliate-owned operations and our interests
as the franchisor (and not for the benefit of a particular franchisee). We and our affiliates might not obtain
the best pricing or most advantageous terms on behalf of Supercuts Salons. We and our affiliates also are
not responsible for the performance of suppliers and distributors to Supercuts Salons, including if their
products or services fail to conform to or perform in compliance with Brand Standards or our contractual
terms with the supplier or distributor.

We may negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers, including price terms, for the benefit of
franchisees.

We do not provide material benefits to a franchisee (for example, renewal or granting additional
franchises) for purchasing particular products or services or using particular suppliers. However, we may
provide additional marketing opportunities or business insights to franchisees that use the Zenoti software
system because of the customer data available through that system.

ITEM9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you
find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of this
disclosure document.
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Obligation

Section
in agreement

Disclosure
document item

Site selection and
acquisition/lease

2.01, 3.01, 5.01 and 5.03 of Franchise
Agreement and 5 of Development
Agreement and Sublease

5,6,7,8,11and 12

Pre-opening purchases/leases 5.02, 5.03 and 8.05 of Franchise 5,6,7,8,and 11
Agreement
Site development and other pre- | 4.02, 4.06, and 5.02 of Franchise 5,7,8,and 11
opening requirements Agreement
Initial and ongoing training 6 and 8.04 of Franchise Agreement 6,7,and 11
Opening 4.06 of Franchise Agreement 11 and 12
Fees 4.01, 4.02, 4.03, 4.04, 4.05, 4.06, 4.08, 5,6,7,and 8
4.09, 5.09, 6.05, 6.08, 9.04,10.03, and
11.02 of Franchise Agreement and 6
and 13.J. of Development Agreement
and 4 of Sublease
Compliance with standards and 7, 8.03, 8.07, 8.09, and 8.11 of 8and 11
policies/operating manual Franchise Agreement
Trademarks and proprietary 1.03, 2.02, 2.03, 2.09, and 8.03 of 13 and 14

information

Franchise Agreement and 7 and 8 of
Development Agreement

Restrictions on products/services
offered

8.05 and 8.06 of Franchise Agreement

8,11, 12, and 16

Warranty and customer service Not applicable 11 and 15

requirements

Territorial development and 3,4, 5, and 6 of Development 11 and 12

sales quotas Agreement

On-going product/service 8.05 and 8.06 of Franchise Agreement 6and 8

purchases

Maintenance, appearance and 5.04 and 5.05 of Franchise Agreement 8,11, and 17

remodeling requirements

Insurance 11.01 and 11.02 of Franchise 7and 8
Agreement

Advertising 4.05, 4.06, and 8.08 of Franchise 6,7,8,and 11
Agreement

Indemnification 5.06 and 11.02 of Franchise 6
Agreement, 14 of Development
Agreement and 6 of Sublease

Owner’s participation/ 8.01 and 8.04 of Franchise Agreement 11 and 15

management/staffing and 9 of Development Agreement

Records and reports 9 of Franchise Agreement 6
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Section Disclosure
Obligation in agreement document item
s.  Inspections and audits 2.10 and 9.04 of Franchise Agreement 6, 8 and 11
t. Transfer 2.05 and 10 of Franchise Agreement, 6 and 17
12 of Development Agreement, and 9
of Sublease
u.  Renewal 3.01 of Franchise Agreement and 3.D. 6 and 17

of Development Agreement

13.02, 13.03, 13.04, and 13.05 of 17
Franchise Agreement

v.  Post-termination obligations

w.  Non-competition covenants 2.07, 2.08, and 15.10 of Franchise 15and 17
Agreement and 11 of Development
Agreement

X.  Dispute resolution 13.06, 13.08, 13.09, 13.10, and 15.02 6 and 17
of Franchise Agreement and 13.C, E,
F, I, and K of Development
Agreement

y.  Consumer Data and Data 8.03 of Franchise Agreement 14

Security
z.  Compliance with Customer 8.11 of Franchise Agreement and Gift 6, 8 and 11

Loyalty Programs Card Participation Agreement

8.03, 8.06, and 8.09 of Franchise
Agreement

aa. Compliance with All Laws Not Applicable

ITEM 10
FINANCING

Except as described below, Supercuts does not offer direct or indirect financing or guarantee your
note, lease, or obligation.

If you request and Supercuts agrees to guarantee your lease obligations in any way (e.g., as tenant or
guarantor), then Supercuts reserves the right to charge you a monthly fee of the amount by which twelve
percent (16%) of your monthly gross sales exceeds your monthly lease payments for as long as such guaranty
is in effect. If applicable, the Sublease's term begins when the master lease begins and expires one minute
before the master lease expires. (Sublease—Section 3), or if you acquire a company-owned location or
affiliated branded salon for conversion to a Supercuts salon, your Sublease’s term will commence upon the
closing of that transaction. Under the Sublease, you must pay Supercuts, as rent and other tenant charges, the
same rent and other charges that Supercuts must pay the landlord under the master lease. You must pay
Supercuts those amounts at least 10 days before Supercuts must pay the landlord, although Supercuts may,
instead, require you to pay these amounts directly to the landlord. (Sublease—Sections 4 and 12) Because
the master lease's terms are fully incorporated into the Sublease, you must fully comply with all obligations
of the "tenant” under the master lease as if you had signed it directly. (Sublease—Sections 5 and 6) You
must indemnify Supercuts against any claims arising from your failure to do so. In addition, your failure
allows Supercuts to perform the obligations for you, in which case you must reimburse Supercuts as
appropriate, or to terminate the Sublease. (Sublease—Section 6)
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Supercuts does not assume the landlord's obligations under the master lease, meaning that you
cannot hold Supercuts responsible for the landlord's non-performance. However, because of the Sublease
with you, Supercuts may enforce the landlord's rights under the master lease. (Sublease—Section 7) You
may not assign the Sublease without Supercuts' prior consent. (Sublease—Section 9) Your breach of the
Franchise Agreement is also considered a breach of the Sublease. Termination of the Franchise Agreement
for any reason also terminates the Sublease (at Supercuts' election). The defaulting party is liable to the non-
defaulting party for all of its damages due to the Sublease's termination. (Sublease—Section 11) Termination
of the master lease also terminates the Sublease. (Sublease—Section 14) Your owners (if you are an entity)
must guarantee your performance under the Sublease.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS
AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Development Agreement

Supercuts grants franchises for the operation of Supercuts Salons located within geographic areas
defined by Supercuts. Unless you are signing a Franchise Agreement for a new Supercuts Salon to be
developed under a previously-signed Development Agreement or as a result of your exercise of Expansion
Policy rights, Supercuts’ current practice is to sign a Development Agreement with all franchisees for each
new franchise acquisition in a DMA, even if the franchisee expects to develop only one Salon. If you
acquire the right to develop just one Supercuts Salon, you will sign the Development Agreement and that
Salon’s Franchise Agreement at the same time. If you acquire development rights under the Fast Start
Program, you will concurrently sign the Development Agreement and the Franchise Agreement for the first
Salon to be developed. You then will look for your first location. (You will sign the lease or, if Supercuts
requires you to sublease the location, Supercuts’ Sublease, when the Supercuts Salon’s site is found and
secured. You and Supercuts also will sign the Location Identification Amendment to Franchise Agreement
at that time.) You sign Supercuts’ then current standard Franchise Agreement and, if applicable, Sublease,
for each subsequent Supercuts Salon you open according to the Development Agreement.

Pre-Opening Assistance

Listed below are our pre-opening obligations under the Development Agreement and Franchise
Agreements.

a. Approve or disapprove your proposed Salon site. Review potential Salon sites that
you identify within the Site Selection Area and may, but have no obligation to, visit the Site Selection
Area once (for no additional fee) to review potential Salon sites. We may condition our acceptance of a
proposed site, or a proposed site visit, on your first sending us complete site reports and other materials
(including photographs and digital recordings) we request. We will give you our then-current criteria for
Supercuts Salon sites (including population density and other demographic characteristics, visibility,
traffic flow, competition, accessibility, ingress and egress, size, and other physical and commercial
characteristics) to help in the site-selection process. We will use reasonable efforts to review and accept
or reject each site you propose within 30 days after we receive all requested information and materials. If
we do not accept the site in writing within 30 days, the site is deemed rejected. We will not unreasonably
withhold our acceptance of a site if, in our and our affiliates’ experience and based on the factors outlined
above, the proposed site is not inconsistent with sites that we and our affiliates regard as favorable or that
otherwise have been successful sites in the past for Supercuts Salons. However, we have the absolute
right to reject any site not meeting our criteria or to require you to acknowledge in writing that a site you
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prefer is accepted but not recommended due to its incompatibility with certain factors bearing on a site’s
suitability as a location for a Supercuts Salon. After we accept and you secure a proposed site, we will
identify that site as the Supercuts Salon’s address in Section 2.01 of the Franchise Agreement. We do not
own locations for lease to franchisees, but we may sublease the premises of the Supercuts Salon to you as
explained in Item 8. Under the Development Agreement, we first must accept each new site you propose
for each new Supercuts Salon. Our then-current standards for sites will apply. If you do not find and
secure an acceptable Salon site and develop and open your Salon for business within 12 months after the
Franchise Agreement’s effective date, we may terminate the Franchise Agreement upon written notice to
you. If we terminate the Agreement for that reason, we will not return any portion of the initial franchise
fee. You do not have the right to terminate the Franchise Agreement due to your failure or inability to find
and secure an acceptable Salon site and develop and open for business within 12 months after the
Agreement’s effective date. (Franchise Agreement—Section 13.02(D))

b. Approve or disapprove your Salon’s lease or sublease. You must send us for review
both the proposed terms of the lease or sublease (as they appear in, for example, a landlord letter of
intent) and the actual lease or sublease, in each case after receipt from the landlord. We will have 30 days
after receiving the proposed lease terms, and another 30 days after receiving the actual lease (these
timeframes will not overlap or run concurrently), to review and either accept or reject what you send us.
The lease or sublease must either (i) include the Lease Addendum attached as Exhibit K to this Franchise
Disclosure Document or (ii) include within its body the Lease Addendum’s terms and conditions. You
may not sign any lease we have not accepted in writing.

C. Make template Plans available to you. Our Plans might not reflect the requirements of
any federal, state, or local laws, codes, ordinances, or regulations, including those arising under the ADA,
or any lease requirements or restrictions. You are solely responsible for complying with all laws and must
inform us of any changes to the Supercuts Salon’s specifications that you believe are necessary to ensure
such compliance. You must ensure that your Adapted Plans for the Supercuts Salon comply with all laws
and lease requirements and restrictions. We have the right to pre-approve the architect and general
contractor you propose to use to develop the Supercuts Salon. We must pre-approve in writing the
Adapted Plans before the Supercuts Salon’s build-out begins and all revised or “as built” plans prepared
during the Supercuts Salon’s construction and development. You must develop the Supercuts Salon in
compliance with the Adapted Plans. During the Supercuts Salon’s build-out, we may physically inspect
the Supercuts Salon or have you send us pictures and images (including recordings) of the Supercuts
Salon’s interior and exterior so we can review your development of the Supercuts Salon in compliance
with our Brand Standards. (Franchise Agreement—Aurticle 5)

d. Provide initial training. We will provide initial training for your Managing Owner and
additional persons whom you employ in a managerial capacity (e.g., Salon managers). We describe this
training later in this Item. (Franchise Agreement — Article 6)

e. Provide our minimum standards and specifications. We will identify in writing or
electronically the Operating Assets, inventory, supplies, and other products and services you must use to
develop and operate the Supercuts Salon, the minimum standards and specifications you must satisfy, and
the designated and approved suppliers from which you must or may buy or lease items and services
(which may include or be limited to us and/or our affiliates). (Franchise Agreement — Article 5, 7, 8 and
11) Except for the point-of-sale and back-office computer system, which may be delivered and installed
by our affiliate, we and our affiliates currently are not involved in delivering or installing fixtures,
equipment, or signs, although we will provide direction for you to comply with our Brand Standards.

f. Give access to our Operations Manual. Give you access to our operations and

technical manuals, bulletins, and other materials (collectively, the “Operations Manual”). The Operations
Manual may consist of and is defined to include audio, video, computer software, other electronic and
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digital media, and/or written and other tangible materials. The Operations Manual contains Brand
Standards and information on your other obligations under the Franchise Agreement. We may modify the
Operations Manual periodically to reflect changes in Brand Standards, but those modifications will not
alter your fundamental rights or status under the Franchise Agreement. If there is a dispute over the
Operations Manual’s contents, our master version controls. The Operations Manual currently contains the
equivalent of approximately 625 total pages; its current table of contents is Exhibit J. (Franchise
Agreement — Section 7.01)

g. Grant development rights. We will designate a specific number of Salons that you (and
your Approved Affiliates) must develop and open at accepted locations within your development
Territory and the development deadlines (if we grant you development rights). (Development Agreement
— Section 6) We will accept your Salons’ proposed locations only if they meet our then-current standards
for Salon sites.

Time Between Signing and Opening

You must open the Supercuts Salon for business within 12 months after the Franchise Agreement’s
effective date (subject, if applicable, to an earlier date specified in a Development Agreement). Your opening
timetable depends on the following: (a) how quickly you find the Supercuts Salon’s site and finalize the
lease; (b) the extent of site work required to prepare the site for the Supercuts Salon; (c) the Supercuts
Salon’s construction and build-out schedule; (d) obtaining licenses; (e) the delivery schedule for Operating
Assets and supplies; (f) attending and/or completing training; and (g) complying with local laws and
regulations; (h) obtaining our approval to open; and (i) having sufficient trained employees to manage and
operate the Supercuts salon. (Franchise Agreement—Article 8)

Ongoing Assistance

During your Salon’s operation, we will provide you with the following assistance:

a. Advice on Salon Operations. Advise you or make recommendations regarding the
Supercuts Salon’s operation with respect to standards, specifications, operating procedures, and methods
that Supercuts Salons use; purchasing required or recommended Operating Assets and other products,
services, supplies, and materials; supervisory-employee training methods and procedures (although you
are solely responsible for the employment terms and conditions of all Salon employees); and accounting,
advertising, and marketing. We may guide you through our Operations Manual, by electronic media, by
telephone, and/or at our office or the Supercuts Salon. (Franchise Agreement — Articles 6, 7, 8 and 9)

b. Ongoing Training. Provide, at your request and expense (and our option), additional or
special guidance, assistance, and training. We have no obligation to continue providing any specific
ongoing training, conventions, advice, or assistance. (Franchise Agreement — Section 6.08)

C. Manuals. Continue to give you access to our Operations Manual, including any updates,
as well as other manuals. (Franchise Agreement — Section 7.01)

d. Brand Standards. Changes in Brand Standards may require you to invest additional
capital in the Supercuts Salon and/or incur higher operating costs. You must comply with those
obligations within the timeframe we specify. Brand Standards may regulate (to the extent the law allows)
price advertising policies and maximum, minimum, or other pricing requirements for products and
services the Supercuts Salon sells, including requirements for promotions, special offers, and discounts in
which some or all Supercuts Salons must participate. (Franchise Agreement — Section 7.01 and 8.03)
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e. Trademark License. We will license our trademarks to you in your Franchise
Agreement. (Franchise Agreement — Section 2.03 and Item 13)

f. Advertising and Marketing Assistance. Our advertising and marketing assistance
includes maintaining an Advertising Fund for advertising and promotion of the Supercuts brand and
franchise system (Franchise Agreement — Section 4.05), as well as reviewing advertising and promotional
materials you want to use Franchise Agreement — Section 5.07 and 8.08).

g. Promotional/Loyalty/Gift Card Programs. We will create and implement promotions
and loyalty programs aimed at driving customers to Supercuts. We have implemented a gift card program
with our approved vendor, SVS, and you must participate in that gift card program and sign the
Participation Agreement. (Franchise Agreement — Section 8.11)

Although not required, you may elect to participate in our recruiting program with Paradox, our
approved vendor, that licenses software to assist you with posting available positions on job sites and other
stages of the recruiting process. If you decide to participate, you will sign a contract directly with Paradox.

Additionally, we may provide you with guidance regarding pricing the goods and services sold at
your Supercuts Salon, however we do not mandate pricing.

Advertising and Promotion

a. Grand Opening Marketing

Provided you were not an existing Supercuts Franchisee during the 12 months prior to signing a
new Franchise Agreement, you must pay to Supercuts at least 90 days before your Salon opening
$10,000to be held in a Grand Opening Account for the purpose of paying for grand opening advertising
and promotion you conduct for your Salon. Supercuts must pre-approve all Grand Opening marketing
materials and plans that you intend to use for your Salon's grand opening. Once the Grand Opening has
occurred, you will submit to us the expenses incurred or invoices for payment from vendors; and we will
pay the invoices or provide repayment to you up to $10,000. If you spend more than $10,000, you will not
be reimbursed for those expenses.

b. Advertising Fund

We have established the Advertising Fund to which you and other franchisees must contribute 5%
of your Salon’s weekly Net Sales, excluding all Net Sales directly derived from sales of retail
merchandise. Company- and affiliate-owned Salons contribute to the Advertising Fund on the same basis
as franchised Salons. The Advertising Fund is used to obtain advertising and marketing materials such as
print, digital or other media that we determine, in our discretion, are needed to promote the Supercuts
brand.

We will maintain a separate fund for amounts collected as advertising fees from all franchisees and
spend this money only on advertising and sales promotion. The manner, media, and cost of such advertising
or promotion will be decided by Supercuts and the franchisees' representatives, collectively called the
Supercuts Council, according to an agreement dated September 28, 1987. [Franchise Agreement, Section
4.05] Media coverage is placed locally by you in your market. Supercuts' Marketing Department and its
designees and agencies develop advertising materials to various stages of completion. You may use your own
advertising if Supercuts pre-approves it. Prior approval does not apply to advertising materials that Supercuts
provides when used as supplied.
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The Supercuts Council is composed of 10 Supercuts franchisees selected annually by all franchisees
by vote of Salons (“Supercuts Council”). The Supercuts Council seeks to represent the interests of all
franchisees in the system. The number of franchisees on the Supercuts Council may be changed from time to
time to reflect geographic areas and shop ownership levels. The Supercuts Council has the authority to make
all decisions regarding the nature of spending from the “Local” portion of the Advertising Fund. Supercuts
has authority to make all decisions associated with spending the ‘“National” portion of the 5% Advertising
Fund. The Supercuts Executive Council consists of 3 Supercuts Council members and 3 Supercuts corporate
members (“Supercuts Executive Council”). The Supercuts Executive Council has the right to vote to increase
or decrease the portion of the 5% (currently 3%) Advertising Fund committed to the National portion of the
Advertising Fund, which is 60% for fiscal year 2024. Supercuts does not have the power to form, change, or
dissolve the Supercuts Council. There are no requirements for franchisees to participate in advertising
cooperatives outside the requirements disclosed here.

Supercuts administers the Advertising Fund, which is governed by terms of a 1987 Settlement
Agreement that may be amended, changed, updated, or otherwise altered only by agreement of the full
Supercuts Executive Council. Under the Settlement Agreement, Supercuts must prepare a Profit & Loss
Statement for each market semi-annually, including year-end, which represents revenue credited and expenses
debited to the Local market portion of the Fund. These Profit & Loss Statements are provided to your Market
Representative and reviewed by your auditor. The National portion of the Fund is reviewed at Supercuts
Executive Council meetings, as necessary, with written financial statements required semi-annually. The Fund
is not audited. A franchisee may obtain an accounting of the Fund by written request.

Total expenditures from the Fund, and the percentages spent on production, media placement, administrative,
and other expenses, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, are as follows:

Category Amount of Spend Percentage of
Spend
Production $1,524,170 7.4%
Media $12,042,773 58.2%
Administration* $334,587 1.6%
Other** $6,800,947 32.9%

*This category includes travel costs for the Supercuts Council, auditing, accounting, and consulting fees for
the Advertising Fund, and bad debt.

**This category includes the following: In-salon marketing materials, CRM, PR, Digital & Social,
Research/Measurement, National test market support, Partnership/Sponsorships, and Recruitment marketing.

Supercuts need not spend any amount on advertising in your market area other than its ad fund
contributions in those markets where Supercuts owns Salons.

No Advertising Fund dollars are spent on advertising which is principally a solicitation for franchise
sales unless the Supercuts Council approves of that use.

If all advertising fees are not spent in the fiscal year in which they accrue, the funds remain in the

advertising account for future use and are usually spent in the following year. The Fund is run by the Supercuts
Council jointly with Supercuts.
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c. System Website and Electronic Advertising

We or our designees may establish a website or series of websites (with or without restricted access)
for the Supercuts Salon network: (1) to advertise, market, identify, and promote Supercuts Salons, the products
and services they offer, and/or the Supercuts Salon franchise opportunity; (2) to help us operate the Supercuts
Salon network; and/or (3) for any other purposes we deem appropriate for Supercuts Salons or otherwise
(collectively, the “System Website”). The System Website need not provide you with a separate interior
webpage or “micro-site” referencing your Salon. We will own all intellectual property and other rights in the
System Website and all information it contains.

All Marketing Materials you develop for the Supercuts Salon must comply with Brand Standards and
contain notices of the System Website’s URL as we specify. You may not develop, maintain, or authorize any
Digital Marketing or Social Media mentioning or describing the Supercuts Salon or displaying any Marks
without our prior written approval and, if applicable, without complying with our Brand Standards for such
Digital Marketing and Social Media. Except for the System Website and approved Digital Marketing and
Social Media, you may not conduct commerce or directly or indirectly offer or sell any products or services
using any Digital Marketing, Social Media, or website. We have the right to maintain websites other than the
System Website and to offer and sell products and services under the Marks from the System Website, another
website, or otherwise over the Internet without payment or other obligation to you. (Franchise Agreement —
Section 2.03, 2.04, 2.05, 8.03 and 8.08)

Computer System

You must obtain and use the computer hardware and software, point-of-sale and backoffice system,
credit card processing system, computer-related accessories and peripheral equipment, tablets, smart phones,
on-line, digital, and mobile-app ordering systems, and on-line inventory-ordering system we periodically
specify (the “Computer System”). You must use the Computer System to access the System Website or other
system of ours and to input and access information about your sales and operations. The Computer System
must permit 24-hours-per-day, 7-days-per-week electronic communications between you and us. (Franchise
Agreement — Section 8.03) We and our designee have continuous, unlimited, independent access to all
operational information on the Computer System, excluding employment-related information. There are no
contractual limitations on our right to access the information on your Computer System, except that we will
not unreasonably interfere with your Salon’s operation. We are not obligated to maintain, repair, update or
upgrade our computerized system. You are obligated to update and upgrade the computer system, and there
is no contractual limit on that obligation.

The current approved Computer System is the Zenoti System that must be licensed from Soham, Inc.
that is offered solely on a software-as-a-service (SaaS) basis (the “Zenoti System”). The total annual cost for
the Zenoti System, is approximately $2,040 ($170 per month). The hardware and installation required for the
Zenoti System ranges from $400-$2,000 depending upon your hardware choices. The total initial investment
required for the Zenoti hardware and SaaS software service in the first year is $440-$3,040. Payment
processing fees are set by Zenoti, our third party point-of-sale platform. Integrated processing is required for
its use. Rates start at the below and are subject to change, and subject to individual franchisee discussion with
Zenoti via zenotipaymentssupport@zenoti.com. Rates are currently:

a. Non-Amex Card Fees: Interchange (including Visa FANF and MC location fee):
+0.15% +$0.15

b. Monthly Fee: $10 per center

c. Card Failed Auth Fee: $0.05 per failed auth
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d. Chargeback Fee $15/lost dispute

e. Amex Card processing fee: 2.9% (no additional interchange fees apply)
* All these are billed monthly based on Gross Monthly Card Processing

In addition to point-of-sale capabilities, the Computer System also should be used to access our
Education Playground, Franchise Resource Center, Salon Detail Admin, order retail product on Super Center
portal, and LMS. Additionally, the Managing Owner and Salon Manager should have the ability to send and
receive email as well as telephone calls. Hardware specifications are defined at help.zenoti.com. To ensure
compatibility with web applications, the Computer System must be able to run current versions of browsers
and other runtime components listed below, including the expected cost:

a. Point of Sale

e PC on Windows 10 or newer (Price new $400-$1,000 USD) with minimum 8 GB RAM (16
GB recommended), or

e Mac running Mac OS 10.6 or later (Price new $700-$1,000 USD) with minimum 8 GB RAM
(16 GB recommended)

b. Internet service with recommended minimum speed 50 Mbps, preferred speed 150 Mbps or faster
(Estimated monthly cost $125-$225 USD, Installation fee $100-$200 USD)

c. Switch/router/hub and some cabling, depending upon, among other things, whether you hardwire the
Computer System or have Wi-Fi. ($50-$2,450 USD)

d. Zenoti compatible Credit Card Terminal ($375 USD)

e. Receipt Printer ($200-$450 USD)

f.  Cash Drawer recommended ($75-$150USD)

g. Customer-facing price display if required ($300-600USD)

You may elect to have a barcode scanner, although that is not required. Additionally, if Education
Playground is used heavily in the salon, you may need to upgrade your internet service to ensure good
performance of the POS and other internet-based systems.

We may periodically modify the Computer System’s specifications and components. Our
modification of Computer System specifications and/or other technological developments or events may
require you to purchase, lease, or license new or modified computer components, software, and peripherals
and to obtain service and support for the Computer System. Although we cannot estimate the future costs of
the Computer System or required service or support, you must incur the costs to obtain the computer
components, software, and peripherals comprising the Computer System (and additions and modifications)
and required service or support. Within sixty (60) days after we deliver notice to you, you must obtain the
Computer System components we designate and ensure that your Computer System, as modified, is
functioning properly.

We and our affiliates may condition any license to you of required or recommended proprietary

software, and/or your use of technology developed or maintained by or for us, on your signing a software
license agreement, liability waiver, and/or similar document, or otherwise agreeing to the terms (for example,
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by acknowledging your consent in a click-through license agreement), that we and our affiliates require to
regulate your use of the software or technology.

Despite your obligation to buy, use, and maintain the Computer System according to our standards
and specifications, you have sole and complete responsibility for: (1) acquiring, operating, maintaining, and
upgrading the Computer System; (2) the manner in which your Computer System interfaces with our and any
third party’s computer system; (3) any and all consequences if the Computer System is not properly operated,
maintained, and upgraded; and (4) independently determining what is required for you to comply (and then
complying) at all times with the most-current version of the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards,
and with all laws (including privacy laws) governing the use, disclosure, and protection of Consumer Data
and the Computer System, and validating compliance with those standards and laws as periodically required.
“Consumer Data” means the names, addresses, telephone numbers, email addresses, dates of birth,
demographic or related information, buying habits, preferences, credit-card information, and other personally-
identifiable information of customers. Computer systems are vulnerable in varying degrees to computer
viruses, bugs, power disruptions, communication-line disruptions, Internet access failures, Internet content
failures, and attacks by hackers and other unauthorized intruders. It is your responsibility to protect yourself
from these problems, which include taking steps to secure your systems (including continually updating
firewalls, password protection, and anti-virus systems) and using backup systems.

Training
a. Initial Training Program

We will furnish through virtual learning and other electronic means and, at our option, at a designated
training location of our choice (which may be our corporate headquarters, an operating Supercuts Salon,
and/or your Salon) an initial training program (“Initial Training”) on operating a Supercuts Salon. We will
train your Managing Owner and your other managerial employees, although your Managing Owner must
satisfactorily complete Initial Training only once, regardless of the number of Supercuts Salons that you or
your affiliates own and operate. (Franchise Agreement—Section 6.01 and 6.02) We expect training to occur
after you sign the Franchise Agreement and while you develop the Supercuts Salon. Before you open the
Supercuts Salon for business, your Managing Owner must complete Initial Training to our satisfaction. The
Salon must have one manager on-site, whether that individual is your Managing Owner or another Salon
manager.

We try to be flexible in scheduling training to accommodate our personnel and your Managing
Owner. There currently are no fixed (i.e., monthly or bi-monthly) training schedules. We use manuals, videos,
online resources, and other hands-on training aids during the training program. Your training attendees must
complete training before the Supercuts Salon’s scheduled opening date. We provide the initial training
program for no additional fee. You must pay your employees’ wages, benefits, and travel, hotel, and food
expenses while they complete training. Our training program may include a “train the trainer’” module so your
senior-level personnel can learn how to train your other employees to follow Brand Standards.

The following chart describes our current initial training program:
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TRAINING PROGRAM

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Subject Time of [_)lgltal Hours of O_n_—the- e
Training Job Training
Introduction to 24 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Regis and Supercuts Corporate Office in
Supercuts Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Supercuts 15 hours, 40 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Brand & Supercuts Corporate Office in
Culture Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Supercuts 25 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Education Supercuts Corporate Office in
Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Supercuts 1 hour, 16 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Marketing Supercuts Corporate Office in
Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Supercuts 15 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Merchandising Supercuts Corporate Office in
Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Financial 27 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Tools & Supercuts Corporate Office in
Compensation Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Recruiting, 36 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Hiring & Supercuts Corporate Office in
Retention Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Daily 72 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Operations Supercuts Corporate Office in
Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.
Salon 2 hours, 3 min 0 Online or virtual learning,
Leadership Supercuts Corporate Office in
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TRAINING PROGRAM

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Subject Time of [_)lgltal Hours of O_n_—the- e
Training Job Training

Minneapolis, MN, or other
location designated by us.

Jamie Suarez, Executive Vice President of Technical Education and Merchandising conducts the
training program. Mr. Suarez became Executive Vice President, Technical Education and Merchandising in
August 2024. Mr. Suarez was the Senior Vice President, Merchandising and Education for us, Regis and the
Regis Affiliates in February 2022 to August 2024. He was the Vice President, Merchandising and Education
for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2021 to February 2022. From August 2017 to October
2021, Mr. Suarez was Vice President, Education of Regis.The training staff is large and changes frequently,
and includes instructors in operations, marketing, merchandising, education, IT, and talent acquisition with
varying years of experience.

b. Training for Salon Employees

To protect the quality of the Supercuts brand, all new haircutting employees must complete the
approved technical onboarding program. No haircutting employee may be employed if she or he has not
completed the training course to our satisfaction. You are responsible for all employees’ compensation and
travel-related expenses during the training course, as well as the cost of all training supplies and materials,
including, without limitation, mannequins.

In addition, your Managing Owner and other Salon managers must properly train all Salon employees
to perform the tasks required of their positions. We may develop and make available training tools and
recommendations for you to use in training the Supercuts Salon’s employees to comply with Brand Standards.
We may update these training materials periodically to reflect changes in our training methods and procedures
and changes in Brand Standards.

We may periodically and without prior notice review the Supercuts Salon’s performance to determine
if the Supercuts Salon meets Brand Standards. If we determine that the Supercuts Salon is not operating
according to Brand Standards, we may, in addition to our other rights under this Agreement, require the
Managing Owner and/or the Supercuts Salon’s managers to re-attend, and complete to our satisfaction, Initial
Training or other training we require. You are responsible for all compensation and travel-related expenses of
your personnel.

C. Ongoing and Supplemental Training/Convention

We may require your Managing Owner and the Supercuts Salon’s other managers to attend and
complete satisfactorily various training courses and programs offered periodically during the Term by us or
third parties at the times and locations we designate. You are responsible for their compensation and travel-
related expenses during their attendance as well as the cost of training supplies and materials and a
proportionate share of the cost of the training facilities (if any) and any audio-visual equipment needed for
such training courses. We may charge our then-current fee for continuing and advanced training. If you request
any training courses and programs to be provided locally, then subject to our training personnel’s availability,
you must pay our then-current training fee and our training personnel’s travel related expenses.
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ITEM 12
TERRITORY

Franchise Agreement

You will operate the Supercuts Salon at a specific location meeting our site selection requirements.
If the Supercuts Salon’s address is unknown when the Franchise Agreement is signed, you must find, obtain
our written acceptance of, secure a site, and open for business within 12 months afterward. In that case, we
will identify in the Franchise Agreement a non-exclusive Site Selection Area in which you must look for a
suitable site. We may terminate the Franchise Agreement if you do not find and secure a site acceptable to
us and open for business within the 12 months. You may operate the Supercuts Salon only at that site. You
receive no territorial rights. You may not relocate the Supercuts Salon.

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from franchisees, from
outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control. Subject
only to any restrictions contained in its Development Agreement, Supercuts may at any time and at any
location establish other Supercuts franchised or company-owned Salons; acquire, merge with, develop,
establish, or operate other franchise systems or salons for the same, similar, or different services or products;
and grant and sell similar franchises and licenses to others to operate, and to establish, own, or operate for
its own account or with others, other hair care establishments under Supercuts or any other trade name that
may compete with your Salon.

Unless you acquire development rights under a Development Agreement or have pre-existing
Expansion Policy rights, you have no options, rights of first refusal, or similar rights to acquire additional
franchises. Your right to operate the Supercuts Salon is limited to products sold, and services provided, at
the Supercuts Salon’s physical location. It does not include the right to distribute products and services over
the Internet, on a wholesale basis (for resale to another retailer or wholesaler), through delivery, or through
other supply or distribution channels anywhere (for example, unapproved mobile apps, catalog sales, mail-
order sales, infomercials, or telemarketing).

Development Agreement

You may (if you qualify) develop and operate more than one Supercuts Salons within a specific
territory (the “Territory””). We and you will identify the Territory in the Development Agreement before
signing it. The Territory typically is a city, cities, counties, or specific zip codes and may be depicted on a
map attached to the Agreement. We base the Territory’s size primarily on the number of Supercuts Salons
you agree to develop, demographics, competitive businesses, and site availability. We will determine the
number of Salons you must develop, and the deadlines for development, to keep your development rights.
We and you then will complete the schedule in the Development Agreement before signing it. Under the
Development Agreement, we first must accept each new site you propose for each new Supercuts Salon.
Our then-current standards for sites will apply. We may terminate the Development Agreement if you do
not satisfy your development obligations.

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from
outlets that we own, from other channels of distribution, or competitive brands that we control.

Except as described above, continuation of your territorial rights does not depend on your achieving
a certain sales volume, market penetration, or other contingency. We may not alter your Territory during
the term of the Development Agreement.

Franchisor’s Reserved Rights
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We and our affiliates retain all rights with respect to Supercuts Salons, the Marks, the offer and
sale of products and services that are similar to, competitive with, or dissimilar from the products and
services your Salon offers and sells, and any other activities we and they deem appropriate, whenever and
wherever we and they desire. Those rights include the following:

(1) to own and operate, and to allow other franchisees and licensees to own and operate,
Supercuts Salons at any physical locations (other than at the Supercuts Salon’s specific premises), in any
geographic markets, and on any terms and conditions we and they deem appropriate;

(2 to offer and sell and to allow others (including franchisees, licensees, and other distributors)
to offer and sell, on any terms and conditions we deem appropriate, products and services that are identical
or similar to and/or competitive with those offered and sold by Supercuts Salons, whether such products
and services are identified by the Marks or other trademarks or service marks, through any advertising
media, distribution channels (including the Internet), and shipping and delivery methods and to any
customer, no matter where located,;

3 to establish and operate, and to allow others (including franchisees and licensees) to
establish and operate, anywhere any business (whether operated at a set physical location or through trucks,
vans, and other mobile methods) offering identical, similar, and/or competitive products and services under
trademarks and service marks other than the Marks;

(@) to acquire the assets or ownership interests of one or more businesses offering and selling
products and services similar to those offered and sold at Supercuts Salons (even if such a business operates,
franchises, or licenses “Competitive Businesses”), and operate, franchise, license, or create similar
arrangements for those businesses once acquired, wherever those businesses (or the franchisees or licensees
of those businesses) are located or operating;

(5) to be acquired (through acquisition of assets, ownership interests, or otherwise, regardless
of the transaction form) by a business offering and selling products and services similar to those offered
and sold at Supercuts Salons, or by another business, even if such a business operates, franchises, or licenses
Competitive Businesses; and

(6) to engage in all other activities the Franchise Agreement does not expressly prohibit.
We and our affiliates need not compensate you if we engage in these activities.

Supercuts has not established other franchises or company owned salons selling or leasing similar
products or services under a different trade name or trademark but reserves the right to do so in the future.
Item 1 describes in detail the franchising and other operations in the hair care area of Supercuts' current
affiliates. These affiliates own, operate, and franchise numerous brands disclosed in Item 1 of this
disclosure document, including Regis®, Mastercuts®, The Barbers, Cost Cutters®, Holiday Hair®, City
Looks® Salons, SmartStyle, Pro-Cuts®, Roosters®, and HairMasters®. There may be new affiliated
franchise programs in the future. You will compete with the salons and salons operated by Supercuts'
affiliates and their franchisees that are located near your Salon. The current affiliated franchise programs
in the United States share Supercuts' principal business address. There is no formal mechanism in place
for resolving any conflict that may arise between your Salon and the salons/salons of Supercuts' affiliated
franchise systems in terms of area of operation, customers, and franchisor support.
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Supercuts gives you the right to operate a hair care establishment under the SUPERCUTS®

ITEM 13

TRADEMARKS

trademark and to use other trademarks, service marks, names, logos, and symbols.

Supercuts owns the following trademark registrations, all of which are on the Principal Register of

the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO):

MARK REGISTRATION DATE | REGISTRATION NUMBER
SUPERCUTS (word mark) 5/17/1988 1,488,847
SUPERCUT 7/17/2018 5,518,770
SUPERCUTS 10/18/1988 1,509,507
SUPERCUTS (stylized) 1/29/2019 5,667,461
(new spacing)

SUPERCUTS (word mark) 12/26/1989 1,573,335
SUPERCUTS AND 1/16/1990 1,578,308
DESIGN
SUPERCUTS AND 8/28/1990 1,611,483
DESIGN
SUPER CUTS 6/30/1981 1,159,574

All required affidavits of use and incontestability have been filed, and all registrations have been
renewed when due. Supercuts intends to continue renewing all registrations when due if the particular
Marks remain important to the Supercuts system.

There are no currently effective material determinations of the USPTO, the Trademark Trial and
Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state, or any court, and no pending infringement,
opposition, or cancellation proceedings or material litigation, involving the Marks. Except as noted below,
Supercuts does not actually know of either superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially
affect your use of the principal Marks in the state where it allows you to use them. No agreement limits
Supercuts' right to use or license the use of the Marks in any manner material to the franchise.

Supercuts is aware of other uses of the name "SUPERCUTS" and variations by individuals and
entities conducting various businesses, including cosmetology or barber shops, in various geographic areas.
Supercuts cannot predict the consequences of such uses. While Supercuts has in the past contested, and
will continue to contest vigorously, such uses if they adversely affect the Supercuts system, some of these
users (due to the duration of their use) might have rights that are superior to Supercuts' rights or your rights
and therefore could preclude your use of the "SUPERCUTS" name in a particular market. Supercuts will
advise you of such a superior use if it is aware of the use.

If we believe at any time that it is advisable for us and/or you to modify, discontinue using, and/or
replace any Mark, and/or to use one or more additional or substitute trademarks or service marks, you must
comply with our directions within a reasonable time after receiving notice. We need not reimburse your
expenses to comply with those directions (such as your costs to change signs or replace supplies for the
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Supercuts Salon), any loss of revenue due to any modified or discontinued Mark, or your expenses to
promote a modified or substitute trademark or service mark.

You must notify us immediately of any actual or apparent infringement or challenge to your use of
any Mark, any person’s claim of any rights in any Mark (or any identical or confusingly similar trademark),
or unfair competition relating to any Mark. You may not communicate with any person other than us, our
respective attorneys, and your attorneys regarding any infringement, challenge, or claim. We may take the
action we deem appropriate (including no action) and control exclusively any litigation, USPTO
proceeding, or other administrative proceeding or enforcement action arising from any infringement,
challenge, or claim or otherwise concerning any Mark. You must sign any documents and take any other
reasonable actions that we and our attorneys deem necessary or advisable to protect and maintain our and
its interests in any litigation or USPTO or other proceeding or enforcement action or otherwise to protect
and maintain our interests in the Marks.

We will reimburse your damages and expenses incurred in any trademark infringement proceeding
disputing your authorized use of any Mark, provided your use has been consistent with the Franchise
Agreement, the Operations Manual, and Brand Standards communicated to you, and you have timely
notified us of, and complied with our directions in responding to, the proceeding. At our option, we and/or
our affiliates may defend and control the defense of any proceeding arising from or relating to your use of
any Mark.

The Development Agreement does not grant you the right to use the Marks. These rights arise only

under Franchise Agreements you sign with us.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Supercuts does not own any patents or any pending patent applications. Supercuts claims common
law copyrights consisting primarily of advertising copy and design; training, operation, and procedure
manuals; and other items relating to the operation of Supercuts Salons. Supercuts has not registered these
copyrights with the United States Copyright Office but currently need not do so to protect them. You may
use copyrighted items only as Supercuts specifies while operating your Salon (and must stop using them at
Supercuts' direction).

There currently are no effective adverse determinations of the USPTO, the United States Copyright
Office, or any court regarding Supercuts' copyrighted materials. Supercuts does not know of any infringing
uses that could materially affect your use of any copyrighted material. No agreement limits Supercuts' right
to use or license the use of copyrighted materials in any manner material to the franchise.

While Supercuts has no contractual obligation to defend you against or indemnify you for a third-
party copyright infringement claim (whether you bring it to Supercuts' attention or Supercuts independently
learns about it), Supercuts intends to hold you harmless from this type of claim if you used the copyrighted
materials in compliance with the Franchise Agreement. Supercuts intends to protect its copyrights to the
extent they are material to the Supercuts system. Supercuts may control all litigation involving its
copyrights.

In addition to the Marks and copyrights, Supercuts owns proprietary rights to numerous technical
processes used in cutting hair that are licensed to you according to the Franchise Agreement. You agree
that your entire knowledge of Supercuts' processes, services and products, all proprietary formulations,
technology, and know-how, and the operation of a Supercuts Salon comes from information Supercuts
licensed to you and that this information is proprietary, confidential, and a trade secret of Supercuts. You
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(1) may disclose this information to your employees only to the extent necessary to market Supercuts
products and services and to operate your Supercuts Salon; (2) may not use any of this information in any
other business or in any manner that Supercuts does not specifically authorize or approve in writing; and
(3) must exercise the highest degree of diligence and make every effort to maintain the absolute
confidentiality of all this information during and after the franchise term.

ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION
OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must designate one of your individual owners holding at least 10% of your ownership interests
to serve as your “Managing Owner.” We must pre-approve the proposed Managing Owner or any
replacement Managing Owner. The Managing Owner is responsible for the Supercuts Salon’s overall
management (even if the Managing Owner is not the on-site day-to-day manager). The Managing Owner
will communicate with us directly regarding Salon-related matters and must have sufficient authority to
make business decisions for you and the Supercuts Salon. The Managing Owner’s decisions will be final
and will bind you. The Managing Owner must attend Initial Training and complete it to our satisfaction.

The Salon must have at least 1 on-site manager, whether that individual is your Managing Owner
or another Salon manager. A Salon manager (who is not the Managing Owner) need not have an equity
interest in you or the Supercuts Salon. Salon managers and your officers and directors must sign
confidentiality and other agreements (including non-compete agreements) we specify or pre-approve (if
applicable law allows).

If you propose to change the Managing Owner, you must appoint a new individual (the
“Replacement Managing Owner”) for that role within 30 days after the former Managing Owner’s last day.
The Replacement Managing Owner must attend and satisfactorily complete our Initial Training within the
timeframe we specify.

Each of your owners holding at least a 20% ownership interest in you, or in an entity directly or
indirectly holding at least a 20% ownership interest in you, must personally guarantee all of your obligations
under the Franchise Agreement and agree personally to comply with every contractual provision—whether
containing monetary or non-monetary obligations—including the covenant not to compete. If you have no
owners holding, directly or indirectly, at least a 20% ownership interest in you, we may specify who within
your ownership group must sign our Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations at the end of the Franchise
Agreement.

You (or a managing partner or owner Supercuts approves) must exert your best efforts to comply
with the obligations under the Development Agreement. You (or the managing partner or owner) must
supervise the development and operations of franchised Supercuts Salons according to the Development
Agreement but need not be engaged in the day-to-day operations of any Salon. If you are a legal entity,
each owner must personally guarantee all of your obligations under the Development Agreement and agree
to be bound personally by every contractual obligation, both monetary and non-monetary, including the
covenant not to compete. This “Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations” is at the end of the Development
Agreement.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

The Salon must offer for sale all products and services we periodically specify. The Salon may not
offer, sell, or otherwise distribute at the Supercuts Salon premises or another location any products or
services we have not authorized. There are no limits on our right to modify the products and services your

51 SUPERCUTS FDD 10/2024



Salon must or may offer and sell. We may change such products and services from time to time and from
market to market based on numerous considerations. Brand Standards may regulate (to the extent the law
allows) price advertising policies and maximum, minimum, or other pricing requirements for products and
services the Supercuts Salon sells, including requirements for national, regional, and local promotions,
special offers, and discounts in which some or all Supercuts Salons must participate.

Your right to operate the Supercuts Salon is limited to products sold, and services provided, at the
Supercuts Salon’s physical location. It does not include the right to distribute products and services over
the Internet, on a wholesale basis (for resale to another retailer or wholesaler), through delivery, or through
other supply or distribution channels (for example, unapproved mobile apps, catalog sales, mail-order sales,
infomercials, or telemarketing). There otherwise are no limits on the customers to whom your Salon may
sell products.

You may communicate with the Supercuts Salon’s customers only through branded mobile apps,
branded email domains, online brand-reputation-management sites, or other channels we expressly
designate.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should
read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

Section in franchise
Provision or other agreement Summary

a.

Length of the franchise term 3.01 of Franchise Provided Franchise Agreement is not sooner

Agreement terminated according to its terms and conditions,
term expires only upon termination or expiration
of right to lease or sublease franchised location
(including renewal periods, if any) unless you
relocate within 180 days of such termination or
expiration. (However, first Franchise Agreement
you sign together with signing of Development
Agreement expires automatically if first
Development Period expires with no Salon
opening.)

Renewal or extension of the 3.01 of Franchise Provided the lease or sublease has not expired and
term Agreement you are in good standing and not in default of any

relevant agreement, the franchise term extends
indefinitely.

Requirements for franchisee 2.12 and 3.01 of If the site’s lease or sublease has expired, you
to renew or extend Franchise Agreement | must relocate to a new location acceptable to
Supercuts within 180 days. In addition, if

Franchisor changes the terms of the franchise
Agreement pursuant to Section D of the Revision
and Creation of Requirements for Rewrite, you

Franchise agreement or a new franchise
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Provision

Section in franchise
or other agreement

Summary

agreement in certain subsequent years (also see
“s” below). Upon renewal, you may be required
to sign a franchise agreement with materially
different terms than the original franchise
agreement.

Termination by franchisee

13.01 of Franchise
Agreement

With cause: If Supercuts defaults and does not
correct default or provide evidence of its effort to
correct default within 60 days (subject to state
laws).

Without cause: You may terminate Franchise
Agreement by giving Supercuts 120 days’ prior
written notice if you are not in default and take
care of all remaining lease obligations (subject to
state laws).

Termination by franchisor
without cause

Not applicable

The Franchise Agreement does not include this
provision.

Termination by franchisor
with cause

13.02 of Franchise
Agreement

Supercuts can terminate Franchise Agreement
only if you default. Supercuts can also terminate
your sublease upon default. Franchise Agreement
and sublease are cross-defaulted.

Termination of the Development Agreement does
not permit the Franchisor to also terminate a
Developer’s single unit Franchise Agreement, and
termination of a Developer’s single unit Franchise
Agreement does not permit the franchisor to also
terminate Developer’s development agreement
unless termination of a single unit franchise
agreement results in a breach of Developer’s
development schedule under the Development
Agreement.

“Cause” defined — curable
defaults

10.08 and 13.020f
Franchise Agreement

You have 5 days to cure non-payment of fees,
royalties, advertising, rents and other required
payments; non-receipt of revenue reports; and
employment of an uncertified stylist.

You have 20 days to cure default of obligations
not otherwise addressed in Section 13.02 where
the amount to sure is less than $500; 30 days to
cure violation of Salon appearance standards
where the amount to cure is less than $4,000 and
defaults not otherwise addressed in Section 13.02
where amount to cure is greater than $500; and 60
days to cure any violation of salon appearance
standards where the amount to cure is greater than
$4,000.
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Provision

Section in franchise
or other agreement

Summary

“Cause” defined — non-
curable defaults

6.04, 9.04, 10.02,

10.08, 13.02, and

14.01 of Franchise
Agreement

If default is non-curable, termination occurs
following the third notice of default in 24 months.
The forced sale of the business or placing the
business under independent management may
occur following bankruptcy, insolvency, or
abandonment; writ or warrant served on property
or assets for longer than 15 days; closing business
for more than 5 days; understatement of revenues
by more than 3%; material misrepresentation to
Supercuts; failure to open by required deadline;
failure to perform obligations under guarantee or
similar debt obligation; conviction of a crime;
interference with inspection; dishonest or
unethical conduct against Supercuts; death or
disability; disclosure of proprietary information;
failure to pay federal and/or state taxes; failure to
maintain insurance; violation of anti-terrorism
laws; and diverting of business from Salon.

Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/non-renewal

13.03 of Franchise
Agreement and 11 of
Sublease

Complete de-identification, including giving
Supercuts access to premises to remove
identification; payment of all amounts due to
Supercuts and creditors; return all copies of all
manuals and other proprietary information; give
up and transfer all telephone listings to Supercuts;
transfer business to Supercuts or designee; and
cease using Supercuts’ Marks. Termination of
Franchise Agreement also is breach of
lease/sublease, and you must immediately vacate
premises but remain responsible for rents and

damages accrued to date you vacate (also see “r
below).

Assignment of contract by
franchisor

10.01 of Franchise
Agreement

No restriction on our right to assign.

“Transfer” by franchisee —
defined

10.02 and 10.070of
Franchise Agreement

Includes transfer of Franchise Agreement or
assets or ownership change, including sale of
securities in you. Includes assignment to newly-
formed corporation you actively manage.

Franchisor approval of
transfer by franchisee

10.02, 10.03, and
10.08 of Franchise
Agreement

Supercuts has right to approve all transfers but
will not unreasonably withhold approval.

Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer

10.03, 10.04, 10.05,
and 10.07 of
Franchise Agreement

All your obligations have been paid or assumed
by new franchisee; all fees, lease payments, and
purchases from Supercuts or its affiliates are paid;
all required reports submitted; new franchisee
agrees to complete training program for new
franchisees and signs then current agreements
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Provision

Section in franchise
or other agreement

Summary

customarily used by Supercuts or assumes your
agreements; if required, lessor of Salon’s
premises consents to assignment; $2,500 transfer
fee paid; release signed (if state franchise law
allows); Supercuts approves assignment terms;
you subordinate amounts due to you from
transferee; you and your owners sign non-
competition agreement; and you sign agreement
guaranteeing assignee’s obligations to Supercuts
(if no default by transferee for 6 months after
transfer, you will be released) (also see “r”
below).

Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire franchisee’s
business

10.06 of Franchise
Agreement

Supercuts has 30 days after receipt of offer from
you to match offer. Supercuts can require you to
produce a signed copy of a proposed purchase
offer within 15 days after its receipt of your
request for transfer approval.

Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s
business

13.03 and 13.040f
Franchise Agreement

Upon termination for any reason, Supercuts must
purchase all of your merchandise containing
Supercuts Mark at then current wholesale price or
at original cost to you if Supercuts no longer sells
the merchandise. If your fixtures, equipment, and
other hard assets are transferred to Supercuts, the
unamortized value of these assets will be credited
toward your account. This provision does not
apply to Supercuts-approved sales and transfers.

Death or disability of
franchisee

10.09 of Franchise
Agreement

Surviving spouse, heirs, or estate has opportunity
to assume ownership of franchise under certain
conditions.

Non-competition covenants
during the term of the
franchise

2.07 of Franchise
Agreement

No involvement or interest by you or your
immediate family in competing business within
10 miles of your Salon or any other Supercuts
Salon in operation, except other Regis-owned or
franchised businesses, ownership of other
Supercuts Salons, or ownership of 1% or less of
given class of securities of competitive business
(subject to state law).

Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is
terminated or expires

2.08 of Franchise
Agreement

No involvement in competing business for 2 years
within 10 miles of your Salon or any other
Supercuts Salon in operation, except other Regis-
owned or franchised businesses, ownership of
other Supercuts Salons, or ownership of 1% or
less of given class of securities of competitive
business. Does not apply if you terminate the
Franchise Agreement in the event Franchisor
changes the terms of the Franchise Agreement
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Provision

Section in franchise
or other agreement

Summary

pursuant to Section D of the Revision and
Creation of Requirements for Rewrite and
requires you to execute a new franchise
agreement (also see “c” above and “s” below)
(subject to state law).

Modification of the
agreement

2.12 of Franchise
Agreement

No modifications except in writing and agreed to
by both parties. Provided, however, under
Section D of the Revision and Creation of
Requirements for Rewrite, we have the right to
change the terms of your Franchise Agreement in
the year 2027 and every 10 years thereafter.

Integration/merger clause

15.04 of Franchise
Agreement

Only terms of Franchise Agreement and other
related written agreements are binding (subject to
applicable state law). No other representations or
promises will be binding. Nothing in the
Franchise Agreement or in any other related
written agreement is intended to disclaim
representations made in this Franchise Disclosure
Document.

Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

13.06 of Franchise
Agreement

All disputes not resolved within 15 days after
written notice by either party must be submitted
for arbitration in Minneapolis, Minnesota on
demand of either party (subject to state laws).

Choice of forum

None of Franchise
Agreement

See “u” above for arbitrated matters; property
matters may, at Supercuts’ discretion, be litigated
in forum required by law (subject to state law).

Choice of law

15.02 of Franchise
Agreement

Federal law and the law of the State where your
Salon is located govern (subject to state law).

This table lists certain important provisions of the Development Agreement. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

Development Agreement

Section in
Provision Development Summary
Agreement
a. Length of the 3.A. Term begins upon execution of Development

development term

Agreement and expires on earlier of (i) last day of last
(or only) development period or (ii) date on which last
(or only) Salon on development schedule is open and
operating. Length depends on whether you commit to
develop one or 2, 3, 4, 5, or 6 Salons.
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Development Agreement

developer to renew or
extend

Section in
Provision Development Summary
Agreement
b. Renewal or extension of 3.D. You do not have right to extend Development
the term Agreement term, but if you complied with
Development Agreement and Supercuts determines
that Development Area may be further developed, you
may acquire new development rights and/or will have
right of first refusal for such rights. You must meet
Supercuts’ then-current requirements for an area
developer, provide notice, sign relevant agreements,
and pay applicable fees.
c. Requirements for 3.D. See (b) above. You may be required to sign a

Development Agreement with materially different
terms than the original Development Agreement.

d. Termination by
developer

Not Applicable

The Development Agreement does not contain this
provision. This is subject to state law.

e. Termination by
franchisor without cause

Not Applicable

The Development Agreement does not contain this
provision.

f.  Termination by
franchisor with cause

10

Supercuts can terminate only if you default.
Termination of the Development Agreement does not
permit the Franchisor to also terminate a Developer’s
single unit Franchise Agreement, and termination of a
Developer’s single unit Franchise Agreement does not
permit the franchisor to also terminate Developer’s
development agreement unless termination of a single
unit franchise agreement results in a breach of
Developer’s development schedule under the
Development Agreement.

g. “Cause” defined -
curable defaults

10

You have 30 days to cure any default other than
defaults cited below in (h).

h. “Cause” defined — non-
curable defaults

3.C.and 10

Non-curable defaults include failure to meet
development requirements; unapproved transfers;
general partnership interest in you is terminated;
material misrepresentation or omission in application
for development rights; felony conviction or other
crime adversely affecting Marks; unauthorized use of
Marks or confidential information; repeated defaults
(even if cured); Supercuts' termination of a Franchise
Agreement with you (or your owner or affiliate) with
cause; or your termination of a Franchise Agreement
without cause.
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Development Agreement

Section in
Provision Development Summary
Agreement
Developer's obligations 11.A. Obligations which by their nature survive termination
on termination/non- continue in full force (also see (r) below).
renewal
Assignment of contract 12 No restriction on Supercuts' right to assign.
by franchisor
“Transfer” by developer 12.B.,C,and D No assignment is allowed without Supercuts’ prior
- defined written approval. Includes transfer of Development
Agreement or assets or ownership change, including
sale of securities in you.
Franchisor approval of 12.B.,C,and D Supercuts has right to approve all transfers.

transfer by developer

Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer

Not Applicable

No conditions cited in Development Agreement other
than submission of transfer for Supercuts' prior
approval.

Franchisor's right of first
refusal to acquire
developer's business

12.C.

Supercuts has 30 days after receipt of offer from you
to match offer. Supercuts can require you to produce a
signed copy of a proposed purchase offer within 15
days after its receipt of your request for transfer
approval.

Franchisor's option to
purchase developer's
business

Not Applicable

The Development Agreement does not contain this
provision.

Death or disability of 12.B. General assignment provisions apply.

developer

Non-competition 7 No involvement in competing business anywhere

covenants during the except for other Regis-owned or franchised businesses,

term of the development ownership of Supercuts Salons under Franchise

agreement Agreements, and ownership of 1% or less of given
class of securities of competitive business (subject to
state law).

Non-competition 11.B. No involvement in competing business within

covenants after the Development Area for 2 years except for other Regis-

development agreement owned or franchised businesses, ownership of

is terminated or expires Supercuts Salons under Franchise Agreements, and
ownership of 1% or less of given class of securities of
competitive business (subject to state law).

Modification of the 13.G. No modifications except in writing and agreed to by

agreement

both parties.
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Development Agreement

Section in
Provision Development Summary
Agreement
t.  Integration/merger clause 13.H. Only the Development Agreement’s terms are binding
(subject to state law). Any representations or promises
outside of the disclosure document and Development
Agreement may not be enforceable. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, nothing in this or any related agreement
is intended to disclaim the express representations
made in the Franchise Disclosure Document, its
exhibits, and amendments.
u.  Dispute resolution by 13.F. All disputes not resolved within 15 days after written
arbitration or mediation notice by either party must be submitted for arbitration
in Minneapolis, Minnesota on demand of either party
(subject to state law).
v. Choice of forum 13.F. See “u” above for arbitrated matters (subject to state
law).
w. Choice of law 13.E. Minnesota law applies (subject to state law).

You will generally be required to lease your salon location directly from the landlord, although
Supercuts reserves the right to require you to sublease the location from Supercuts or its affiliate. The
following table lists certain important provisions of the Sublease. You should read these provisions in

the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

the term

Sublease
Provision Section in Sublease Summary
a. Length of the Sublease 3 Term begins at same time as Master Lease
term and ends one minute before expiration of
Master Lease.
b. Renewal or extension of 7.C. Same options to extend term of Master Lease

are granted to you as Subtenant if you give
timely written notice and are not in default of
Franchise Agreement or Sublease.

c. Requirements for
franchisee to renew or
extend

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

d. Termination by
franchisee

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.
This is subject to state law.

e. Termination by
franchisor without cause

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.
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Sublease

Provision

Section in Sublease

Summary

Termination by
franchisor with cause

6 and 11

Supercuts can terminate if you default under
Sublease or Franchise Agreement.

“Cause” defined - curable
defaults

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

“Cause” defined - non- 6 and 11.C. Failure to comply with Master Lease,

curable defaults termination of Franchise Agreement, or loss
of your right to operate a Supercuts Salon at
premises constitutes termination of Sublease
at Supercuts' election.

Franchisee's obligations 14 If Master Lease terminates, the Sublease

on termination/non-
renewal

terminates provided you have no further
liabilities or obligations under Sublease. If
Sublease terminates because of default,
defaulting party is liable to non-defaulting
party for all damages due to termination.

Assignment of contract
by franchisor

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

“Transfer” by franchisee 9 No assignment or subletting is allowed
— defined without Supercuts' prior written approval.
Franchisor approval of 9 Supercuts has right to approve all transfers.

transfer by franchisee

Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer

Not Applicable

No specific conditions in Sublease other than
submission of transfer for Supercuts' prior
approval.

Franchisor's right of first
refusal to acquire
franchisee's business

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

Franchisor's option to
purchase franchisee's
business

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

Death or disability of
franchisee

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

Non-competition
covenants during the term
of the franchise

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

Non-competition
covenants after the
franchise is terminated or
expires

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.
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Sublease

Provision

Section in Sublease

Summary

s.  Modification of the
agreement

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

t.  Integration/merger clause

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

u. Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

v. Choice of forum

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

w. Choice of law

Not Applicable

The Sublease does not contain this provision.

ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

Supercuts does not use any public figure to promote its franchise.

ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for
the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the
actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at
a particular location or under particular circumstances.
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Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Total Average Median Max Min Number of | Percentage
Franchised Gross Gross Gross Gross Franchised of
Salon Sales Sales Sales Sales Salons Franchised
Count Exceeding Salons
Average Exceeding
Gross Average
Sales Gross
Sales
Top 630 $454,760 | $418,556 | $1,142,290 | $340,416 235 37.30%
Mid 630 $284,907 | $283,797 | $340,190 | $235,152 309 49.05%
Bottom 630 $176,874 | $183,409 | $236,048 $51,998 356 56.51%
TOTALS 1890 $305,514M | $283,797 | $1,142,290 | $51,998 811 42.91%W

(1) This is an average of the numbers presented in the table.

This table states the historic Average, Median, and High/Low Salon Gross Sales Information for
the Fiscal-Year Period from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, for franchised Supercuts Salons that
were open during that period (“Fiscal Year 2023-2024”) and located throughout the United States as
shown in Item 20 of this Disclosure Document. There were 1,935 franchised outlets during the period
from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024. The data includes only those salons that reported sales in each
month of the 12-month period July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024. There were 1,890 franchised outlets
open during the period from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024. There were 45 franchised outlets that
did not report sales in each month of and were not open during the 12-month period July 1, 2023, through
June 30, 2024. “Gross Sales” includes all cash and charge sales of every kind and nature made at or from
your Salon, less all sales, use, gross receipt, and other similar taxes added to the sales price and collected
from the customer and less any bona fide refunds.

The products and services offered by each franchised Salon included in this financial
performance representation are essentially the same, and the franchised Salons whose Gross Sales
information appear in this financial performance representation are substantially similar to the franchises
that we currently offer in all states. These Salons receive substantially the same services from us.

This financial performance representation does not reflect the cost of sales, operating expenses, or
other costs or expenses that must be deducted from gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your net
income or profit. You should independently investigate the costs and expenses you will incur in operating
your Supercuts Salon. Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in the disclosure document, may be one
source of this information.

Some Supercuts Salons have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is
no assurance that you will sell as much.

Written substantiation of the information in this financial performance representation will be made
available to you at Supercuts’ offices upon reasonable request.
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Other than the preceding financial performance representation, we do not make any financial
performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such
representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide
you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or
projections of your future income, you should report it to our management by contacting Franchise
Development, 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, MN 55416, (952) 947-7777,
franchisedevelopment@regiscorp.com, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory
agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

All year-end numbers appearing in the tables below are as of June 30 in each year (Supercuts' fiscal year
end). All "Company-Owned" Salons listed in the tables below are owned and operated by Supercuts
Corporate Shops, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Supercuts.

Table 1
System-Wide Outlet Summary
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Outlets at the Net Change
Start of the End of the
Year Year
2022 2,373 2,252 -121
Franchised 2023 2,252 2,070 -182
2024 2,070 1,935 -135
2022 34 18 -16
Company-Owned 2023 18 7 -11
2024 7 3 -4
2022 2,407 2,270 -137
Total Outlets 2023 2,270 2,077 -193
2024 2,077 1,938 -139
Table 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners
(Other than the Franchisor)
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2022 1
Arizona 2023 3
2024 12
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Column 1

State

Column 2

Year

Column 3

Number of Transfers

California

2022

35

2023

14

2024

I
w

Colorado

2022

2023

2024

Connecticut

2022

2023

2024

Florida

2022

2023

2024

Georgia

2022

2023
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2024

Idaho

2022

2023

2024

Ilinois

2022

2023

2024

lowa

2022

2023

2024

Michigan

2022

2023

2024

Missouri

2022

2023

2024

Nebraska

2022

2023

O |N|kPr|dMMlOIOJO|Pd|OC|FR,|d|lW

64

SUPERCUTS FDD 10/2024



Column 1

State

Column 2

Year

Column 3

Number of Transfers

2024

0

Nevada

2022

[y
N

2023

2024

New Hampshire

2022

2023

2024

New Jersey

2022

2023

2024

New Mexico

2022

2023

2024

North Carolina

2022

2023

2024

North Dakota

2022

2023

2024

Ohio

2022

2023

2024

Oregon

2022

2023

2024

Pennsylvania

2022

2023

2024

South Carolina

2022

2023

2024

2022
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
Tennessee 2023 3
2024 1
2022 15
Texas 2023 3
2024 10
2022 1
Utah 2023 0
2024 4
2022 0
Virginia 2023 10
2024 0
2022 14
Washington 2023 4
2024 2
2022 0
West Virginia 2023 3
2024 0
2022 115
Total 2023 78
2024 117
Table 3
Status of Franchised Outlets
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024
Column 1 Column 2 | Column | Column | Column | Column6 | Column | Column | Column
3 4 5 7 8 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets | Termina Non- Re- Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened -tions Renewals | acquired | Opera- | at End of
of Year by Fran- | tions— | the Year
chisor Other
Reasons
2022 26 2 0 0 0 3 25
Alabama 2023 25 0 0 0 0 3 22
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Column 1 Column 2 | Column | Column | Column | Column6 | Column | Column | Column
3 4 5 7 8 9

State Year Outlets | Outlets | Termina Non- Re- Ceased Outlets

at Start | Opened -tions Renewals | acquired | Opera- | at End of

of Year by Fran- | tions— | the Year

chisor Other
Reasons

2024 22 0 0 0 0 2 20
2022 70 1 0 0 0 7 64
Arizona 2023 64 0 0 0 0 2 62
2024 62 0 0 0 0 4 58
2022 13 0 0 0 0 0 13
Arkansas 2023 13 1 0 0 0 1 13
2024 13 0 0 0 0 1 12
2022 441 2 0 0 0 33 410
California 2023 410 0 0 0 0 47 363
2024 363 2 0 0 0 19 346
2022 48 0 0 0 0 5 43
Colorado 2023 43 0 0 0 0 9 34
2024 34 0 0 0 0 5 29
2022 39 1 0 0 0 1 39
Connecticut 2023 39 0 0 0 0 1 38
2024 38 0 0 0 0 1 37
2022 12 0 0 0 0 0 12
Delaware 2023 12 0 0 0 0 1 11
2024 11 0 0 0 0 0 11
2022 177 2 0 0 0 11 168
Florida 2023 168 2 0 0 0 7 163
2024 163 1 0 0 0 10 154
2022 40 0 0 0 0 7 33
Georgia 2023 33 0 0 0 0 4 29
2024 29 1 0 0 0 1 29
2022 31 6 0 0 0 0 37
Hawaii 2023 37 0 0 0 0 2 35
2024 35 0 0 0 0 1 34
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Column 1 Column 2 | Column | Column | Column | Column6 | Column | Column | Column
3 4 5 7 8 9

State Year Outlets | Outlets | Termina Non- Re- Ceased Outlets

at Start | Opened -tions Renewals | acquired | Opera- | at End of

of Year by Fran- | tions— | the Year

chisor Other
Reasons

2022 14 0 0 0 0 2 12
Idaho 2023 12 0 0 0 0 1 11
2024 11 0 0 0 0 0 11
2022 47 0 0 0 0 5 42
Ilinois 2023 42 0 0 0 0 7 35
2024 35 0 0 0 0 4 31
2022 28 0 0 0 0 4 24
Indiana 2023 24 0 0 0 0 5 19
2024 19 0 0 0 0 4 15
2022 16 1 0 0 0 0 17
lowa 2023 17 0 0 0 0 1 16
2024 16 0 0 0 0 0 16
2022 8 0 0 0 0 1 7
Kansas 2023 7 1 0 0 0 1 7
2024 7 0 0 0 0 2 5
2022 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
Kentucky 2023 17 0 0 0 0 4 13
2024 13 0 0 0 0 2 11
2022 28 0 0 0 0 0 28
Louisiana 2023 28 0 0 0 0 2 26
2024 26 0 0 0 0 2 24
2022 14 0 0 0 0 2 12
Maine 2023 12 0 0 0 0 0 12
2024 12 0 0 0 0 0 12
2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Maryland 2023 4 0 0 0 0 2 2
2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2022 97 1 0 0 0 7 91
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Column 1 Column 2 | Column | Column | Column | Column6 | Column | Column | Column

3 4 5 7 8 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets | Termina Non- Re- Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened -tions Renewals | acquired | Opera- | at End of
of Year by Fran- | tions— | the Year
chisor Other
Reasons

Massachusetts 2023 91 0 0 0 0 5 86
2024 86 0 0 0 0 3 83
2022 74 0 0 0 0 3 71
Michigan 2023 71 0 0 0 0 6 65
2024 65 0 0 0 0 4 61
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Minnesota 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 7 0 0 0 0 0 7
Mississippi 2023 7 0 0 0 0 0 7
2024 7 0 0 0 0 1 6
2022 23 0 0 0 0 2 21
Missouri 2023 21 1 0 0 0 6 16
2024 16 0 0 0 0 3 13
2022 20 0 0 0 0 1 19
Nebraska 2023 19 0 0 0 0 2 17
2024 17 0 0 0 0 0 17
2022 47 0 0 0 0 4 43
Nevada 2023 43 1 0 0 0 2 42
2024 42 0 0 0 0 2 40
2022 25 0 0 0 0 0 25
New 2023 25 0 0 0 0 1 24
Hampshire 2024 24 0 0 0 0 1 23
2022 78 4 0 0 0 5 7
New Jersey 2023 7 0 0 0 0 4 73
2024 73 1 0 0 0 7 67
2022 17 1 0 0 0 0 18
New Mexico 2023 18 0 0 0 0 1 17
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Column 1 Column 2 | Column | Column | Column | Column6 | Column | Column | Column
3 4 5 7 8 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets | Termina Non- Re- Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened -tions Renewals | acquired | Opera- | at End of
of Year by Fran- | tions— | the Year
chisor Other
Reasons
2024 17 0 0 0 0 2 15
2022 98 0 0 0 0 3 95
New York 2023 95 1 0 0 0 2 94
2024 94 0 0 0 0 2 92
2022 39 2 0 0 0 4 37
North_ 2023 37 0 0 0 0 7 30
Carolina 2024 30 1 0 0 0 9 22
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
North Dakota 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2022 87 0 0 0 0 5 82
Ohio 2023 82 0 0 0 0 9 73
2024 73 0 0 0 0 7 66
2022 51 0 0 0 0 0 51
Oklahoma 2023 51 1 0 0 0 5 46
2024 46 0 0 0 0 3 43
2022 29 1 0 0 0 1 29
Oregon 2023 29 0 0 0 0 1 28
2024 28 0 0 0 0 1 27
2022 109 2 0 0 0 4 107
Pennsylvania 2023 107 1 0 0 0 4 104
2024 104 2 0 0 0 4 102
2022 8 0 0 0 0 0 8
Puerto Rico 2023 8 0 0 0 0 0 8
2024 8 0 0 0 0 0 8
2022 20 0 0 0 0 1 19
Rhode Island 2023 19 0 0 0 0 0 19
2024 19 0 0 0 0 3 16
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Column 1 Column 2 | Column | Column | Column | Column6 | Column | Column | Column
3 4 5 7 8 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets | Termina Non- Re- Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened -tions Renewals | acquired | Opera- | at End of
of Year by Fran- | tions— | the Year
chisor Other
Reasons
2022 28 0 0 0 0 3 25
South_ 2023 25 0 0 0 0 0 25
Carolina 2024 25 1 0 0 0 4 22
2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
South Dakota 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2024 2 0 0 0 0 1 1
2022 35 1 0 0 0 5 31
Tennessee 2023 31 0 0 0 0 6 26
2024 26 0 0 0 0 3 23
2022 253 7 0 0 0 11 249
Texas 2023 249 1 0 0 0 19 231
2024 231 1 0 0 0 18 214
2022 22 1 0 0 0 5 18
Utah 2023 18 0 0 0 0 1 17
2024 17 0 0 0 0 1 16
2022 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
Vermont 2023 6 0 0 0 0 1 5
2024 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
2022 37 0 0 0 0 4 33
Virginia 2023 33 0 0 0 0 7 26
2024 26 0 0 0 0 2 24
2022 55 0 0 0 0 6 49
Washington 2023 49 2 0 0 0 3 48
2024 48 0 0 0 0 3 45
2022 9 1 0 0 0 0 10
West Virginia 2023 10 0 0 0 0 1 9
2024 9 0 0 0 0 3 6
2022 21 0 0 0 0 2 19
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Column 1 Column 2 | Column | Column | Column | Column6 | Column | Column | Column
3 4 5 7 8 9
State Year Outlets Outlets | Termina Non- Re- Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened -tions Renewals | acquired | Opera- | at End of
of Year by Fran- | tions— | the Year
chisor Other
Reasons
Wisconsin 2023 19 1 0 0 0 1 19
2024 19 0 0 0 0 0 19
2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Wyoming 2023 2 0 0 0 0 2 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
District of 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Columbia 2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2022 2373 36 0 0 0 157 2,252
Totals 2023 2,252 14 0 0 0 196 2,070
2024 2070 10 0 0 0 145 1935

*After our fiscal year end 2024, we acquired 110 Salons in 3 states (57 in Michigan, 52 in Ohio, and 1 in

Pennsylvania). These are not reflected in the table above because the transaction occurred after fiscal

year end.
Table 4
Status of Supercuts-Owned Outlets
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024
Column 1 Column | Column3 | Column4 | Column5 Column 6 Column 7 | Column 8
2
State Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets at
Year Start of Opened | Reacquired Closed Sold to End of
the Year from Franchisee | the Year
Franchisee

2022 1 0 0 0 1 0

Arizona 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0

2024 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 1 0 0 0 0 1

California 2023 1 0 0 1 0 0

2024 0 0 0 0 0 0

2022 5 0 0 1 0 4

Georgia 2023 4 0 0 3 0 1
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Column 1

State

Column
2

Year

Column 3

Outlets at
Start of
the Year

Column 4

Outlets
Opened

Column 5

Outlets
Reacquired
from
Franchisee

Column 6

Outlets
Closed

Column 7

Outlets
Sold to
Franchisee

Column 8

Outlets at
End of
the Year

2024

0

Hawaii

2022

2023

2024

Ilinois

2022

2023

2024

Indiana

2022

2023
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Massachusetts

2022

2023

2024

Michigan

2022

2023

2024

New Jersey

2022

2023

2024

New Mexico

2022

2023

2024

New York

2022

2023

2024

South
Carolina

2022

2023

2024

2022
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Column 1 Column | Column3 | Column4 | Column5 Column 6 Column7 | Column 8
2
State Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets at
Year Start of Opened | Reacquired Closed Sold to End of
the Year from Franchisee | the Year
Franchisee
Tennessee 2023 1 0 0 1 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 34 0 0 5 11 18
Totals 2023 18 0 0 11 0 7
2024 7 0 0110 3 1 3113

*After our fiscal year end 2024, we acquired 110 Salons in 3 states (57 in Michigan, 52 in Ohio, and 1 in
Pennsylvania). These are not reflected in the table above because the transaction occurred after fiscal

year end.

Table 5
Projected Openings as of June 30, 2024
Franchise Agreements Projected New SE?I!EEE?IO'\JS:% d
State Signed But Outlet Not | Franchised Outlets bercd
. . Outlets in Current
Open in Next Fiscal Year .
Fiscal Year

Arizona 2 2 0
Delaware 0 1 0
Connecticut 1 1 0
Texas 2 2 0
Total 5 6 0

Exhibit E to this disclosure document (1) lists all Supercuts franchisees and the addresses and
telephone numbers of their Supercuts Salons as of June 30, 2024 (or their contact information if they did
not yet have locations for their Salons as of June 30, 2024), (2) identifies which franchised Salons were not
yet operational as of June 30, 2024, and (3) lists the names, city and state, and current business telephone
numbers (or, if unknown, the last known home telephone numbers) of the franchisees who had Supercuts
Salons terminated, canceled, or not renewed, or who otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do
business under a Franchise Agreement, during Supercuts' most recently completed fiscal year or who have
not communicated with Supercuts within 10 weeks of this disclosure document's issuance date. If you buy
this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise
system.

During the last 3 fiscal years, Supercuts has signed confidentiality clauses with current or former
franchisees. In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to
speak openly about their experience with the Supercuts system. You may wish to speak with current and
former franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with you.
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For information about the Supercuts Franchisee Council and Executive Council that Supercuts
formed many years ago, please contact Supercuts' corporate office (these Councils do not have their own
formal contact addresses or telephone numbers). Supercuts is aware of an independent association of
Supercuts franchisees. You can contact the Supercuts Franchise Association at 1701 Barrett Lakes Blvd.
NW, Suite 180, Kennesaw, GA 30144 or at www.the-sfa.org or by email at info@the-sfa.org. There are
no other trademark-specific franchisee organizations associated with the Supercuts system.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit A is the audited financial statements of Regis Corporation as of and for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2024, June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022. Regis Corporation absolutely and unconditionally
guarantees Supercuts' obligations to its franchisees under the Franchise Agreement. A copy of the
Guarantee of Performance is included in Exhibit A.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

The following agreements/documents are attached to this disclosure document:

Exhibit B Franchise Agreement
Exhibit C Sublease
Exhibit D Development Agreement
Exhibit F Franchisee Questionnaire
Exhibit G State Specific Addenda
Exhibit | Agreements for Purchase and Sale of Assets
Exhibit J Operations Manual Table of Contents
ITEM 23
RECEIPTS

A detachable document in duplicate, which you will find at the very end of this disclosure
document, acknowledges your receipt of the disclosure document. The Federal Trade Commission requires
Supercuts to have one dated and signed copy of the Receipt back from you before Supercuts can move
forward with you. Please promptly sign and return one copy of the Receipt to Supercuts. This does not
obligate you to purchase a franchise or Supercuts to sell you a franchise.
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EXHIBIT A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Regis Corporation

Opinion on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Regis Corporation (a Minnesota corporation) and
subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
income (loss), shareholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2024, and
the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements™). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2024, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company’s financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in
accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to
error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. As part of our audits we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical audit matters

Critical audit matters are matters arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that were communicated or
required to be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) relate to accounts or disclosures that are material to the
financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgements. We determined that there
are no critical audit matters.

/s GRANT THORNTON LLP
We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2020.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
August 28, 2024



REGIS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

June 30,

2024 2023
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,066 $ 9,508
Receivables, net 9,434 10,885
Other current assets 22,550 16,845
Total current assets 42,050 37,238
Property and equipment, net 3,664 6,422
Goodwill (Note 5) 173,146 173,791
Other intangibles, net 2,427 2,783
Right of use asset (Note 6) 287,912 360,836
Other assets 21,297 26,307
Total assets $ 530,496 $ 607,377
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 12,747 $ 14,309
Accrued expenses 21,644 30,109
Short-term lease liability (Note 6) 69,127 81,917
Total current liabilities 103,518 126,335
Long-term debt, net (Note 8) 99,545 176,830
Long-term lease liability (Note 6) 230,607 291,901
Other non-current liabilities 40,039 49,041
Total liabilities 473,709 644,107
Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)
Shareholders' equity (deficit):
Common stock, $0.05 par value; issued and Qutstanding, 2,279,948 and 2,277,828 common 114 114
shares as of June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively
Additional paid-in capital 69,660 66,764
Accumulated other comprehensive income 8,584 9,023
Accumulated deficit (21,571) (112,631)
Total shareholders' equity (deficit) 56,787 (36,730)
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity (deficit) $ 530,496 $§ 607,377

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per share data)

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

Revenues:

Royalties 64,098 $ 65,981 65,753
Fees 10,189 11,266 11,587
Product sales to franchisees 451 2,802 15,072
Advertising fund contributions 25,663 31,747 32,573
Franchise rental income (Note 6) 95,258 111,441 130,777
Company-owned salon revenue 7,323 10,089 20,205
Total revenue 202,982 233.326 275.967
Operating expenses:

Cost of product sales to franchisees 436 3,540 17,391
Inventory reserve — 1,228 7,655
General and administrative 45,387 50,751 65,274
Rent (Note 6) 5,525 9,196 9,357
Advertising fund expense 25,663 31,747 32,573
Franchise rent expense (Note 6) 95,258 111,441 130,777
Company-owned salon expense (1) 5,080 8,827 21,952
Depreciation and amortization 3,945 7,716 6,224
Long-lived asset impairment (Note 1) 798 101 542
Goodwill impairment (Note 5) — — 13,120
Total operating expenses 182,092 224,547 304,865
Operating income (loss) 20,890 8,779 (28,898)
Other (expense) income:

Interest expense (25,393) (22,141) (12,914)
Loss from sale of salon assets to franchisees, net — — (2,334)
Gain on extinguishment of long-term debt, net 94,611 . .
Other, net (17 1,364 (296)
Income (loss) from operations before income taxes 89,936 (11,998) (44,442)
Income tax (expense) benefit (869) 655 (2,017)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 89,067 (11,343) (46,459)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (Note 3) 1,993 3,958 (39,398)
Net income (loss) 91,060 $ (7,385) (85,857)
Net income (loss) per share:

Basic:

Income (loss) from continuing operations 38.08 § (4.88) (21.32)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.85 1.70 (18.08)
Net income (loss) per share, basic (2) 3893 § (3.18) (39.40)
DNilated:

Income (loss) from continuing operations 3750 $ (4.88) (21.32)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.84 1.70 (18.08)
Net income (loss) per share, diluted (2) 3834 § (3.18) (39.40)
Weighted average common and common equivalent shares outstanding:

Basic 2,339 2,323 2,179
Niluted 2 3715 2 323 2179
Q) Includes cost of service and product sold to guests in our company-owned salons. Excludes general and administrative

expense, rent and depreciation and amortization related to company-owned salons.



2 Total is a recalculation; line items calculated individually may not sum to total due to rounding.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(Dollars in thousands)

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022
Net income (loss) $ 91,060 $ (7,385) $ (85,857)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:
Net current period foreign currency translation adjustments (321) (448) (547)
Recognition of deferred compensation (118) 16 459
Other comprehensive loss (439) (432) (88)
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 90,621 $ (7,817) $ (85,945)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

Common Stock Ag::(tii-oll:lal Accg:;;l:tﬁd Accumulated
Shares Amount Capital Con:prehensnve Deficit Total

Balance, June 30, 2021 1,789,309 90 $ 26,802 $ 9,543 $§ (19,389) $ 17,046
Net loss — — — — (85,857) (85,857)
Foreign currency translation (Note 1) — — — (547) — (547)
isfsfg?;‘:gec‘fsfs"mmon stock, net of 464,781 23 37,182 — — 37,205
Stock-based compensation — — 1,285 — — 1,285
i:g?egrllilt)ion of deferred compensation - - - 459 o 459
Net restricted stock activity 20,939 1 (545) — — (544)
Balance, June 30, 2022 2,275,029 114 $ 64,724 § 9,455 $ (105,246) $ (30,953)
Net loss — — — — (7,385) (7,385)
Foreign currency translation (Note 1) — — — (448) — (448)
Stock-based compensation — — 2,077 — — 2,077
Recognition of deferred compensation - o o 16 o 16
(Note 11)

Net restricted stock activity 2,799 — (37) — — 37
Balance, June 30, 2023 2,277,828 114 $ 66,764 $ 9,023 $ (112,631) $ (36,730)
Net income — — — — 91,060 91,060
Foreign currency translation (Note 1) — — — (321) — (321)
Stock-based compensation — — 1,622 — — 1,622
Recognition of deferred com i

(I\IOteg1 b pensation o o o (118) o (118)
Net restricted stock activity 2,120 — (18) — — (18)
Stock warrants issued in connection with

debt (1) — — 1,292 — — 1,292
Balance, June 30, 2024 2,279,948 114 $ 69,660 $ 8584 $ (21,571) $ 56,787
(H This activity represents the stock warrants issued in connection with the new credit facility agreement signed June 24,

2024. Stock warrant value shown net of allocated financing costs. See Note 8 and Note 14 for additional details.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in thousands)

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) 91,060 $ (7,385) $ (85,857)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash used in operating activities:
(Gain) loss from sale of OSP (Note 3) (2,000) (4,562) 36,143
Depreciation and amortization (Note 1) 3,403 7,189 6,504
Long-lived asset impairment 798 101 542
Deferred income taxes 519 ®) 391
Inventory reserve — 1,228 10,478
Non-cash interest 3,418 3,790 —
Loss from sale of salon assets to franchisees, net — — 2,334
Gain on extinguishment of long-term debt, net (94,611) — —
Goodwill impairment — — 16,000
Stock-based compensation 1,558 2,316 1,334
Amortization of debt discount and financing costs 2,987 2,891 1,839
Other non-cash items affecting earnings 432 155 709
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (1):
Receivables 848 943 11,896
Income tax receivable 1,230 (577) 1,118
Other current assets 385 668 10,004
Other assets 5,829 6,818 2,703
Accounts payable (1,604) 497) (10,966)
Accrued expenses (4,812) (6,151) (21,983)
Net lease liabilities (1,942) (4,991) (5,960)
Other non-current liabilities (9,538) (9,817) (15,867)
Net cash used in operating activities: (2,040) (7,889) (38,638)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (376) (481) (5,316)
Net proceeds from sale of OSP 2,000 4,500 13,000
Net cash provided by investing activities: 1,624 4,019 7,684
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 105,000 — —
Borrowings on revolving credit facility 14,238 13,357 10,000
Repayments of long-term debt (96,499) (11,083) (16,916)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of offering costs — — 37,185
Debt refinancing fees (14,360) (4,383) —
Taxes paid for shares withheld (16) (36) (845)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities: 8,363 (2,145) 29,424
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (31) (53) (158)
Increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash 7,916 (6,068) (1,688)
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash:
Beginning of year 21,396 27,464 29,152
End of year 29312 § 21,396 $ 27,464
1) Changes in operating assets and liabilities exclude assets and liabilities sold or acquired.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business Description:

Regis Corporation franchises and owns hair care salons, primarily in North America. The business is evaluated in two
segments, franchise salons and company-owned salons. Franchise salons in operation decreased from 4,795 at June 30, 2023 to
4,391 at June 30, 2024, primarily due to the closure of 429 salons. Company-owned salons in operation decreased from 68 at
June 30, 2023 to 17 at June 30, 2024, primarily due to the closure of 41 salons. See Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. Salons are located in leased space in strip center locations, malls or Walmart.

COVID-19 Impact:

The global coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19) had an adverse impact on operations. As a result, the Company received
Canadian rent relief, Canadian wage relief and a grant from the state of North Carolina. In fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022,
the Company received the following assistance:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
Financial Statement Caption (Dollars in thousands)
Canadian rent relief Rent $ — 3 — 3 1,235
Canadian wage relief Company-owned salon expense — — 1,966
North Carolina COVID-19 grant Other, net — 1,106 —

Additionally, in both December 2022 and December 2021, the Company paid $2.5 million of social security contributions that
had been deferred under the CARES Act.

Consolidation:

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries after the elimination of
intercompany accounts and transactions. All material subsidiaries are wholly owned. The Company consolidates variable
interest entities where it has determined it is the primary beneficiary of those entities' operations.

Variable Interest Entities:

The Company has interests in certain privately held entities through arrangements that do not involve voting interests. Such
entities, known as variable interest entities (VIE), are required to be consolidated by its primary beneficiary. The Company
evaluates whether it is the primary beneficiary for each VIE using a qualitative assessment that considers the VIE's purpose and
design, the involvement of each of the interest holders and the risk and benefits of the VIE. As of June 30, 2024, the Company
has no VIE's where the Company is the primary beneficiary.

The Company previously held an investment in Empire Education Group, Inc. (EEG). On May 2, 2024, the Company sold its
interest in EEG to the other shareholder. The sale did not have a significant impact on the Company's operations or financial
position. When the Company held a majority ownership interest in EEG it was a co-signatory to the Title IV program
participation agreements of the EEG schools with the Department of Education. As a co-signatory to the Title IV program
participation agreements, the Department of Education could hold the Company responsible for EEG's Title IV program
liabilities. In connection with the sale, Regis is no longer a co-signatory to the Title IV program participation agreements of the
EEG schools with the Department of Education.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results and outcomes may differ from
management's estimates and assumptions.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash:

Cash equivalents consist of investments in short-term, highly liquid securities having original maturities of three months or less,
which are made as a part of the Company's cash management activity. The carrying values of these assets approximate their fair
market values. The Company primarily utilizes a cash management system with a series of separate accounts consisting of
lockbox accounts for receiving cash, concentration accounts that funds are moved to, and several "zero balance" disbursement
accounts for funding of payroll and accounts payable. As a result of the Company's cash management system, checks issued,
but not presented to the banks for payment, may create negative book cash balances. There were no checks outstanding in
excess of related book cash balances at June 30, 2024, and 2023.

Restricted cash within other current assets primarily relates to consolidated advertising cooperatives funds, which can only be
used to settle obligations of the respective cooperatives and contractual obligations to collateralize the Company's self-
insurance programs. The self-insurance restricted cash arrangement can be canceled by the Company at any time if substituted
with letters of credit. The table below reconciles the cash and cash equivalents balances and restricted cash balances, recorded
within other current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets to the amount of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
reported on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

June 30,

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,066 $ 9,508
Restricted cash, included in other current assets (1) 19,246 11,888
Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 29,312 $ 21,396
(€D)] The increase in restricted cash in fiscal year 2024 is related to temporarily cash collateralizing the letters of credit as

the Company transitioned to the new lender.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Receivables and Allowance for Credit Losses:

The receivable balance on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets primarily includes accounts and notes receivable from
franchisees, credit card receivables and receivables related to salons sold to franchisees. The balance is presented net of an
allowance for credit losses (i.e., doubtful accounts), related to receivables from the Company's franchisees. The Company
monitors the financial condition of its franchisees and records provisions for estimated losses on receivables when it believes
franchisees are unable to make their required payments based on factors such as delinquencies and aging trends. The allowance
for credit losses is the Company's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses related to existing accounts and notes
receivables. As of June 30, 2024, and 2023, the allowance for credit losses was $6.2 million and $7.3 million, respectively. The
allowance for credit losses decreased in fiscal year 2024 due to the write-off of past due receivables previously reserved for
related to underperforming franchise salons. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Inventories:

Inventories of finished goods consist principally of hair care products for retail product sales. A portion of inventories are also
used for salon services consisting of hair color, hair care products including shampoo and conditioner and hair care treatments
including permanents, neutralizers, and relaxers. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, with cost
determined on a weighted average cost basis.

The Company has inventory valuation reserves for excess and obsolete inventories, or other factors that may render inventories
unmarketable at their historical costs. In fiscal year 2021, the Company announced it would transition away from its wholesale
product distribution model in favor of a third-party distribution model. As a result, the Company exited its two distribution
centers in fiscal year 2022 and previously stored inventory at a third-party facility through the second of quarter fiscal year
2024. To facilitate the exit of the distribution centers, the Company sold inventory at discounts. Additionally, the reduction in
company-owned salons decreased the Company's ability to redistribute inventory from closed locations to other salons to be
sold or used. The inventory valuation reserve as of June 30, 2024, and 2023 was $0.3 million and $1.5 million, respectively. As
of June 30, 2023, the Company had inventory related to discontinued operations of $1.2 million, offset by a reserve of $1.2
million. See Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. During fiscal year 2023, the Company recorded a total inventory
reserve charge of $1.2 million, which was recorded in inventory reserve in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. During
fiscal year 2022, the Company recorded a total inventory reserve charge of $10.5 million, of which $7.7 million and $2.8
million were recorded in inventory reserve and company-owned salon expense, respectively, in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. Inventory of $0.8 million and $1.7 million as of June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023, respectively, is included in
Current Assets, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation of property and
equipment is computed using the straight-line method over their estimated useful asset lives (i.e., 10 years or lease life for
improvements and three to 10 years or lease life for equipment, furniture, and software). Depreciation expense was $3.7
million, $7.4 million, and $5.8 million in fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively. Depreciation expense for fiscal years
2024, 2023, and 2022 includes $0.5 million, $0.5 million, and $1.0 million of asset retirement obligations, respectively, which
are cash expenses.

The Company capitalizes both internal and external costs of developing or obtaining computer software for internal use. Costs
incurred to develop internal-use software during the application development stage are capitalized, while data conversion,
training and maintenance costs associated with internal-use software are expensed as incurred. Estimated useful lives range
from three to seven years.

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs and minor renewals and betterments, which do not improve or extend the life of the
respective assets, are expensed. All other expenditures for renewals and betterments are capitalized. The assets and related
depreciation and amortization accounts are adjusted for property retirements and disposals with the resulting gain or loss
included in operating income (loss). Fully depreciated or amortized assets remain in the accounts until retired from service.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Right of Use Asset, Lease Liabilities and Rent Expense:

At contract inception, the Company determines whether a contract is, or contains, a lease by determining whether it conveys the
right to control the use of the identified asset for a period of time. If the contract provides the Company the right to substantially
all of the economic benefits from the use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use of the identified asset, the
Company considers it to be, or contain, a lease. The Company leases its company-owned salons and some of its corporate
facilities under operating leases. The original terms of the salon leases range from one to 11 years with many leases renewable
for an additional five to 10-year term at the option of the Company. In addition to the obligation to make fixed rental payments
for the use of the salons, the Company also has variable lease payments that are based on sales levels. For most leases, the
Company is required to pay real estate taxes and other occupancy expenses.

The Company leases salon premises in which the majority of its franchisees operate and has entered into corresponding
sublease arrangements with franchisees. All lease-related costs are passed through to franchisees. The Company records the
rental payments due from franchisees as franchise rental income and the corresponding amounts owed to landlords as franchise
rent expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

All the Company's leases are operating leases. The lease liability is initially and subsequently measured at the present value of
the unpaid lease payments at the lease commencement date, including one lease term option when the lease is expected to be
renewed. The right of use (ROU) asset is initially and subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the carrying amount
of the lease liability, plus initial direct costs, less any accrued lease payments and unamortized lease incentives received, if any.
Expense for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, including the lease renewal option when
the lease is expected to be renewed. Generally, the non-lease components, such as real estate taxes and other occupancy
expenses, are separate from rent expense within the lease and are not included in the measurement of the lease liability because
these charges are variable.

The discount rate used to determine the present value of the lease payments is the Company's estimated collateralized
incremental borrowing rate, based on the yield curve for the respective lease terms, as the interest rate implicit in the lease
cannot generally be determined. The Company uses the portfolio approach in applying the discount rate based on the original
lease term.

Certain leases provide for contingent rents that are determined as a percentage of revenues in excess of specified levels. The
Company records a contingent rent liability in accrued expenses on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, along with the
corresponding rent expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations, when specified levels have been achieved or when
management determines that achieving the specified levels during the fiscal year is probable.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Salon Long-Lived Asset and Right of Use Asset Impairment Assessments:

A lessee's ROU asset is subject to the same asset impairment guidance in ASC 360, Property, Plant, and Equipment, applied to
other elements of property, plant, and equipment. The Company has identified its asset groups at the individual salon level as
this represents the lowest level that identifiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets
and liabilities. Poor salon performance in fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 resulted in ASC 360-10-35-21 triggering events. As
a result, management assessed underperforming salon asset groups, which included the related ROU assets, for impairment in
accordance with ASC 360.

The Company assesses impairment of long-lived salon assets and ROU assets at the individual salon level, as this is the lowest
level for which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of other groups of assets and liabilities, when events or changes
in circumstances indicate the carrying value of the assets or the asset grouping may not be recoverable. Factors considered in
deciding when to perform an impairment review include significant under-performance of an individual salon in relation to
expectations, significant economic or geographic trends, and significant changes or planned changes in our use of the assets.

The first step in the impairment test under ASC 360 is to determine whether the long-lived assets are recoverable, which is
determined by comparing the net carrying value of the salon asset group to the undiscounted net cash flows to be generated
from the use and eventual disposition of that asset group. Estimating cash flows for purposes of the recoverability test is
subjective and requires significant judgment. Estimated future cash flows used for the purposes of the recoverability test were
based upon historical cash flows for the salons, adjusted for expected changes in future market conditions and other factors. The
period of time used to determine the estimates of the future cash flows for the recoverability test was based on the remaining
useful life of the primary asset of the group, which was the ROU asset in all cases.

The second step of the long-lived asset impairment test requires that the fair value of the asset group be estimated when
determining the amount of any impairment loss. For the salon asset groups that failed the recoverability test, an impairment loss
was measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset group exceeds its fair value. The Company applied the
fair value guidance within ASC 820-10 to determine the fair value of the asset group from the perspective of a market-
participant considering, among other things, appropriate discount rates, multiple valuation techniques, the most advantageous
market, and assumptions about the highest and best use of the asset group. To determine the fair value of the salon asset groups,
the Company utilized market-participant assumptions rather than the Company's own assumptions about how it intends to use
the asset group. The significant judgments and assumptions utilized to determine the fair value of the salon asset groups include
the market rent of comparable properties and a discount rate. The fair value of the salon long-lived asset group is estimated
using market participant methods based on the best information available. The fair value of the ROU asset is estimated by
determining what a market participant would pay over the life of the primary asset in the group, discounted back to June 30,
2024.

During fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company recognized long-lived asset impairment charges of $0.8 million, $0.1
million, and $0.5 million, respectively, related to ROU assets on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The impairment
loss for each salon asset group that was recognized was allocated among the long-lived assets of the group on a pro-rata basis
using their relative carrying amounts. Additionally, the impairment losses did not reduce the carrying amount of an individual
asset below its fair value, including the ROU assets included in the salon asset groups. Assessing the long-lived assets for
impairment requires management to make assumptions and to apply judgment which can be affected by economic conditions
and other factors that can be difficult to predict. The Company does not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will
be a material change in the estimates or assumptions it uses to calculate impairment losses for its long-lived assets, including its
ROU assets. If actual results are not consistent with the estimates and assumptions used in the calculations, the Company may
be exposed to future impairment losses that could be material. See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Goodwill:

As of June 30, 2024, and 2023, the franchise reporting unit had $173.1 million and $173.8 million, respectively, of goodwill
and the company-owned reporting unit had no goodwill for both periods. See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for changes to the goodwill balance. The Company assesses goodwill impairment on an annual basis as of April 30, and
between annual assessments if an event occurs, or circumstances change, that would more likely than not reduce the fair value
of a reporting unit below its carrying amount.

Goodwill impairment assessments are performed at the reporting unit level, which is the same as the Company's operating
segments. The goodwill assessment involves a one-step comparison of the reporting unit's fair value to its carrying value,
including goodwill (Step 1). If the reporting unit's fair value exceeds its carrying value, no further procedures are required.
However, if the reporting unit's fair value is less than the carrying value, an impairment charge is recorded for the difference
between the fair value and carrying value of the reporting unit.

In applying the goodwill impairment assessment, the Company may assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more
likely than not that the fair value of the reporting units was less than its carrying value (Step 0). Qualitative factors could
include, but are not limited to, economic, market and industry conditions, cost factors and overall financial performance of the
reporting unit. If after assessing these qualitative factors, the Company determined it is more likely than not that the carrying
value is less than the fair value, then performing Step 1 of the goodwill impairment assessment is unnecessary.

The carrying value of each reporting unit is based on the assets and liabilities associated with the operations of the reporting
unit, including allocation of shared or corporate balances among reporting units. Allocations are generally based on the number
of salons in each reporting unit as a percent of total salons or expenses of the reporting unit as a percent of total company
expenses.

The Company calculates estimated fair values of the reporting units based on discounted cash flows utilizing estimates in
annual revenue, fixed expense rates, allocated corporate overhead, franchise and company-owned salon counts, and long-term
growth rates for determining terminal value. Where available and as appropriate, comparative market multiples are used in
conjunction with the results of the discounted cash flows. The Company engages third-party valuation consultants to assist in
evaluating the Company's estimated fair value calculations.

The following is a description of the goodwill impairment assessments for each of the fiscal years:
Fiscal 2024

The Company determined a triggering event occurred related to a decrease in the Company's stock price, resulting in a
quantitative impairment test performed over goodwill. Accordingly, the Company engaged a third-party valuation specialist to
perform an impairment analysis on the franchise reporting unit of the business as of November 30, 2023. For the goodwill
impairment analysis, management utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to
evaluate the franchise reporting unit. The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding discount
rates, revenue growth rates, economic and market trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term
and long-term operating results. These assumptions are inherently uncertain. An increase in the discount rate or a decrease in
revenue growth rate or market trends would have a negative impact on the fair value of the reporting unit which could be
material. As a result of the impairment testing, the franchise reporting unit was determined to have a fair value in excess of its
carrying value, resulting in no goodwill impairment charge.

The Company performed its annual impairment assessment as of April 30. For the goodwill impairment analysis, management
utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to evaluate the franchise reporting unit.
The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding revenue growth rates, economic and market
trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term and long-term operating results. The results of this
assessment indicated that the estimated fair value of the Company's franchise reporting unit exceeded the carrying value.

Fiscal 2023
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

During fiscal year 2023, the Company did not experience any triggering events that required an interim goodwill analysis. The
Company performed its annual impairment assessment as of April 30. For the goodwill impairment analysis, management
utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to evaluate the franchise reporting unit.
The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding revenue growth rates, economic and market
trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term and long-term operating results. The discount rate
of 17.0% was also a key assumption utilized in the discounted cash flows. The results of this assessment indicated that the
estimated fair value of the Company's franchise reporting unit exceeded the carrying value.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Fiscal 2022

During fiscal year 2022, the Company performed a quantitative impairment test over goodwill during the second quarter due to
a triggering event experienced in the quarter. This determination was made considering the sustained decrease in share price
and a change in the Company's chief operating decision maker. In the second quarter, the franchise reporting unit was
determined to have a fair value in excess of its carrying value and no impairment was recorded. A quantitative goodwill
impairment was performed in the third quarter due to a triggering event experienced during the quarter. This determination was
made considering a decrease in forecasted revenue due to slower than expected recovery from COVID-19. In the third quarter,
the franchise reporting unit was determined to have a carrying value in excess of its fair value, resulting in a goodwill
impairment charge of $16.0 million.

The Company performed its annual impairment assessment as of April 30. For the goodwill impairment analysis, management
utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to evaluate the franchise reporting unit.
The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding revenue growth rates, economic and market
trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term and long-term operating results. Management's
assumptions related to revenue growth rates were reduced and management increased expected salon closures compared to
valuations in prior years. These changes, along with a decline in value from the market approach, reduced the fair value of the
reporting unit. The discount rate of 20.0% was also a key assumption utilized in the discounted cash flows. As a result of the
impairment testing, the franchise reporting unit was determined to have a fair value in excess of its carrying value.

The Company derecognized $38.4 million of goodwill in fiscal year 2022 in connection to the sale of OSP. The $38.4 million
represents the portion of goodwill related to the OSP business based on relative fair value. See Notes 3 and 5 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Reverse Stock Split:

On November 29, 2023, the Company effected a one-for-20 reverse stock split of its outstanding common stock, par value
$0.05 per share. As a result of the reverse stock split, every 20 shares of common stock issued and outstanding was converted
into one share of common stock. The reverse stock split affected all shareholders uniformly and did not alter any shareholder’s
percentage interest in the Company’s equity. No fractional shares were issued in connection with the reverse stock split.
Shareholders who would otherwise be entitled to a fractional share of common stock were instead entitled to receive a
proportional cash payment. All common share and per share amounts presented in the consolidated financial statements and
accompanying notes have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the reverse stock split.

The reverse stock split affected all issued and outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock, as well as the number of
shares of common stock available for issuance under the Company’s outstanding stock options and stock unit awards. The
reverse stock split reduced the number of shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of stock options outstanding and
the vesting of stock unit awards outstanding immediately prior to the reverse stock split and correspondingly increased the
respective exercise prices or other price dependent terms.

Tax Benefits Preservation Plan:

On January 28, 2024, the Board authorized and declared a dividend of one preferred stock purchase right (a Right) for each
outstanding share of common stock. The dividend was payable on February 9, 2024 (the Record Date) to the holders of record
of shares of common stock as of the close of business on the Record Date. The description and terms of the Rights are set forth
in a Tax Benefits Preservation Plan (the Plan), dated as of January 29, 2024, as the same may be amended from time to time
between the Company and Equiniti Trust Company, LLC, as Rights Agent.

Self-Insurance Accruals:

The Company uses a combination of third-party insurance and self-insurance for a number of risks including workers'
compensation, health insurance, employment practice liability, and general liability claims. The liability represents the
Company's estimate of the undiscounted ultimate cost of uninsured claims incurred as of the Consolidated Balance Sheets date.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company estimates self-insurance liabilities using a number of factors, primarily based on independent third-party
actuarially determined amounts, historical claims experience, estimates of incurred but not reported claims, demographic
factors, and severity factors.

Although the Company does not expect the amounts ultimately paid to differ significantly from the estimates, self-insurance
accruals could be affected if future claims experience differs significantly from historical trends and actuarial assumptions. For
fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company recorded decreases in expense for changes in estimates related to prior year
open policy periods of $0.9 million, $1.4 million, and $0.5 million, respectively. The Company updates loss projections bi-
annually and adjusts its liability to reflect updated projections. The updated loss projections consider new claims and
developments associated with existing claims for each open policy period. As certain claims can take years to settle, the
Company has multiple policy periods open at any point in time.

As of June 30, 2024, the Company had $1.7 million and $4.7 million recorded in current liabilities and non-current liabilities,
respectively, related to the Company's workers' compensation and general liability self-insurance accruals. As of June 30, 2023,
the Company had $3.6 million and $7.3 million recorded in current liabilities and non-current liabilities, respectively, related to
the Company's workers' compensation and general liability self-insurance accruals.

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue:

Franchise revenues primarily include royalties, fees, product sales to franchisees, and advertising fund fees. Royalties and
advertising fund revenues represent sales-based royalties that are recognized as revenue in the period in which the sales occur.
The Company defers franchise fees until the salon is open and then recognizes the revenue over the term of the franchise
agreement. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Product sales by the Company to its franchisees are recorded
at the time product is delivered to franchise locations. Company-owned salon revenues are recognized at the time when the
services are provided, or the guest receives and pays for merchandise.

Classification of Revenue and Expenses:
Below is a summary of the primary financial statement captions.
Royalties - Sales-based royalty received from franchisees.

Fees - Fees received from franchisees and third parties, including franchise fees and fees received from the third-party
distributor.

Product sales to franchisees - Wholesale product sales to franchisees. The Company changed its franchise product sales
business in fiscal year 2022 from a wholesale distribution model to a third-party distribution model.

Advertising fund contributions - Sales-based advertising fund contributions received from franchisees.
Company-owned salon revenue - Service revenue and revenue derived from sales of product in company-owned salons.
Cost of product sales to franchisees - Direct cost of inventory and freight and other costs of sales.

Company-owned salon expense - Cost of service and product sold to guests in our company-owned salons and other salon-
related costs. Excluded from this caption are general and administrative expense, rent and depreciation and amortization related
to company-owned salons.

Consideration Received from Vendors:

The Company receives consideration for a variety of vendor-sponsored programs. These programs primarily include volume
rebates and promotion and advertising reimbursements.

With respect to volume rebates, the Company estimates the amount of rebate it will receive and accrues it as a reduction to the
cost of inventory over the period in which the rebate is earned based upon historical purchasing patterns and the terms of the
volume rebate program. A quarterly analysis is performed in order to ensure the estimated rebate accrued is reasonable and any
necessary adjustments are recorded.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Distribution Costs:

In fiscal year 2022, the Company exited its two distribution centers and changed the wholesale product distribution model in
favor of a third-party distribution model, reducing the cost in fiscal years 2022 and 2023. Beginning in the second half of fiscal
year 2022, the Company began storing inventory at a third-party facility. Prior to closing the distribution centers in fiscal year
2022, the Company incurred costs to store, move, and ship product from the Company's distribution centers to salons.
Distribution costs related to product shipped to company-owned locations are included in company-owned salon expenses in
the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Distribution costs, including distribution center overhead, related to shipping
product to franchise locations totaled $2.3 million during fiscal year 2022, and are included in general and administrative in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations. There were no such charges during fiscal years 2024 or 2023.

Advertising and Advertising Funds:

Advertising costs consist of the Company's corporate funded advertising costs, the Company's advertising fund contributions,
and franchisee's advertising fund contributions. Corporate funded advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The Company has
various franchising programs supporting specific franchise salon concepts. Most maintain advertising funds that provide
comprehensive advertising and sales promotion support. All salons are required to participate in the advertising funds for the
same salon concept. The Company administers the advertising funds in accordance with franchise operating and other
agreements. Advertising fund contributions are expensed when the contribution is made.

The Company's advertising costs included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations consist of the following:

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Advertising fund contributions from franchisees $ 25,663 $ 31,747 $ 32,573
Advertising fund contributions from company-owned salons (1) 70 105 154
Corporate funded advertising costs (1) (2) (28) 264 671
Total advertising costs $ 25,705 $ 32,116 $ 33,398
(€] Included in general and administrative in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

2) Corporate funded advertising costs for fiscal year 2024 relates to a credit received.

The Company records all advertising funds as assets and liabilities within the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets. As of
June 30, 2024, and 2023, approximately $8.8 million and $11.1 million, respectively, representing the advertising funds' assets
and liabilities, were recorded within total assets and total liabilities in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Stock-Based Employee Compensation Plans:

The Company recognizes stock-based compensation expense based on the fair value of the awards at the grant date.
Compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award (or to the date a
participant becomes eligible for retirement, if earlier). The Company uses fair value methods that require the input of subjective
assumptions, including the expected term, expected volatility, dividend yield, and risk-free interest rate.

The Company estimates the likelihood and the rate of achievement for performance sensitive stock-based awards at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the estimated rate of achievement can have a significant effect on the recorded stock-based
compensation expense as the effect of a change in the estimated achievement level is recognized in the period the change
occurs.

Interest Expense:

During fiscal years 2023 and 2024, the Company’s credit agreement had variable interest rates over the term of the debt.
Accordingly, interest expense was recorded using a weighted average effective interest rate by estimating total future cash flows
related to the debt to determine interest expense. The estimated cash flows included the margin rate, PIK interest, SOFR
interest, and tenor fee applied to the forecasted outstanding debt balance in each future period. The significant assumptions used
in the estimate were future SOFR rates and expected debt balance, as well as the length of time the debt would be outstanding.
Management applied the weighted average rate to the debt balance to record interest expense for the period. Due to the interest
rate increases over the debt term, the Company recorded more interest expense than interest paid in cash in fiscal years 2023
and 2024.

On June 24, 2024, Regis entered into a new credit agreement with a variable interest rate based on SOFR plus margin. The
margin applicable to the new term loan and revolving credit facility is 9.00%. If the Company's leverage ratio is less than 3.75
to 1.00, the margin rate is 8.50%. In either scenario, 4.5% of the margin is paid-in-kind (PIK) interest (added to the principal
balance and thereafter accruing interest), and the remainder is paid currently in cash. The margin applicable to any letter of
credit is 5.25% and paid currently in cash. See additional discussion in Note 8§ to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Part
II, Item 8, of this Form 10-K.

Gain on Extinguishment of Long-Term Debt, Net

In June 2024, the Company recorded a gain of $94.6 million related to the extinguishment of long-term debt. Additionally, the
net gain includes the write off of paid-in-kind interest accruals and the write off of unamortized debt financing fees.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Sales Taxes:

Sales taxes are recorded on a net basis (rather than as both revenue and an expense) within the Company's Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

Income Taxes:

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or income tax returns. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
determined based on the differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using currently
enacted tax rates in effect for the years in which the differences are expected to reverse.

We recognize deferred tax assets to the extent we believe these assets are more likely than not to be realized. The Company
evaluates all evidence, including recent financial performance, the existence of cumulative year losses and our forecast of future
taxable income, to assess the need for a valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets. While the determination of whether
to record a valuation allowance is not fully governed by a specific objective test, accounting guidance places significant weight
on recent financial performance.

The Company has a valuation allowance on its deferred tax assets of $181.8 million and $202.2 million at June 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively. The decline in fiscal year 2024 is primarily due to utilization of its U.S. net operating loss and a reduction to
the corresponding valuation allowance. If we determine that we would be able to realize our deferred tax assets in the future in
excess of their net recorded amount, we would make necessary adjustments to the deferred tax asset valuation allowance, which
would reduce the provision for income taxes.

The Company reserves for unrecognized tax benefits, interest and penalties related to anticipated tax audit positions in the U.S.
and other tax jurisdictions based on an estimate of whether additional taxes will be due. If payment of these amounts ultimately
proves to be unnecessary, the reversal of these liabilities would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period in which it
is determined that the liabilities are no longer necessary. If the estimate of unrecognized tax benefits, interest and penalties
proves to be less than the ultimate assessment, additional expenses would result.

Inherent in the measurement of deferred balances are certain judgments and interpretations of tax laws and published guidance
with respect to the Company's operations. Income tax expense is primarily the current tax payable for the period and the change
during the period in certain deferred tax assets and liabilities.

See Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Net Income (Loss) Per Share:

The Company's basic earnings per share is calculated as net income (loss) divided by weighted average common shares
outstanding, excluding unvested outstanding stock awards. The Company's dilutive earnings per share is calculated as net
income divided by weighted average common shares and common share equivalents outstanding, which includes shares
issuable under the Company's stock option plan and long-term incentive plan and dilutive securities, including warrants issued
in connection with the June 2024 credit agreement. Stock-based awards with exercise prices greater than the average market
value of the Company's common stock are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share.

Comprehensive Income (Loss):

Components of comprehensive income (loss) include net income (loss), foreign currency translation adjustments and
recognition of deferred compensation, net of tax within shareholders' equity (deficit).

Foreign Currency Translation:

The Consolidated Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statements of Operations and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of the
Company's international operations are measured using local currency as the functional currency. Assets and liabilities of these
subsidiaries are translated at the exchange rates in effect at each Consolidated Balance Sheet date. Translation adjustments
arising from the use of differing exchange rates from period to period are included in accumulated other comprehensive income
within shareholders' equity (deficit). Consolidated Statements of Operations accounts are translated at the average rates of
exchange prevailing during the year. During fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company recorded foreign currency losses
of $0.5 million, $0.3 million, and $0.6 million in income (loss) from continuing operations, respectively, in the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Accounting Standards Recently Adopted by the Company:

On July 1, 2023, the Company adopted Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-13 Financial Instruments — Credit Losses
(Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments (“ASC 326”). This standard replaced the incurred loss
methodology with an expected loss methodology that is referred to as the current expected credit loss (“CECL”) methodology.
CECL requires an estimate of credit losses for the remaining estimated life of the financial asset using historical experience,
current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts and generally applies to financial assets measured at amortized
cost, such as accounts receivable. The adoption of ASU 2016-13 did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted:

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment
Disclosures, which requires disclosure of significant segment expenses that are regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker (“CODM?”) and a description of other segment items (the difference between segment revenue less the segment
expenses disclosed under the significant expense principle and each reported measure of segment profit or loss) by reportable
segment, as well as disclosure of the title and position of the entity’s CODM and an explanation of how the CODM uses the
reported measures of segment profit or loss in assessing segment performance and deciding how to allocate resources. The
pronouncement is effective for annual reporting periods in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and for interim
periods in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. We do not expect the adoption of this pronouncement to impact our
consolidated financial statements beyond the expansion of our reportable segment disclosures.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue:
Revenue recognized over time

Royalty and advertising fund revenues represent sales-based royalties that are recognized in the period in which the sales occur.
Generally, royalty and advertising fund revenues are billed and collected monthly in arrears. Advertising fund revenues and
expenditures, which must be spent on marketing and related activities per the franchise agreements, are recorded on a gross
basis within the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The treatment increases both the gross amount of reported revenue and
expense and generally has no impact on operating income and net income. Franchise fees are billed and received upon the
signing of the franchise agreement. Recognition of these fees is deferred until the salon opens and is then recognized over the
term of the franchise agreement, which is typically 10 years. Franchise rental income is a result of the Company signing leases
on behalf of franchisees and entering into sublease arrangements with the franchisees. The Company recognizes franchise rental
income and expense when it is due to the landlord.

Revenue recognized at point of sale

Company-owned salon revenues are recognized at the time when the services are provided, or the guest receives and pays for
the merchandise. Revenues from purchases made with gift cards are also recorded when the guest takes possession of the
merchandise or services are provided. Gift cards issued by the Company are recorded as a liability (deferred revenue) upon sale
and recognized as revenue upon redemption by the guest. Gift card breakage, the amount of gift cards which will not be
redeemed, is recognized based on gift card balances with no activity over a 36-month basis. In the fourth quarter of fiscal year
2024, the Company revised its estimate related to the gift card breakage and recognized $1.3 million of non-cash gift card
revenue. Product sales to franchisees are recorded at the time product is delivered to the franchisee.

Information about receivables, broker fees, and deferred revenue subject to the revenue recognition guidance is as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 Balance Sheet Classification

(Dollars in thousands)
Receivables from contracts with customers, net $ 6,887 $ 5,683 Receivable, net
Broker fees 9,369 12,471 Other assets

Deferred revenue:

Current
Gift card liability $ 366 $ 1,823  Accrued expenses
Deferred franchise fees open salons 4,738 5,325 Accrued expenses
Total current deferred revenue $ 5,104 $ 7,148

Non-current
Deferred franchise fees unopened salons $ 1,783 §$ 2,312 Other non-current liabilities
Deferred franchise fees open salons 14,972 20,839 Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current deferred revenue $ 16,755 $ 23,151
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Receivables relate primarily to payments due for royalties, advertising fees, rent, franchise product sales, and sales of salon
services and product paid by credit card. The receivables balance is presented net of an allowance for expected losses (i.e.,
doubtful accounts), related to receivables from franchisees. Management estimates the allowance based on the age of the
receivable and creditworthiness of the franchisee. The following table is a rollforward of the allowance for credit losses for the
periods indicated:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 7,297 $ 6,559
538 608
Provision for franchisee rent (2) 1,538 1,358
Reclass of accrued rent (3) — 325
Recoveries 47 _
Other (75) 106
Write-offs (3,118) (1,659)
Balance at end of period $ 6,227 $ 7,297
1) The provision for credit losses is recognized as general and administrative expense in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations.
2 The provision for franchisee rent is recognized as rent in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
3) The amounts billed in fiscal year 2023 and the related accrual were reclassified to allowance for credit losses.

Broker fees are the costs associated with using external brokers to identify new franchisees. These fees are paid upon the
signing of the franchise agreement and recognized as general and administrative expense over the term of the franchise
agreement in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The following table is a rollforward of the broker fee balance for the
periods indicated:

Fiscal Years

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 12,471 § 15,592
Amortization (2,749) (3,100)
Write-offs (353) (21)
Balance at end of period $ 9,369 $ 12,471

Deferred revenue includes the gift card liability and deferred franchise fees for unopened salons and open salons. Deferred
franchise fees related to open salons are generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the franchise agreement.
Franchise fee revenue for fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 was $6.5 million, $6.7 million, and $6.5 million, respectively.
Estimated revenue expected to be recognized in the future related to deferred franchise fees for open salons as of June 30, 2024,
is as follows (in thousands):

2025 $ 4,738
2026 4,254
2027 3,795
2028 3,131
2029 2,360
Thereafter 1,432
Total $ 19,710
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On June 30, 2022, the Company sold its OSP software-as-a-service solution to Soham Inc. The Company received

$13.0 million in proceeds in June 2022 and received an additional $5.0 million in proceeds in fiscal year 2023, offset by a

$0.5 million transaction fee. In fiscal year 2024, the Company received an additional $2.0 million of proceeds that had been
previously held back for general indemnity provisions. In fiscal year 2025, the Company expects to receive additional proceeds
related to salon migration to the Zenoti platform. As a result of the sale, the Company classified the OSP business, which had
been included in the Company's franchise segment, as discontinued operations in the financial statements for all years
presented.

The following summarizes the results of discontinued operations for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Discontinued operations:

Fees $ — 3 (226) $ 3,811
Cost of product sales to franchisees — — (1,037)
General and administrative — 27) (3,517)
Rent — (351) (194)
Depreciation and amortization — — (1,322)
Goodwill impairment (1) — — (2,880)
Interest expense — — (715)
Gain (loss) from sale of OSP 1,993 4,562 (36,143)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, before taxes 1,993 3,958 (41,997)
Income tax benefit from discontinued operations (2) — — 2,599
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax $ 1,993 § 3,958 $§  (39,398)
Q) Goodwill impairment included in discontinued operations represents the portion of impairment allocated to the OSP

business based on relative fair value.

2 Income taxes have been allocated to continuing and discontinued operations based on the methodology required by
accounting for income taxes guidance. There was no tax impact in fiscal years 2024 or 2023 due to a valuation
allowance.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company exited its office space in Fremont, California, but remains liable for lease payments through September 2024.
The related liability is included in accrued expenses as of June 30, 2024, in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The following summarizes the gain (loss) from the sale of OSP for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash proceeds $ 2,000 $ 5,000 $ 13,000

Goodwill derecognition — — (38,358)
Software write-off (1) — (64) (8,408)
Hardware write-down (2) — (367) (1,825)
Other, net, including professional fees @) @) (552)
Gain (loss) from sale of OSP $ 1,993 $ 4,562 §  (36,143)
Q) Write-off of internally developed capitalized software.

2 Prior to the sale, hardware used to run OSP was sold to franchisees. As a result of the sale, the Company wrote-down

the value of the hardware to its net realizable value and the charge is included in the gain (loss) on the sale of OSP.
The following summarizes capital expenditures related to discontinued operations for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Capital expenditures $ — 3 — 3 1,067
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. OTHER FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATA

The following provides additional information concerning selected balance sheet accounts:

Other current assets:
Prepaid assets

Restricted cash
Inventory

Other

Total other current assets

Property and equipment:
Buildings and improvements

Equipment, furniture, and leasehold improvements

Internal use software
Total property and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Total property and equipment, net

Accrued expenses:

Payroll and payroll related costs
Insurance

Interest expense

Rent and related real estate costs
Deferred revenue

Other

Total accrued expenses

Other non-current liabilities:
Deferred income taxes

Insurance

Deferred benefits

Deferred franchise fees

Other

Total other non-current liabilities
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June 30,

2024

2023

(Dollars in thousands)

634 $ 1,510
19,246 11,888

818 1,681
1,802 1,766
22,550 § 16,845
2374 $ 4,594
5,574 10,126
19,695 20,722
27,643 35,442
(23,979) (29,020)
3,664 $ 6,422
4,611 $ 4,179
1,733 3,777

239 4,124
3,237 5,968
5,104 7,148
6,720 4913
21,644 $ 30,109
11,402 § 10,936
4,654 7,291
5,612 5,975
16,755 23,151
1,616 1,688
40,039 § 49,041




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following provides additional information concerning other intangibles, net:

June 30,
2024 2023
Weighted Accumulated Weighted Accumulated
Average Amortization Average Amortization
Amortization ¢ (3) @) Net Amortization ¢, 3) @) Net

(In years) (Dollars in thousands) (In years) (Dollars in thousands)
g e 36 $ 5142 $ (3371) $ 1,771 36 $ 5290 $ (3312) $ 1,978
trade names
Franchise agreements 20 7,391 (6,774) 617 20 7,565 (6,809) 756
Other 20 280 (241) 39 20 289 (240) 49
Total 26 $ 12,813 $ (10,386) $ 2,427 26 $ 13,144 $ (10,361) $ 2,783
1) All intangible assets have been assigned an estimated finite useful life and are amortized on a straight-line basis over

the number of years that approximate their expected period of benefit (ranging from three to 40 years).

2 The change in the gross carrying value and accumulated amortization of other intangible assets is impacted by foreign

currency.

Total amortization expense related to intangible assets during fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 was approximately $0.3

million, $0.3 million, and $0.4 million, respectively. As of June 30, 2024, future estimated amortization expense related to

intangible assets is estimated as follows (in thousands):

2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
Thereafter
Total

The following provides supplemental disclosures of cash flow activity:

Cash paid (received) for:
Interest

Taxes and penalties, net (1)

Non-cash investing activities:

Unpaid capital expenditures

284
284
284
161
150
1,264
$ 2,427
Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
$ 18,978 $ 15,457 ' $ 11,786
(893) 265 (1,400)
8 25 35

1) The Company also received a $1.1 million COVID-19 relief grant from the State of North Carolina in fiscal year 2023.
The grant is included in other, net on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

26



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

S. GOODWILL

The table below contains details related to the Company's goodwill:

June 30,
2024 2023
Cg.l;(;,si;g Accun.lulated Ca(i.rr(;,siig Accun.lulated
Value (1) Impairment Net Value (1) Impairment Net
(Dollars in thousands)
Goodwill $ 303,410 §  (130,264) $ 173,146 §$ 304,055 §  (130,264) $ 173,791
1) The change in the gross carrying value of goodwill relates to foreign currency translation adjustments.

The table below contains details related to the Company's goodwill related to the franchise reporting unit:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 173,791 § 174,360
Translation rate adjustments (645) (569)
Balance at end of period $ 173,146 $ 173,791
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. LEASES

At contract inception, the Company determines whether a contract is, or contains, a lease by determining whether it conveys the
right to control the use of the identified asset for a period of time. If the contract provides the Company the right to substantially
all of the economic benefits from the use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use of the identified asset, the
Company considers it to be, or contain, a lease. The Company leases its company-owned salons and some of its corporate
facilities under operating leases. The original terms of the salon leases range from one to 11 years with many leases renewable
for an additional five to 10-year term at the option of the Company. In addition to the obligation to make fixed rental payments
for the use of the salons, the Company also has variable lease payments that are based on sales levels. For most leases, the
Company is required to pay real estate taxes and other occupancy expenses. Total rent from continuing operations includes the

following:
Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
Office and warehouse rent $ 3,075 $ 3,594 § 4,575
Lease termination expense (1) 101 1,627 1,835
Lease liability benefit (2) (326) (1,773) (3,620)
Franchise salon rent 596 2,109 1,695
Company-owned salon rent 2,079 3,639 4,872
Total $ 5,525 % 9,196 $ 9,357
1) During fiscal years 2024 and 2023, the Company incurred costs of $0.1 million and $1.6 million, respectively, to exit

salons before the lease end date in order to relieve the company of future lease obligations. During fiscal year 2022,
lease termination expense includes $0.9 million to exit the Company's distribution centers before the lease end dates
and $0.9 million to exit salons before the lease end dates in order to relieve the Company of future lease obligations.

2 Upon termination of previously impaired leases, the Company derecognizes the corresponding ROU assets and lease
liabilities which results in a net gain. In addition, the Company recognizes a benefit from lease liabilities decreasing in
excess of previously impaired ROU assets for ongoing leases that were previously impaired.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company leases salon premises in which the majority of its franchisees operate and has entered into corresponding
sublease arrangements with franchisees. All lease-related costs are passed through to the franchisees. The Company records the
rental payments due from franchisees as franchise rental income and the corresponding amounts owed to landlords as franchise
rent expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. In fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, franchise rental income and
franchise rent expense were $95.3 million, $111.4 million, and $130.8 million, respectively. These leases generally have lease
terms of approximately five years. The Company expects to renew the SmartStyle master lease and certain leases for locations
subleased to our franchisees upon expiration of those leases. Other leases are expected to be renewed by the franchisee upon
expiration.

All the Company's leases are operating leases. The lease liability is initially and subsequently measured at the present value of
the unpaid lease payments at the lease commencement date, including one lease term option when the lease is expected to be
renewed. The ROU asset is initially and subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the carrying amount of the lease
liability, plus initial direct costs, less any accrued lease payments and unamortized lease incentives received, if any. Expense for
lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, including the lease renewal option when the lease is
expected to be renewed. Generally, the non-lease components, such as real estate taxes and other occupancy expenses, are
separate from rent expense within the lease and are not included in the measurement of the lease liability because these charges
are variable.

The discount rate used to determine the present value of the lease payments is the Company's estimated collateralized
incremental borrowing rate, based on the yield curve for the respective lease terms, as the interest rate implicit in the lease
cannot generally be determined. The Company uses the portfolio approach in applying the discount rate based on the original
lease term. The weighted average remaining lease term was 5.05 years and 5.52 years, and the weighted average discount rate
was 5.13% and 4.55% for all salon operating leases as of June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively.

As of June 30, 2024, future operating lease commitments, including one renewal option for leases expected to be renewed, to be
paid and received by the Company were as follows (in thousands):

Leases for Leases for Tota! Sublease
. Fraie  ComP coure ORI hamelots oo
Fiscal Year Salons ol Leases : o Commitments

2025 $ 80,426 $ 671 $§ 1,334 $§ 82431 $ (80,426) $ 2,005
2026 67,589 498 1,367 69,454 (67,589) 1,865
2027 57,706 295 1,401 59,402 (57,706) 1,696
2028 48,295 286 1,436 50,017 (48,295) 1,722
2029 37,723 126 1,472 39,321 (37,723) 1,598
Thereafter 37,537 12 1,509 39,058 (37,537) 1,522
Total future obligations $329276 $§ 1,888 $§ 8519 $ 339,683 $ (329,276) $ 10,408
Less amounts representing interest 38,764 199 986 39,949

Present value of lease liabilities $290,512 $ 1,689 $§ 7,533 § 299,734

Less current lease liabilities 67,494 588 1,045 69,127

Long-term lease liabilities $ 223,018 $§ 1,101 $ 6,488 $ 230,607

Supplemental operating cash flow information and non-cash activity related to our operating leases are as follows:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities (1) $ 48,747 $ 57,598 $ 74,507
Right of use assets obtained in exchange for new lease liabilities 235 458 2,011
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Q) Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities includes rent, termination fees, settlements and
legal fees, and commission payments. Other than Walmart, franchisees pay landlords directly.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value measurements are categorized into one of three levels based on the lowest level of significant input used: Level 1
(unadjusted quoted prices in active markets); Level 2 (observable market inputs available at the measurement date, other than
quoted prices included in Level 1); and Level 3 (unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data).

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

As of June 30, 2024, and 2023, the estimated fair value of the Company's cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash, receivables,
inventory, deferred compensation assets, debt, and accounts payable approximated their carrying values.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

We measure certain assets, including the Company's equity method investments, tangible fixed and other assets, and goodwill,
at fair value on a nonrecurring basis when they are deemed to be other than temporarily impaired. The fair values of these assets
are determined, when applicable, based on valuation techniques using the best information available, and may include quoted
market prices, market comparables, and discounted cash flow projections.

The following impairment charges were based on fair values using Level 3 inputs (1):

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
Goodwill impairment $ _ S — 3 16,000
Long-lived asset impairment 798 101 542
(8] See Notes 1 and 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

8. FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company's financing arrangements consist of the following:

Term loan (1)

Deferred financing fees

Term loan, net

Revolving credit facility (1)

Paid-in-kind interest

Fair value of warrants issued to lenders (Note 14)

Total long-term debt, net
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Twelve months ended June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023
(Cash interest rate %) (Dollars in thousands)
9.68% 9.54% § 105,000 $ 172,268
(14,244) (6,471)
90,756 165,797
9.68% 9.54% 10,237 10,000
53 1,033
(1,501) —
$ 99545 $§ 176,830
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1) June 30, 2023, term loan and revolving credit facility had a maturity date of August 31, 2025.
2 June 30, 2024, term loan and revolving credit facility matures on June 24, 2029.

In June 2024, the Company entered into a new credit agreement (the “2024 Credit Agreement”). The 2024 Credit Agreement
includes a $105.0 million term loan and a $25.0 million revolving credit facility, with a $10.0 million minimum liquidity
covenant and is set to expire June 2029. The Company incurred $14.2 million of refinancing fees (including $3.9 million of
Original Issue Discount fee) that will be amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the agreement. The 2024 Credit
Agreement is considered a troubled debt restructuring, which resulted in a $94.6 million ($39.83 per weighted average diluted
share) gain on the extinguishment of the prior agreement. Any unamortized financing fees that existed at the date of the new
agreement were written off upon the signing date of the 2024 Credit Agreement. As of June 30, 2024, the unused available
credit under the revolving credit facility was $9.8 million and the Company's total liquidity was $19.9 million. In connection
with the transition of the letters of credit, the available liquidity is reduced by $5.0 million dollars at June 30, 2024. As of June
30, 2024, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $10.1 million. The $10.2 million drawn on the credit facility at June
30, 2024 related to restricted cash temporarily collateralizing letters of credit as the Company transitioned to the new lender.
See Note 16 for subsequent event related to letters of credit, cash collateralization, and revolver availability.

The interest rate on the 2024 Credit Agreement is based on secured overnight financing rate (SOFR) plus margin. The margin
applicable to 2024 Credit Agreement is subject to change based on the Company's total leverage ratio, remeasured annually on
a predetermined date set by the lender. When the Company's total leverage ratio is greater than or equal to 3.75 to 1.00, the
margin applicable to the new term loan and revolving credit facility is 9.00%. If the Company's leverage ratio is less than 3.75
to 1.00 the margin rate is 8.50%. In either scenario, 4.5% of the margin is paid-in-kind (PIK) interest (added to the principal
balance and thereafter accruing interest), and the remainder is paid currently in cash. The SOFR base rate applicable to the debt
has a floor of 2.5% per annum. The margin applicable to any letter of credit is 5.25%, and paid currently in cash.

The previous credit agreement utilized an interest rate margin that was subject to annual increases. The margin applicable to
term SOFR loans was 3.875% through March 27, 2023. Effective March 27, 2023, the margin increased to 6.25%, of which
4.25% was paid currently in cash and 2.00% was PIK interest (added to the principal balance and thereafter accruing interest).
Effective March 27, 2024, the margin increased to 7.25%, of which 4.25% was paid currently in cash and 3.00% was PIK
interest. The margin previously applicable to base rate loans will be 100 basis points (1.00%) less than the margin applicable to
term SOFR loans. Interest expense is recorded based on a weighted average effective interest rate method. The significant
assumptions used in the weighted average estimate are the future SOFR rates and debt balance, as well as the length of time the
debt will be outstanding. Due to the interest rate increasing over the debt term, the Company recorded more interest expense
than interest paid in cash in fiscal years 2024 and 2023.

The agreement contains typical provisions and financial covenants regarding maximum leverage and minimum fixed-charge
coverage and a minimum liquidity threshold of $10.0 million. In connection with the 2024 Credit Agreement, the Company
issued detachable stock warrants to the debt lenders. See Note 14 for additional details. The Company was in compliance with
its covenants and other requirements of the financing arrangements as of June 30, 2024. The Company's assets serve as
collateral to the new credit facility.

33



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies:

As of June 30, 2024, the Company was self-insured for most workers' compensation, employment practice liability, and general
liability. Workers' compensation and general liability losses are subject to per occurrence and aggregate annual liability
limitations. The Company is insured for losses in excess of these limitations. The Company is also self-insured for health care
claims for eligible participating employees subject to certain deductibles and limitations. The Company determines its liability
for claims incurred but not reported on an actuarial basis. Beginning in fiscal year 2024, the Company transitioned to a third-
party guaranteed cost insurance plan for workers' compensation and general liability claims.

Litigation and Settlements:

The Company is a plaintiff or defendant in various lawsuits and claims arising out of the normal course of business. Like
certain other franchisors, the Company has faced allegations of franchise regulation and agreement violations. Additionally,
because the Company may be the tenant under a master lease for a location subleased to a franchisee, the Company has faced
allegations of nonpayment of rent and associated charges. Further, similar to other large retail employers, the Company has
faced, and may continue to face, allegations of purported class-wide consumer and wage and hour violations.

During fiscal year 2024, the Company recorded $0.2 million of expense related to litigation and paid $0.2 million in fees related
to settlements of claims. Legal costs are expensed as incurred. During fiscal year 2023, the Company recorded $1.0 million of
expense related to litigation and paid $1.5 million in fees related to settlements of claims.

The Company's previous point-of-sale system supplier had challenged the development of certain parts of the Company's
technology systems in litigation brought in the Northern District of California. The Company and the supplier entered into an
agreement, effective June 25, 2021, that provided for the dismissal of the lawsuit and set forth a Transition Services Agreement
pursuant to which the supplier will assist in the transfer of franchise salons from its point-of-sale system to the Company's salon
management system, OSP. The Company and the supplier entered into an amendment to the Settlement Agreement, effective
June 15, 2022, in which the Company agreed to pay $2.0 million to the supplier in installments commencing on June 15, 2022,
and ending on December 10, 2022, in consideration of a release of claims arising out of or related to the Transition Services
Agreement and for the supplier to continue to provide the services set forth in that agreement. As of June 30, 2024, the
Company has made all payments under the agreement.

Litigation is inherently unpredictable, and the outcome of these matters cannot presently be determined. Although the actions
are being vigorously defended, the Company could incur judgments in the future or enter into settlements of claims that could
have a material adverse effect on its results of operations in any particular period.
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10. INCOME TAXES

The components of income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes are as follows:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)
Income (loss) before income taxes

uU.S. $ 91,279 § (10,204) $  (41,231)
International (1,343) (1,794) (3,211)
$ 89,936 §  (11,998) §  (44,442)

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
Current:
U.S. $ 427 $ 219) § (535)
International 77) (428) (425)
Deferred:
U.S. 531 (270) 3,130
International (12) 262 (153)

$ 869 $ (655) $ 2,017

The provision (benefit) for income taxes differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the applicable U.S.
statutory rate to income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes, as a result of the following:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
U.S. statutory rate 21.0 % 21.0 % 21.0 %
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 23 2.7) 1.4
Valuation allowance (1) (21.9) (12.9) (6.6)
Foreign income taxes at other than U.S. rates 0.2) (0.2) 3.0
Uncertain tax positions (0.1) 6.7 (17.9)
Stock-based compensation 0.2 2.7 (2.8)
Deferred tax rate remeasurement — (3.6) —
Other, net (2) (0.3) (0.1) (2.6)
Effective tax rate 1.0 % 5.5 % (4.5)%
1) The change in valuation allowance for fiscal year 2024 primarily relates to the utilization of federal and state net
operating losses used to offset taxable income generated from the extinguishment of long-term debt.

2 The (0.3)% of other, net in fiscal year 2024 does not include the rate impact of any items in excess of 5% of computed

tax. The (0.1)% of other, net in fiscal year 2023 includes the rate impact of the federal provision to return true-up, tax
attribute expirations and miscellaneous items of 1.3%, (1.1)%, and (0.3)%, respectively. The (2.6)% of other, net in
fiscal year 2022 includes the rate impact of the federal provision to return true-up and miscellaneous items of (2.0)%
and (0.6)%, respectively.
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The components of the net deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Payroll and payroll related costs
Net operating loss carryforwards (1)

Tax credit carryforwards
Capital loss carryforwards
Deferred franchise fees
Operating lease liabilities
Interest expense carryforward
Other (2)

Subtotal

Valuation allowance

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill and intangibles
Operating lease assets
Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax liability

June 30,

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 5422 § 5,041

138,691 154,514
37,647 37,515
5,879 5,845
5,301 7,018
74,409 92,666
8,200 10,193
6,346 8,633
281,895 321,425

(181,759) (202,185)

§ 100,136 § 119,240

$  (35509) $  (35,001)
(73,809) (91,921)
(2,220) (3,254)

(111,538) (130,176)

S (11,402) $  (10,936)

Q) The decline in fiscal year 2024 is a result of US net operating loss utilization, primarily due to taxable income

generated from the extinguishment of long-term debt.

2 The $6.3 million of Other in fiscal year 2024 includes $3.0 million of deferred tax assets with a corresponding

valuation allowance of the same amount related to discontinued operations. The $8.6 million of Other in fiscal year

2023 includes $3.4 million of deferred tax assets with a corresponding valuation allowance of the same amount related

to discontinued operations.
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At June 30, 2024, the Company has tax-effected federal, state, Canada, and U.K. net operating loss carryforwards of
approximately $102.9 million, $27.1 million, $8.5 million and $0.2 million, respectively. The Company's federal loss
carryforward consists of $12.3 million that will expire in fiscal year 2038 and $90.6 million that has no expiration. The state
loss carryforwards consist of $23.5 million that will expire from fiscal years 2025 to 2044 and $3.6 million that has no
expiration. The federal and state loss carryforwards reported in the financial statements are reduced for uncertain tax positions
by $17.6 million and $2.6 million, respectively. The Canada loss carryforward will expire from fiscal years 2036 to 2044. The
U.K. loss carryforward has no expiration.

The Company's tax credit carryforward of $37.6 million primarily consists of Work Opportunity Tax Credits that will expire
from fiscal years 2031 to 2044.

The Company's capital loss carryforward of $5.9 million will expire in fiscal year 2025.

We consider the earnings of certain non-U.S. subsidiaries to be indefinitely invested outside the U.S. Accordingly, we have not
recorded deferred taxes related to the U.S. federal and state income taxes and foreign withholding taxes on approximately

$2.1 million of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries, which have been reinvested outside the U.S. As a result of the Tax
Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, taxes payable on the remittance of such earnings is expected to be minimal.

The Company files tax returns and pays tax primarily in the U.S., Canada, and the U.K., as well as states, cities, and provinces
within these jurisdictions. With limited exceptions, due to net operating loss carryforwards, the Company's federal, state, and
foreign tax returns are open to examination for all years since 2014, 2013, and 2016, respectively.

A rollforward of the unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Fiscal Years

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 21,393 § 22,173
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 3 10
Additions (reductions) based on tax positions of prior years 12 (663)
Reductions on tax positions related to the expiration of the statute of limitations (176) (127)
Balance at end of period $ 21,232 $ 21,393

If the Company were to prevail on all unrecognized tax benefits recorded, a net benefit of approximately $0.7 million would be
recorded in the effective tax rate. Interest and penalties associated with unrecognized tax benefits are recorded within income
tax expense. The Company recorded interest and penalties of approximately $0.1 million, $0.1 million, and $0.2 million, as
reductions to the accrual, net of the respective reversal of previously accrued interest and penalties during fiscal years 2024,
2023, and 2022, respectively. As of June 30, 2024, the Company had accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax
benefits of $0.6 million. This amount is not included in the gross unrecognized tax benefits noted above.

It is reasonably possible the amount of the unrecognized tax benefit with respect to certain of our unrecognized tax positions
will increase or decrease during the next fiscal year. However, an estimate of the amount or range of the change cannot be made
at this time.
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11. BENEFIT PLANS
Regis Retirement Savings Plan:

The Company maintains a defined contribution 401(k) plan, the Regis Retirement Savings Plan (RRSP). The RRSP is a defined
contribution profit-sharing plan with a 401(k) feature that is intended to qualify under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code (the Code) and is subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA).

The 401(k) portion of the RRSP is a cash or deferred arrangement intended to qualify under section 401(k) of the Code and
under which eligible employees may elect to contribute a percentage of their eligible compensation. Employees who are 18
years of age or older and who were not highly compensated employees as defined by the Code during the preceding RRSP year
are eligible to participate in the RRSP commencing with the first day of the month following their completion of one month of
service.

The discretionary employer contribution profit-sharing portion of the RRSP is a noncontributory defined contribution
component covering full-time and part-time employees of the Company who have at least one year of eligible service, defined
as 1,000 hours of service during the RRSP year, are employed by the Company on the last day of the RRSP year and are Salon
Support employees, field leaders, artistic directors or consultants, and that are not highly compensated employees as defined by
the Code. Participants' interest in the noncontributory defined contribution component become 20.0% vested after completing
two years of service with vesting increasing 20.0% for each additional year of service with participants becoming fully vested
after six full years of service.

Nonqualified Deferred Salary Plan:

The Company maintains a Nonqualified Deferred Salary Plan (Executive Plan), which covers Company officers and all other
employees who are highly compensated as defined by the Code. The discretionary employer contribution portion of the
Executive Plan is a profit-sharing component in which a participant's interest becomes 20.0% vested after completing two years
of service with vesting increasing 20.0% for each additional year of service with participants becoming fully vested after six
full years of service. Certain participants within the Executive Plan also receive a matching contribution from the Company.

Regis Individual Secured Retirement Plan (RiSRP):

The Company maintains a Regis Individual Secured Retirement Plan (RiSRP), pursuant to which eligible employees may use
post-tax dollars to purchase life insurance benefits. Salon Support employees at the director level and above qualify. The
Company may make discretionary contributions on behalf of participants within the RiSRP, which may be calculated as a
matching contribution. The participant is the owner of the life insurance policy under the RiSRP.

Stock Purchase Plan:

The Company has an employee stock purchase plan (ESPP) available to qualifying employees. Under the terms of the ESPP,
eligible employees may purchase the Company's common stock through payroll deductions. The Company contributes an
amount equal to 15.0% of the purchase price of the stock to be purchased on the open market and pays all expenses of the ESPP
and its administration, not to exceed an aggregate contribution of $14.0 million or when 0.2 million shares registered under the
SEC for issuance under the plan have been purchased. As of June 30, 2024, the Company's cumulative contributions to the
ESPP totaled $11.2 million.
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Deferred Compensation Contracts:

The Company has unfunded deferred compensation contracts covering certain current and former key executives. Effective
June 30, 2012, these contracts were amended, and the benefits were frozen.

The table below presents the projected benefit obligation of these deferred compensation contracts in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets:

June 30,
2024 2023
(Dollars in thousands)
Current portion (included in accrued expenses) $ 317 $ 314
Long-term portion (included in other non-current liabilities) 1,793 2,013
Total $ 2,110 $ 2,327

The accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the deferred compensation contracts, consisting of primarily
unrecognized actuarial income, was $0.6 million and $0.7 million at June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Additionally, the Company had previously agreed to pay the former Vice Chairman and his spouse an annual benefit for life.
Costs associated with this benefit included in general and administrative expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations
totaled $0.6 million, $0.6 million, and $0.5 million for fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively. The fair value of the
related obligations totaled $2.3 million and $2.3 million at June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively, with $0.6 million and $0.6
million within accrued expenses at June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively, and the remainder included in other non-current
liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company's basic earnings per share is calculated as net income (loss) divided by weighted average common shares
outstanding, excluding unvested outstanding stock options (SOs), outstanding stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted stock
units (RSUs), and stock-settled performance units (PSUs). The Company's diluted earnings per share is calculated as net
income (loss) divided by weighted average common shares and common share equivalents outstanding, which includes shares
issued under the Company's stock-based compensation plans and warrants issued in connection with the June 2024 refinancing.
Stock-based awards and warrants with exercise prices greater than the average market price of the Company's common stock
are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share.

For fiscal years 2023 and 2022, 24,636 and 30,425 common stock equivalents of dilutive common stock, respectively, were
excluded from the diluted earnings per share calculation due to net loss from continuing operations.

The computation of weighted average shares outstanding, assuming dilution, excluded the following stock-based awards as they
were not dilutive under the treasury stock method:
Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022
Equity-based compensation awards 216,929 197,797 113,467
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13. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company grants long-term equity-based awards under the 2018 Long Term Incentive Plan (the 2018 Plan). The 2018 Plan,
which was approved by the Company's shareholders at its 2018 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, provides for the granting of
nonqualified SOs, equity-based SARs and cash-settled SARs, RSUs and PSUs, to employees and non-employee directors of the
Company. Under the 2018 Plan, a maximum of 190,945 shares are approved for issuance. The 2018 Plan incorporates a
fungible share design, under which full value awards (such as RSUs and PSUs) count against the shares reserved for issuance at
a rate 2.0 times higher than appreciation awards (such as SARs and SOs). As of June 30, 2024, a maximum of 51,366 shares
were available for grant under the 2018 Plan. All unvested awards are subject to forfeiture in the event of termination of
employment, unless accelerated. SAR and RSU awards granted under the 2018 Plan generally include various acceleration
terms, including upon retirement for participants aged 62 years or older or who are aged 55 years or older and have 15 years of
continuous service.

The Company also has outstanding awards under the 2016 Long Term Incentive Plan (the 2016 Plan), although the 2016 Plan
terminated in October 2018 and no additional awards have since been or will be made under the 2016 Plan. The 2016 Plan
provided for the granting of SARs, restricted stock awards (RSAs), RSUs and PSUs, as well as cash-based performance grants,
to employees and non-employee directors of the Company.

The Company also has outstanding awards under the Amended and Restated 2004 Long Term Incentive Plan (the 2004 Plan),
although the 2004 Plan terminated in October 2016 and no additional awards have since been or will be made under the 2004
Plan. The 2004 Plan provided for the granting of nonqualified SOs, SARs, RSAs, RSUs and PSUs, as well as cash-based
performance grants, to employees and non-employee directors of the Company.

Under the 2018 Plan, 2016 Plan, and the 2004 Plan, stock-based awards are granted at an exercise price or initial value equal to
the fair market value on the date of grant. The fair value of cash-settled SARs granted in fiscal year 2022 are re-valued on a

quarterly basis.

Using the fair value of each grant on the date of grant, the weighted average fair values per stock-based compensation award
granted during fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 were as follows (1):

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022
SARs $ — § 3040 $ 51.20
SOs — 28.60 36.40
RSUs 21.20 — 53.80
(€] The fair value of cash-settled SARs granted are estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes valuation model,

with the fair value recalculated on a quarterly basis. The fair value of market-based SOs granted are estimated on the
date of grant using a Black-Scholes valuation model. The fair value of market-based RSUs granted are estimated on
the date of grant using the closing stock price on the date of grant.

The significant assumptions used in determining the estimated fair value of the market-based awards granted during fiscal
years 2024, 2023, and 2022 were as follows:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
Risk-free interest rate 3.88-4.32%  3.08-4.30% 1.25-3.04%
Expected volatility 89.2-104.8%  69.5-82.6%  58.3-64.5%
Expected dividend yield — % — % — %
Expected term of stock-based awards 5.8-6.7years 6.0-79years ¢.1-7.7years

The risk-free interest rate is determined based on the U.S. Treasury rates approximating the expected life of the market-based
SARs, SOs, and RSUs granted. Expected volatility is established based on historical volatility of the Company's stock price.

41



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company uses historical data to estimate pre-vesting forfeiture rates. The expected term is based on a review of historical

exercise experience.

Stock-based compensation expense was as follows:

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
SARs (1) $ ©63) $ 238 § 49
SOs (2) 1,070 1,114 (290)
RSUs 551 964 1,575
;F((i)rtgil ns;;;{l;tz;ed compensation expense (recorded in general and 1,558 2316 1334
Less: Income tax benefit (3) — — —
Total stock-based compensation expense, net of tax $ 1,558 $ 2,316 $ 1,334
1) The credit balance in fiscal year 2024 is due to adjustments made for quarterly revaluations resulting from a decrease
in stock price during the year.
2 A benefit was recognized in fiscal year 2022 due to forfeiture of SOs.
3) Federal statutory income tax rate utilized of 0% due to a valuation allowance in fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022.

Stock Appreciation Rights:

SARs granted under the 2018 Plan, 2016 Plan, and the 2004 Plan generally vest 20%, 20%, and 60% over a three-year period
subsequent to the grant date or vest ratably over a three to five-year period on each of the annual grant date anniversaries and
expire 10 years from the grant date. SARs granted in fiscal year 2024 were awarded to the Company's executives and are
liability-classified awards that vest ratably over a three-year period and are revalued each reporting period. SARs granted prior
to fiscal year 2023 vest 20%, 20%, and 60% over a three-year period or vest ratably over a three-year period, with the exception

of the April 2017 grant to the former Chief Executive Officer, which vested in full after two years.

Activity for all the Company's outstanding SARs is as follows:

Shares/Units . Weighted
(in thousands) ‘Weighted Aver.ag.e A‘ggr‘egate
Average Remaining Intrinsic Value
SARs Exercise Price Contractual Life (in thousands)
Outstanding balance at June 30, 2023 105 $ 129.00
Granted _ _
Forfeited/Expired — —
Exercised — —
Outstanding balance at June 30, 2024 105 129.00 537 § (11,144)
Exercisable at June 30, 2024 70 $ 172.00 418 § (10,456)
Unvested awards, net of estimated forfeitures 32 % 41.32 779 $ (587)

As of June 30, 2024, there was $0.1 million of unrecognized expense related to SARs that is to be recognized over a weighted

average period of one year.

42



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Stock Options:

SOs granted under the 2018 Plan, 2016 Plan, and the 2004 Plan generally vest 20%, 20%, and 60% over a three-year period
subsequent to the grant date or vest ratably over a three to five-year period on each of the annual grant date anniversaries and
expire 10 years from the grant date. The SOs granted during fiscal year 2024 were awarded to the Company's executives and
vest ratably over a three-year period and SOs granted to non-employee directors vest in equal amounts over a one-year period
from the Company's previous annual shareholder meeting date and exercises are deferred until the director's board service ends.

Activity for all the Company's outstanding SOs is as follows:

Shares/Units . Weighted
(in thousands) ‘Weighted Average Aggregate
Average Remaining Intrinsic Value
SOs Exercise Price Contractual Life (in thousands)
Outstanding balance at June 30, 2023 150 § 32.27
Forfeited/Expired @) 30.40
Outstanding balance at June 30, 2024 149 § 32.29 795 $ (1,385)
Exercisable at June 30, 2024 76 $ 30.68 8.03 §$ (584)
Unvested awards, net of estimated forfeitures 65 $ 34.33 7.86 $ (737)

As of June 30, 2024, there was $0.6 million of unrecognized expense related to SOs that is to be recognized over a weighted

average period of one year.
Restricted Stock Units:

RSUs granted to employees under the 2018 Plan, 2016 Plan, and 2004 Plan generally vest 20%, 20%, and 60% over a three-
year period subsequent to the grant date, vest ratably over a one to five-year period on each of the annual grant date
anniversaries or vest entirely after a one, three, or five-year period subsequent to the grant date. RSUs granted to non-employee
directors under the 2018 Plan, 2016 Plan, and 2004 Plan generally vest in equal monthly amounts over a one-year period from
the Company's previous annual shareholder meeting date and distributions are deferred until the director's board service ends.

Activity for all the Company's RSUs is as follows:

Shares/Units Weighted Aggregate
(in thousands) Average Intrinsic
RSUs Grs;mt Date . Value
Outstanding balance at June 30, 2023 39 § 126.83
Granted 13 21.20
Forfeited (1) 22.65
Vested 3) 110.97
Outstanding balance at June 30, 2024 48 3 10148 § 1,104
Vested at June 30, 2024 27 $ 14465 $ 621
Unvested awards, net of estimated forfeitures 16 $ 5225 % 368

As of June 30, 2024, there was $0.3 million of unrecognized expense related to RSUs that is expected to be recognized over a
weighted average period of 1.7 years. The fair value of the shares vested was $0.3 million, $0.5 million and $5.8 million in
fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively.
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14. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Authorized Shares and Designation of Preferred Class:

The Company has 5.0 million shares of capital stock authorized, par value $0.05, of which all outstanding shares, and shares
available under the Stock Option Plans, have been designated as common stock.

Stock Warrants Issues in Connection with Long-Term Debt:

In connection with the new credit agreement, the Company issued detachable warrants to affiliates of TCW Asset Management
Company, LLC, and Asilia Investments. Pursuant to the warrants, the holders can purchase up to an aggregate 407,542 shares
of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.05 per share, at an exercise price equal to $7.00 per share. The warrants are
exercisable for a seven-year period beginning June 24, 2024. The warrants may also be exercised on a cashless basis under
certain circumstances under the agreement.

In addition, in connection with the issuance of the warrants, the Company has granted an exemption in favor of each holder
pursuant to Section 36 of the Tax Benefits Preservation Plan, dated January 29, 2024, among the Company and Equiniti Trust
Company, LLC (the “Plan”), such that neither Holder was deemed to be an “Acquiring Person” (as defined in the Plan) solely
in connection with (i) the issuance of the warrants nor (ii) the acquisition of beneficial ownership of securities of the Company
pursuant to the exercise of the warrants.

The warrants and the shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of such warrants have not been registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”’), and may not be sold absent registration or an applicable exemption
from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. Based in part upon the representations of each holder in each warrant,
the offering and sale of each warrant is exempt from registration under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act and/or Rule 506 of
Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act.

The warrants were valued at $1.5 million using a relative fair value method, and were accounted for through additional paid-in
capital. Further, the related financing fees incurred as a result of warrant issuance is recorded through a contra-equity account,
and amounts to $0.2 million.

Prior to the second anniversary of the issue date, the Company may call for cancellation up to an aggregate 203,771 shares of
Common Stock underlying the warrants for consideration equal to $15.00 per share; provided, that the volume weighted
average price on the trading day immediately preceding the date the Company delivers a written call notice to a holder exceeds
$20.00. As of June 30, 2024 the Company has no intentions on exercising this call provision. The Company will reassess this
intention on a quarterly basis.

Share Issuance Program:

In February 2021, the Company filed a $150.0 million shelf registration and $50.0 million prospectus supplement with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under which it had the ability to offer and sell, from time to time, up to $50.0 million
worth of its common stock in "at-the-market" offerings. In fiscal year 2022, 464,781 shares were issued for $38.4 million under
the prospectus. During fiscal years 2023 and 2024, the Company did not issue any shares under this prospectus. The share
issuance program expired on February 10, 2024.

In May 2000, the Company's Board approved a stock repurchase program with no stated expiration date. Originally, the
program authorized up to $50.0 million to be expended for the repurchase of the Company's stock. The Board elected to
increase this maximum to $100.0 million in August 2003, to $200.0 million in May 2005, to $300.0 million in April 2007, to
$350.0 million in April 2015, to $400.0 million in September 2015, to $450.0 million in January 2016, and to $650.0 million in
August 2018. All repurchased shares become authorized but unissued shares of the Company. As of June 30, 2024, 1.5 million
shares have been cumulatively repurchased for $595.4 million, and $54.6 million remained authorized for repurchase. The
Company does not anticipate repurchasing shares of common stock for the foreseeable future.
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income:

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income are as follows:

June 30,
2024 2023
(Dollars in thousands)
Foreign currency translation $ 7,963 $ 8,284
Unrealized gain on deferred compensation contracts 621 739
Accumulated other comprehensive income $ 8,584 $ 9,023
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Financial information concerning the Company's reportable operating segments is shown in the table below. Segment
information is presented on the same basis that the Company internally organizes the business for assessing performance and
making decisions regarding allocation of resources. In the second quarter of fiscal year 2023, the Company revised its internal
reporting such that the Chief Operating Decision Maker's (CODM) primary measures of segment performance are revenue and
segment adjusted EBITDA. Revenue and segment adjusted EBITDA are regularly reviewed by the CODM to make decisions
about resources to be allocated to the segments, assess current performance, and forecast future performance. The Company's
CODM does not evaluate reportable segments using assets and capital expenditure information. Segment adjusted EBITDA is
defined as income (loss) from continuing operations before interest, income taxes, depreciation, amortization, and impairment.
Consistent with our internal management reporting, unallocated expenses include certain items impacting comparability. These
unallocated items are not defined terms within U.S. GAAP. They are based on how management views the business, makes
financial, operating and planning decisions and evaluates the Company's ongoing performance and are not attributable to either
segment. Unallocated fees include distribution center wind down fees, inventory reserve, one-time professional fees and
settlements, severance expense, the benefit from lease liability decreases in excess of previously impaired ROU assets, lease
termination fees, asset retirement obligation costs, goodwill and long-lived asset impairment charges, and the benefit from the
Company's debt refinancing. Figures for prior reporting periods have been restated to conform to the current period.

The Franchise reportable operating segment is comprised of 4,391 franchise salons located mainly in strip center locations and
Walmart. Franchise salons offer high quality, convenient and value priced hair care and beauty services and retail products. This
segment operates primarily in the U.S., Puerto Rico, and Canada and primarily includes the Supercuts, SmartStyle, Cost
Cutters, First Choice Haircutters, Roosters, and Magicuts concepts.

The company-owned salons reportable operating segment is comprised of 17 company-owned salons located mainly in strip
center locations and Walmart. Company-owned salons offer high quality, convenient and value priced hair care and beauty
services and retail products. SmartStyle, Supercuts, Cost Cutters and other regional trade names operating in the U.S. and
Canada are generally within the company-owned salons segment.

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues:

Franchise $ 195,659 $ 223,237 $ 255,762
Company-owned 7,323 10,089 20,205
Total revenue 202,982 233,326 275,967

Segment adjusted EBITDA:

Franchise 26,257 22,799 7,730

Company-owned (323) (1,789) (9,529)
Total 25,934 21,010 (1,799)
Unallocated benefits (expenses) 94,138 (3,050) (9,843)
Depreciation and amortization (3,945) (7,716) (6,224)
Long-lived asset impairment (798) (101) (542)
Goodwill impairment — — (13,120)
Interest expense (25,393) (22,141) (12,914)
Income tax (expense) benefit (869) 655 (2,017)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 1,993 3,958 (39,398)
Total net income (loss) $ 91,060 $ (7,385) $ (85,857)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Total revenues and property and equipment, net associated with business operations in the U.S. and all other countries in

aggregate were as follows:

June 30,
2024 2023 2022
Total Property and Total Property and Total Property and
Revenues Equipment, Net Revenues Equipment, Net Revenues Equipment, Net
(Dollars in thousands)
U.S. $ 183,465 $ 3,663 211,429 $ 6,410 $ 249,285 § 12,808
Other countries 19,517 1 21,897 12 26,682 27
Total $ 202982 $ 3,664 233326 $ 6,422 $ 275967 $ 12,835
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:
Workforce Reduction:

In August 2024, the Company executed a workforce reduction. As a result of the workforce reduction, the Company expects to
incur lower salary and wage related expenses, partially offset by severance expense and investments back into the business. We
are unable to estimate the net impact of workforce reduction, severance expense and related investments into the business.

Revolving Credit Facility/Restricted Cash:

As the Company transitioned to its new lender in June 2024, the Company temporarily drew $10.2 million on the revolving
credit facility to cash collateralize its outstanding letters of credit issued by the Company’s former lenders. This cash is included
in restricted cash as of June 30, 2024. Subsequent to June 30, 2024, under the 2024 Credit Agreement, the Company issued
letters of credit in the amount of $9.25 million and paid down the revolving credit facility by $5.8 million and restricted cash
was reduced accordingly. As of August 23, 2024, the Company's current revolver availability is $15.6 million.
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GUARANTEE OF PERFORMANCE

For value received, Regis Corporation, a Minnesota Corporation (the “Guarantor”) located at 3701
Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416, absolutely and unconditionally
guarantees to assume the duties and obligations of Supercuts, Inc., a Delaware corporation located at
3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416 (the “Franchisor”), under its
franchise registration in each state where the franchise is registered, and under its Franchise
Agreement identified in its 2024 Franchise Disclosure Document issued October 18, 2024, as it
may be amended, and as that Franchise Agreement may be entered into with franchisees and
amended, modified or extended from time to time. This guarantee continues until all such
obligations of the Franchisor under its franchise registrations and the Franchise Agreement are
satisfied or until the liability of Franchisor to its franchisees under the Franchise Agreement has been
completely discharged, whichever first occurs. The Guarantor is not discharged from liability if a
claim by a franchisee against the Franchisor remains outstanding. Notice of acceptance is waived.
The Guarantor does not waive receipt of notice of default on the part of the Franchisor. This
guarantee is binding on the Guarantor and its successors and assigns.

The Guarantor signs this guarantee at Atlanta, Georgia on _October 18 ,2024.

Guarantor:

REGIS @(\?TION
By:

Name: Jim Lain
Title: Executive Vice President for Brand
Operations — Supercuts

Supercuts 2024
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) made, entered into and effective this
day of , 20__, by and between SUPERCUTS, INC., a Delaware Corporation,
hereinafter sometimes referred to as “Franchisor” and
hereinafter referred

to as “Franchisee,” in consideration of the premises, covenants, and promises herein, agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1- RECITALS
Section 1.01  Status and Location of Franchisor.
Franchisor is a corporation duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of
the State of Delaware. Franchisor’s principal office is located at 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600,
Minneapolis, MN 55416.

Section 1.02  Residence of Franchisee.

Franchisee’s principal address is:

Section 1.03  Franchisor’s Exclusive Right to Trademarks.

Franchisor possesses rights under various registered and unregistered trademarks, service marks,
trade names and styles including distinctive logos, and also certain copyrighted material embodying the use
of such marks and Franchisee specifically acknowledges Franchisor’s exclusive right to said trademarks,
service marks, trade names, and copyrighted material.

Section 1.04  Franchisor’s Unique Proprietary System.

As the result of the expenditure of time, effort and money in research and development, Franchisor
has developed a system and acquired experience and knowledge with respect to a system for the operation
of establishments offering haircutting and related services in a specially designed and decorated building
with distinctive fixtures, accessories and color scheme, all known as “Supercuts”. Through its advertising
programs and the quality of its service, Franchisor has established a reputation, demand and goodwill for
haircutting and related services under the name of “Supercuts”.

Section 1.05  Franchisor Granting Limited Licenses.

Franchisor is also engaged in the business of granting to others, by means of non-exclusive
franchise agreements, special limited licenses to utilize the name “Supercuts”, the related proprietary marks
and the associated concepts in connection with the operation by such persons of hair care establishments and
the sale, distribution, and marketing of hair care systems.

Section1.06  Grant and Acceptance of Franchise.

All of the foregoing have a valuable significance to the public, and the Franchisee, being cognizant
thereof, desires to obtain from Franchisor, and Franchisor desires to grant to Franchisee, pursuant to the
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terms of this Agreement, a franchise to operate one “Supercuts” hair care establishment at the location
hereinafter specified (the “Franchise™).

Section 1.07  No Express or Implied Warranties.

The Franchisor expressly disclaims the making of, and Franchisee acknowledges that he has not
received or relied upon, any warranty or guaranty, express or implied, as to the revenues, profits or success
of the business venture contemplated by this Agreement or the likely success or suitability of any salon site
reviewed by Franchisor in connection with this Agreement. Franchisee acknowledges that he has not
received or relied on any representations about the Franchise by the Franchisor, or its officers, directors,
employees or agents, that are contrary to the statements made in the Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure
Document or to the terms herein, and further represents to the Franchisor, as an inducement to its entry into
this Agreement, that Franchisee has made no misrepresentations in obtaining the Franchise.

Franchisee has applied for a franchise to own and operate a Supercuts Salon at the premises
identified in Section 2 hereof, and such application has been approved by the Franchisor in reliance upon all
of the representations made therein.

Section 1.08  Definition of Franchisor as Representative.
Franchisee acknowledges that:

A. Franchisor’s officers, directors and employees act only as representatives,
and not in their individual capacity; and

B. Any information received from other Franchisees, including information
regarding profits and revenue, shall not be deemed to be supplied by Franchisor and
Franchisor shall not be responsible for the truthfulness of its content; and

C. Confidential and proprietary information in connection with Franchisee’s
salon, including materials submitted to Franchisor by Franchisee, may be shared with
members of the Supercuts Executive Council as necessary for Council activities.

Section 1.09  Acknowledgment of Risk.

Franchisee acknowledges it has conducted an independent investigation of the business
contemplated by this Agreement and recognizes that it involves business risks making the success of the
venture largely dependent upon the business abilities and participation of Franchisee.

Section 1.10  Mutual Agreements of Parties.

The parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained and promises herein
expressed, and for other good consideration, acknowledged by each of them to be satisfactory and adequate,
do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 2 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Section 2.01  Location of Franchisee’s Establishment.
Franchisor hereby grants to Franchisee and Franchisee hereby accepts subject to the terms and

conditions of this Agreement the limited right and license to operate one “Supercuts” hair care establishment

2.
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located at

(hereinafter sometimes referred to as “the subject location” or the “Salon”), together with the limited right
and license to utilize the related proprietary marks and Franchisor’s system for the operation of one
“Supercuts” hair care establishment. Termination or expiration of this Agreement shall constitute a
termination or expiration of the Franchise.

Section 2.02  Franchisor’s Exclusive Right to “Supercuts”.

Franchisee acknowledges Franchisor’s exclusive right to the name “Supercuts,” and the programs,
including all bulletins, procedures, supplements, forms, advertising matter, devices, marks, service marks,
trademarks, trade names, logos and slogans, and goodwill associated therewith, whether currently being
used or hereafter applied for or put to use, in connection with, or applicable to, the “Supercuts” program.
Franchisee agrees that he will not use or attempt to use any of said names, marks, or logos, in his own
name or that of any other partnership, person, corporation or other business entity and that he will use said
names, marks, or logos exclusively for, and in connection with, the promotion and conduct of the
business herein described. Franchisor shall have the right to take such action as it deems appropriate to
protect Franchisee’s right to use the Names and Marks, including the exclusive control of any litigation or
any trademark office or other administrative proceeding arising out of any such infringement, challenge
or claim relating to any of the Names and Marks, and the cost of all litigation incurred by Franchisor
specifically relating to the Marks will be paid by Franchisor.

Section 2.03  Franchisee’s Use of Marks, Logos.

Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, and further provided that Franchisee has not breached
any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Franchisor grants to Franchisee during the term of this
Agreement, the right to use in connection with Franchisee’s “Supercuts” franchise the Franchisor’s marks,
service marks, trademarks, trade names, logos and slogans, whether currently being used or hereafter
applied for or put into use. To the extent Franchisee uses any of the Franchisor’s marks, service marks,
trademarks, trade names, logos and slogans in employment-related materials, Franchisee must include a
clear disclaimer that Franchisee (and only Franchisee) is the employer of employees at the Salon and that
the Franchisor is not their employer and does not engage in any employer-type activities for which only
franchisees are responsible, such as employee selection, promotion, termination, hours worked, rates of pay,
other benefits, work assigned, discipline, adjustment of grievances and complaints, and working conditions.

Section 2.04  Franchisee’s Rights Restricted to Subject Location.

The rights herein granted to Franchisee by Franchisor are specifically restricted to and shall only be
effective for the operation by Franchisee of the Salon. No branches or second locations shall be permitted
under this Agreement, and Franchisee hereby acknowledges that no representations or warranties have been
made by Franchisor with respect to the grant of any other franchises or permission to operate the Franchise
from an additional or any other location.

Section 2.05  Franchisee’s Rights and License Non-Transferable.

The nature of the right and license herein granted to Franchisee is non-transferable. Franchisee may
not directly or indirectly sublicense or subfranchise any other person, firm or corporation to own or operate
a “Supercuts” hair care establishment, to utilize in any way the proprietary marks of Franchisor, or to utilize
in any way all or any part of Franchisor’s program. Further, without the prior written consent of Franchisor,
Franchisee shall not sell, assign, or transfer said license or right, or any interest therein, except through an
assignment of this Agreement in its entirety, and then subject to the provisions of and only to the extent
permitted by Article 10 hereof.
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Section 2.06  License Granted is Non-Exclusive.

Subject to the current Expansion Policy, which may be amended from time to time under the
Policies and Agreements as referred to in Section 2.12, (although such Expansion Policy shall not apply
with respect to, or in connection with Franchisee’s rights in, the Salon if Franchisee signed this Agreement
pursuant to rights granted under a Development Agreement), Franchisor reserves all rights to acquire, merge
with, develop, establish or operate other franchise systems for the same, similar, or different services or
products and to grant and sell similar franchises and licenses to others to operate, and to establish, own or
operate for its own account or with others, other hair care establishments under Supercuts or any other trade
name at any location whatsoever even if these establishments compete with Franchisee’s salon.
Furthermore, Franchisor’s current or future parent company and affiliates including but not limited to Regis
Corporation, The Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women, Inc., Cutco Acquisition Corp., RPC Acquisition
Corp. and TGF Haircutters, LLC, who currently operate primarily under the trade names Regis Hairstylists,
MasterCuts, SmartStyle (operated in Wal-Mart salons), Style America, Cost Cutters, The Barbers,
Hairmasters, BoRics, Holiday Hair, First Choice Haircutters, Magicuts, Pro-Cuts Hair Care and TGF
Haircutters, are free to acquire, merge with, develop, establish or operate other franchise systems or
company-owned salons for the same, similar or different services or products and to establish and operate or
license others to establish and operate similar or different businesses under any trade name and at any
location whatsoever which may compete with Franchisee’s salon.

Section 2.07  In Term Non-Compete Covenant.

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that the Franchisor would be unable to protect its trade secrets
against unauthorized use or disclosure and would be unable to encourage a free exchange of ideas and
information among SUPERCUTS Salons if franchised owners of SUPERCUTS Salons were permitted to
hold interests in any other business which is in direct or indirect competition with Franchisee’s
SUPERCUTS business located or operating within a radius of ten (10) miles of the Salon or a radius of ten
(10) miles of any other SUPERCUTS Salon in operation. Therefore, during the term of the Franchise,
neither Franchisee, any shareholder, member or partner (in the event Franchisee is a corporation limited
liability company or partnership), nor any member of his or their immediate families shall have any interest
as an owner, investor, partner, director, officer, member, employee, consultant, representative or agent,
franchisee, or in any other capacity in any other business which is in direct or indirect competition with
Franchisee’s SUPERCUTS business located or operating within a radius of ten (10) miles of the Salon or a
radius of ten (10) miles of any other SUPERCUTS Salon in operation, except for other SUPERCUTS
Salons or other salons franchised to Franchisee by Franchisor or its subsidiaries or affiliates operated under
franchise agreements granted by the Franchisor or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates and the ownership of
securities listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market that represent one percent
(1%) or less of that class of securities.

Section 2.08  Post-Term Non-Compete Covenant.

If this Agreement expires as provided in Section 3.01 herein, or is terminated by the Franchisor, or
is terminated by the Franchisee without cause, or is transferred by Franchisee in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement, then Franchisee agrees that for a period of two (2) years, commencing on the
effective date of such expiration, termination, or transfer, or the date on which Franchisee and all other
persons restricted by this Section first began to comply with this Section, whichever is later, neither
Franchisee nor any shareholder, member or partner (in the event Franchisee is a corporation, limited liability
company or partnership), nor any member of his or their immediately families shall have any interest as an
owner, partner, director, officer, member, employee, consultant, franchisee, representative or agent, in any
haircutting salon located or operating within a radius of ten (10) miles of the Salon or a radius of ten (10)
miles of any other SUPERCUTS Salon in operation on the effective date of expiration, termination or
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transfer (as applicable), or the date on which Franchisee and all other persons restricted by this Section first
begin to comply with this Section, whichever is later, except for other SUPERCUTS Salons or other brand
salons franchised by Franchisor or its subsidiaries or affiliates operated under franchise agreements granted
by the Franchisor or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates and the ownership of securities listed on a stock
exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market that represent one percent (1%) or less of that class of
securities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event Franchisor changes the terms of the Franchise
Agreement pursuant to Section D. of the Revision and Creation of Requirements for Rewrite and requires
Franchisee to execute a new Franchise Agreement which includes the changed terms, Franchisee may either
execute the new Franchise Agreement or terminate this Agreement in accordance with the provisions of
Section 13.01.B. herein. In the event Franchisee elects to terminate this Agreement in accordance with
Section 13.01.B. herein in response to the changed terms and requirement to execute a new Franchise
Agreement, Franchisor agrees that Franchisee shall be exempt from the requirements of this Section 2.08.

Section 2.09  Franchisee’s Agreement Not to Disclose Proprietary Information.

Franchisee shall not at any time directly or indirectly furnish any information to any person as to
Franchisor’s methods of operation, haircutting techniques or methods, advertising, publicity, promotions or
any other information relating to Franchisee’s or Franchisor’s business, excluding employee- and
employment-related information. If Franchisee is also a franchisee of any other brand of Franchisor or its
subsidiaries or affiliates, Franchisee shall not use or disclose information of one brand in connection with
the operation of any other brand.

Section 2.10  Inspection by Personnel.

To protect the quality of its brand, Franchisor may from time to time visit the subject location to
inspect the quality of the services being rendered by Franchisee and advise the Franchisee with respect to
the standards, specifications, and operating procedures and methods that Supercuts salons use.

Section 2.11  Franchisor’s Right to Modify Salon Concept.

Franchisor may modify the salon concept from time to time in response to changes in consumer
expectations and buying trends, to implement refinements made possible by technological advances or as a
result of Franchisor’s research and development activities, and to meet competition. Franchisor therefore
reserves the right and discretion to:

A Add new and different products and service menu items to the list of
authorized merchandise and services;

B. Withdraw certain products and service menu items from the list of
authorized salon merchandise and services;

C. Redesign the trade dress, equipment and fixtures standards for product
dispensaries and merchandising displays;

D. Design new dispensaries and merchandising displays for new or different
products and service menu items; and

E. Abandon the use of equipment, fixtures and merchandising displays for

any product or service menu item that Franchisor withdraws from the list of authorized
salon merchandise and services.
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Such modifications shall be in accordance with the “Working Together Relationship and Agreement”
referenced in Section 2.12.

Section 2.12  Incorporation of Exhibits by Reference into Agreement.

The terms and conditions of the “Working Together Relationship and Agreement”, “Revision and
Creation of Requirements for Rewrite”, “Expansion Policy” and “Regis-Supercuts Merger”, and any
amendments to any of the foregoing, are hereby incorporated by reference into this Agreement, provided,
however, that the Expansion Policy shall not apply with respect to, or in connection with Franchisee’s rights
in, the Salon if Franchisee signed this Agreement pursuant to rights granted under a Development
Agreement. If Franchisor and Franchisee signed a Development Agreement pursuant to which this
Agreement was signed, they intended the rights and opportunities conferred by that Development
Agreement to be only development and expansion rights and opportunities available to Franchisee and that
Franchisee would not be entitled to any rights available to a franchisee under the Expansion Policy.

ARTICLE 3- TERM
Section 3.01  Term Provisions.

The initial term of the Franchise and license granted herein shall commence on the date
Franchisee’s Salon opens as a “Supercuts” (“Commencement Date”) and provided the Franchise is not
sooner terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall only expire upon the
expiration or termination of Franchisee’s lease or sublease (including renewal terms and options) or his right
to possession of the subject location (for whatever reason, including the expiration or termination of
Franchisor’s lease) provided neither Franchisee nor Franchisor have any additional right to renew such lease
or sublease as the case may be or Franchisee fails or refuses to exercise any right to renew said lease or
sublease; provided, however, in the event Franchisee desires to relocate said franchise location to a location
acceptable to Franchisor, and provided further that said location is open for business within one year after
the salon closing and within a radius of two miles of the closed salon, Franchisee shall be allowed to
continue the franchise at said new location.

ARTICLE 4 - FEES
Section 4.01  Initial Fee.

Franchisee shall pay Franchisor an initial, non-recurring, non-refundable (except as provided in
Sections 4.02 and 14.01 hereof) franchise fee of plus any applicable taxes. Said
franchise fee shall be payable upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement. Except as provided in
Sections 4.02 and 14.01 hereof, the initial franchise fee shall be deemed fully earned by Franchisor upon the
execution and delivery of this Agreement and full payment of said initial franchise fee shall be in addition to
the monthly royalty fees payable to Franchisor by Franchisee pursuant to Section 4.05 hereof and shall be in
addition to any and all other sums required to be paid to Franchisor by Franchisee pursuant to any other term
or provision of this Agreement whether for advertising contributions, training fees, or for any other reason
or purpose. Except as provided in Sections 4.02 and 14.01 hereof, said initial franchise fee is not refundable
under any circumstances, in full or in part including any termination of this Agreement nor at any other time
nor under any other circumstances whatsoever.

Section 4.02  Failure of Franchisee to Successfully Complete Training Course.

Franchisee agrees that if Franchisor determines, pursuant to the terms of Section 6.03 hereof that
Franchisee has not successfully completed Franchisor’s initial training course relating to the operation of a
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“Supercuts” franchise, Franchisor has the right to terminate this Agreement immediately and shall return to
Franchisee the initial franchise fee paid to Franchisor by Franchisee pursuant to Section 4.01 hereof.

Section 4.03  Escrow.

Upon the request of Franchisee, any sums paid to Franchisor pursuant to Section 4.01 hereof shall
be deposited with an escrow agent, mutually acceptable to both parties, who shall hold said sums until such
time as said escrow agent is notified in writing by Franchisor that (1) Franchisee has successfully completed
the initial training course as specified in Section 6.03 hereof in which event said deposited sum shall be paid
to Franchisor; or (2) Franchisee has not successfully completed said course in which event said deposit shall
be paid to Franchisee. Any costs associated with said escrow shall be paid by Franchisee and all interest, if
any, earned on said deposit while held by said escrow agent shall belong to the party to whom said deposit is
ultimately paid.

Section 4.04  Monthly Royalty Fee.

In addition to the initial payment set forth in Section 4.01 hereof, Franchisee agrees to pay to
Franchisor a monthly royalty fee based on Franchisee’s net monthly revenues derived from the operation of
the Franchise for each month or any portion thereof during the term of this Agreement. The percentage used
and the revenues which said percentage is applied against varies depending on the date of the Salon opening
as follows:

The monthly royalty fee is 4% of combined net service revenues and net
merchandise revenues from the Salon open date until the first anniversary of the
Salon open date. From the first anniversary of the Salon open date until the
Franchise Agreement expires or is terminated, the monthly royalty fee is 6% of
combined net service revenues and net merchandise revenues.

Said royalty fee shall be paid on or before the tenth (10th) day of each month and shall be
based upon net revenues for the preceding calendar month. Along with said payment Franchisee shall
furnish Franchisor with electronic or written reports in the format and on forms provided by Franchisor for
this purpose signed by Franchisee stating gross revenues, sales data, customer counts and such other similar
information as Franchisor may request from time to time, excluding individual customer data, for the
preceding calendar month as designated and classified in the format and on forms provided by Franchisor.
Franchisee shall at all times maintain, and provide Franchisor with electronic access to, data and
information on Franchisee’s computerized point of sale and back office systems regarding: (1) gross
revenues, net revenues, sales data, collective sales transaction data, customer counts, and such other
similar information (“General Data”); and (2) individual sales transaction data and individual customer
data (“Individual Data”), including such General Data and Individual Data for the preceding day,
calendar month, or other period, but excluding employee- and employment-related information, as
Franchisor may require from time to time, in the form and format required by Franchisor. General Data
and Individual Data are collectively referred to as “Franchisee Data.” Franchisor shall have the right to
collect Franchisee Data at any time, including on a daily and other basis. Franchisor shall not use or
allow any third party to use Franchisee Data to compete with Franchisee. Franchisor shall not use
Franchisee Data for any purpose other than supporting, maintaining, developing, advertising, marketing,
and promoting the Supercuts brand, system, and salons. Franchisor may not use Franchisee Data for any
other purpose without the Supercuts Executive Council’s prior written consent. To the extent Franchisor
desires to use Franchisee Data to advertise and promote specific discounted pricing of the Franchisee’s
goods or services offered at Franchisee’s Salon, Franchisor will first give Franchisee reasonable advance
written notice of such discounted pricing offer, and give the Franchisee a reasonable opportunity to elect
out of that discounted pricing offer before it is published and/or distributed.
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Without limiting any other rights or remedies available to Franchisee for other breaches, violations, or
misconduct, in the event Franchisee believes Franchisor has used any General Data in breach of this
paragraph, Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with prompt written notice detailing the alleged breach. If
Franchisor fails to promptly stop any such breach, Franchisee will have the right to take legal action,
provided that Franchisee agrees that it shall not be entitled to recover damages for Franchisor’s breach of
this Section by using General Data in breach of the preceding paragraph, and Franchisee’s sole remedy,
and Franchisor’s sole liability, for a breach of this Section related to General Data shall be injunctive
relief to stop the breach.

Once per calendar year, the franchisee members of the Supercuts Executive Council may collectively
request information from Franchisor sufficient to verify Franchisor’s compliance with this Section.
Franchisor agrees that it shall, once per calendar year, upon such yearly written request, provide a written
response to the franchisee members of the Supercuts Executive Council sufficient to verify how
Franchisor is using the Franchisee Data. Franchisor shall not be required to respond to such requests
more than once per calendar year.

Section 4.05  Advertising and Sales Promotion Fee.

In addition to any other payment herein required Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor an advertising
and sales promotion fee. Said fee shall be equal to:

FIVE PERCENT (5%) of Franchisee’s net monthly revenues, as said term is hereinafter
defined, for each month (or any portion thereof) during the term of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the above, Franchisee’s net monthly revenues for purposes of this
calculation shall exclude revenues directly derived from sales of retail merchandise.

An advertising fund rebate program was implemented effective July 1, 1997. Under the
terms of the rebate program, a percentage of the Local portion of the 5% advertising fund
may be rebated back to the individual Salonowners, whether Franchisor or Franchisee
owned. All salons within a DMA vote (1 Salon, 1 vote) on the Local portion of the 5%
advertising fund to be rebated to the DMA or to forego the rebate. A 75% vote will govern,
which vote is subject to majority approval by the Supercuts Executive Council, which
approval will not be unreasonably withheld. The advertising fund rebate program will
operate on a calendar year rebate period, again with a DMA vote within thirty (30) days
after each calendar year end.

Said fee shall be paid in the same manner as the monthly royalty fee specified in Section 4.04 hereof.
Franchisor shall retain said sums in a properly segregated fund. Franchisor shall supply Franchisee with a
semi-annual statement for said fund indicating the gross amount of advertising and sales promotion fees
collected from all franchisees, the total amount expended for advertising and sales promotion, and the
balance of said fund. Franchisor shall have responsibility for disbursement of said funds. The manner,
media and cost of such advertising or promotion shall be decided by the Franchisor and representatives of
the franchisees collectively called the Supercuts Council pursuant to an agreement dated September 28,
1987.

Section 4.06  Advertising, Grand Opening
(1) Provided Franchisee was not a Supercuts Franchisee as of twelve (12)

months prior to the date of this Agreement, Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor or its
affiliate at least ninety (90) days prior to the Salon opening the sum of Ten Thousand

-8-
10/2024



dollars ($10,000) per Salon opening, to be held by Franchisor in a Grand Opening Account
for the purpose of paying expenses associated with marketing the Grand Opening of
Franchisee’s Supercuts Salon, and within ninety (90) days after Salon opening (or other
timing approved by Franchisor), Franchisee shall conduct Grand Opening advertising and
marketing according to the plan approved by Franchisor. Irrespective of the foregoing, in
the event the Salon covered by this Agreement is the first salon in a DMA (no Supercuts
salons, company owned or franchised in the DMA), the Ten Thousand Dollar ($10,000)
Grand Opening fee shall be applicable. Once the Grand Opening has occurred, up to Ten
Thousand Dollars ($10,000) of all expenses incurred by the Franchisee for marketing the
new Salon may be submitted to Franchisor for payment from the Grand Opening Account,
pursuant to Section 4.06 (2) below. All Grand Opening marketing materials must be used
for the purposes of establishing base level consumer awareness in the surrounding market
area. Grand Opening materials may include, but are not limited to the following:
Supercuts Grand Opening Kit; direct mail drops to homes within the trade area of the new
Salon location; print advertising; cable, television and/or radio advertising. Premium items,
defined as any advertising specialty product that is sold or given away to consumers in an
effort to generate Supercuts traffic or sales, may also be paid or reimbursed from the Grand
Opening Account. Premium expenses may not exceed Eight Hundred Dollars ($800) per
Salon opening.

All Grand Opening marketing materials must be approved by Franchisor prior to
publication and/or distribution within the first ninety (90) days of the date of the Salon
opening.

2 Payment for Grand Opening expenses, up to a maximum of Ten Thousand
Dollars ($10,000), will be made by Franchisor from Grand Opening Account only when all
invoices for approved Grand Opening materials, with required back-up, are submitted to
Franchisor. Invoices and back-up must be submitted to Franchisor within 120 days of
Salon opening date. Payment will be made directly to vendor(s) or back to Franchisee (if
Franchisee has paid for expenses personally) on condition that request for payment is
accompanied by vendor invoice and required back-up. Required back-up is a copy of all
authorized marketing materials used in the Grand Opening, and in the case where the
Franchisee has already paid for the expense, a copy of the front and back of Franchisee’s
check. Any amounts remaining in the Grand Opening Account after the 120 day period
will be applied to Franchisee’s local salon market (LSM) account of the local market
portion of the 5% Advertising Fund and removed from the Grand Opening Account.

Section 4.07  Definition of “Monthly Revenues”.

The term “net monthly revenues” is defined as the total gross revenue, net of customer discounts,
derived by Franchisee in accordance with such accounting practices and procedures as shall be determined
and required by Franchisor with respect to the operations of the Franchise, whether from sales for cash or
credit, and without regard to the source of payment thereof or the collection thereof, or the cost of collection,
including therein the sales of all merchandise and services, but exclusive of all sales taxes, use taxes, gross
receipt taxes and other similar taxes added to the sales price and collected from the customer by Franchisee,
and less any bona fide refunds. The terms “net merchandise sales” and “net service sales” shall be
determined and construed in their most comprehensive sense, and when combined shall equal “net monthly
revenues.”
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Section 4.08  Anniversary.

Commencing on the tenth (10™) anniversary of your Salon opening date, and every ten (10) years
thereafter during the term of this Agreement (“Anniversary Date”), Franchisor will, by written notice to
Franchisee, assess an additional fee (“Anniversary Fee”). Such Anniversary Fee shall initially be equal to
one percent (1%) of Franchisee’s cumulative net monthly revenues for the trailing twelve (12) months
prior to the anniversary month. (For example, if Franchisee’s Anniversary Date is in the month of June,
the Anniversary Fee will be based on the cumulative net monthly revenues for the twelve (12) month
period ending May 31% prior to the Anniversary Date.) The Anniversary Fee is payable in equal annual
installments over a five (5) year period. The first Anniversary Fee payment will be assessed on the first
day of the month following your Anniversary Date. The annual Anniversary Fee installment payments
will be due and payable by the tenth (10™) day of the month following your Anniversary Date. (In the
example stated above, the first annual Anniversary Fee payment will be due on July 10"™) The
Anniversary Fee will be increased to two percent (2%) of such cumulative net monthly revenues for each
subsequent ten (10) year period. The Anniversary Fee assessed pursuant to this provision shall never
exceed two percent (2%) of the applicable twelve months cumulative net monthly revenue during the
term of this Agreement. If the Salon is closed on or after the Anniversary Date, no future installment
payments will be due after the closing date. No failure by SUPERCUTS to notify you of the Anniversary
Fee shall operate as a waiver of SUPERCUT’S right to do so.

Section 4.9 Interest After Due Date.

All royalty and service fees, advertising contributions, amounts due for purchases by Franchisee
from the Franchisor or its affiliates and other amounts which Franchisee owes to the Franchisor or its
affiliates shall bear interest after the due date at eighteen percent (18%) per annum. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, such interest rate shall not exceed the highest applicable commercial contract rate under
applicable State and/or Federal law.

Franchisee acknowledges that this Section 4.9 shall not constitute the Franchisor’s agreement to
accept such payments after same are due or a commitment by the Franchisor to extend credit to, or
otherwise finance, Franchisee’s operation of the Salon. Further, Franchisee acknowledges that his failure to
pay all amounts when due may constitute grounds for termination of this Agreement, as provided in
Acrticle 13, notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 4.9.

Section 4.10  Funds Transfer.

Franchisee will execute an authorization for direct payment in the form attached hereto as Exhibit
“A” and such other documents as Franchisor may request from time to time to provide Franchisee’s
unconditional and irrevocable authority and direction to its bank or financial institution authorizing and
directing the Franchisee’s bank or financial institution to pay and deposit such fees due and payable in
accordance with Article 4 of this Agreement by the 10" day of each calendar month directly to the
account of Franchisor.

If Franchisee fails at any time to provide reports of Gross Revenues as required under Article 4
and Article 9.03 of this Agreement, then Franchisor will have the right to estimate the amount of the
Continuing Fees, Advertising Fees and other sums due and payable to Franchisor. Franchisor may
designate such estimated amount as the amount to be debited or drafted from the Franchisee’s account.
The Franchisee will, at all times during the term of this Agreement, maintain a balance in its account at its
bank or financial institution sufficient to allow the appropriate amount to be debited from the Franchisee’s
account for payment of the Continuing Fees, Advertising Fees and other sums payable by the Franchisee
for deposit in the account of the Franchisor.
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Provided, however, that if Franchisee was an existing Supercuts franchisee prior to October 29,
2015, Franchisor shall not have the right to require Franchisee to participate in direct funds transfer as set
forth in this Section unless Franchisee fails three (3) times in any twelve (12) consecutive months to
deliver by the 20" day of each calendar month any payment of Continuing Fees, Advertising Fees or other
sums due and payable to Franchisor in accordance with Article 4 of this Agreement.

Section 4.11  Application of Payments.

Franchisee’s payments shall be applied by Franchisor to Franchisee’s outstanding accounts in any
manner Franchisor reasonably deems appropriate, regardless of any instructions provided by Franchisee.

ARTICLE 5 - LEASEHOLD RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS
Section 5.01  Sublease.

Franchisee shall sublease the Salon under the terms and conditions of Franchisor’s then current
sublease agreement (“Sublease”).

Section 5.02  Leasehold Improvements.

Franchisee, at Franchisee’s sole expense, shall add such leasehold improvements to the subject
location as may be required by Franchisor. Said leasehold improvements shall be constructed in strict
conformity with designs, plans and specifications approved in writing by Franchisor prior to the
commencement of any construction. Franchisee, at Franchisee’s sole expense, shall equip and furnish the
subject location with such equipment, furniture, fixtures and signs as Franchisor may reasonably require
in order to ensure a uniform appearance of all “Supercuts” locations. All such improvements and
furnishings shall be completed within one hundred and twenty (120) days after the execution of this
Agreement and/or turnover of the subject location by master landlord.

Franchisee shall periodically modernize, remodel and/or redecorate its salon and replace equipment
in its salon in order to reflect Franchisor’s then current approved designs and requirements for Supercuts’
image. Franchisee shall invest at least Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000) in improvements to its Salon
adjusted for inflation during every ten-year period that the Salon is open for business. (The $35,000
represents some of the costs of updating the décor and partial remodeling in your salon. It does not
represent the entire costs of a complete remodeling of your Salon.) All modernizing, remodeling,
redecorating and equipment replacement must conform to Franchisor’s then current Supercuts’ quality
standards and specifications and must be approved by Franchisor in writing. Franchisor may require
Franchisee to submit proof (e.g. photographs) that such remodeling and/or redecorating has been timely
completed to Supercuts’ quality standards and specifications. The inflation adjustment shall be based on
changes in the Consumer Price Index referred to as the Consumer Price Index, U.S. City Average, All
Urban Consumers, All Items, All Cities, published by the U.S. Department of Labor - Bureau of Labor
Statistics. The base index shall be set at January 1, 2005. The maximum adjustment shall be no more than
2% per year in any 10-year period. Such money must be spent in accordance with the then current system
standards in effect for Supercuts. Franchisor may require twenty-five percent (25%) of such money to be
invested by the end of the seventh (7"") year of such 10-year period.

Section 5.03  Franchisee to Comply With Lease.

Franchisee agrees to comply with all terms and conditions of the lease and Sublease referred to in
Section 5.01 hereof. Upon receipt of any notice of default or breach of the terms of said lease and Sublease,
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Franchisee agrees to promptly take all reasonable steps necessary to cure said default or breach. In the event
Franchisee does not promptly act to cure said default or breach, Franchisor, or its agents or employees, may,
in addition to any other remedy available to Franchisor under the terms and conditions of this Agreement, at
its discretion, take all reasonable steps necessary to cure said default or breach. Franchisee shall
immediately reimburse Franchisor for any costs incurred by Franchisor incidental to Franchisor’s cure of
said default or breach, including, but not limited to, entering the subject location for the purpose of operating
the Franchise.

Section 5.04  Maintenance of Furniture and Fixtures.

Franchisee agrees at Franchisee’s expense to maintain all improvements, furniture, fixtures and
equipment located in the subject location in good and safe working order and to replace all worn, damaged
or unsafe improvements, furniture, fixtures and equipment with new replacement items of equal or better
quality which shall conform in appearance and design to the then current approved designs and plans and
specifications of Franchisor. Subject to Section 5.02 above, in addition, Franchisor may from time to time
require Franchisee to modify the appearance of the subject location to conform to the current approved
design and appearance standards adopted by Franchisor. Franchisee shall, within a reasonable time after
notice from Franchisor of such standards, take all steps, including remodeling or other substantial changes,
necessary to comply with said standards at Franchisee’s cost. In all events, Franchisee shall install and use
only such furnishings, fixtures and equipment as shall conform to specifications of design, color, quality,
performance and utility designated or approved in writing by Franchisor.

Section 5.05 Maintenance of Interior and Exterior.

Franchisee shall, at Franchisee’s expense, maintain the interior and exterior of the subject location
in a clean, orderly, safe, and sanitary condition satisfactory to Franchisor and shall make such repairs or
modifications as are necessary to maintain an aesthetically pleasing appearance. All repairs, modifications,
and remodeling of the subject location shall be made only after Franchisee has received the prior written
consent of Franchisor.

Section 5.06  Franchisee’s Indemnification of Franchisor re: Improvements.

Franchisee agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Franchisor, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliates
and their respective officers, directors, employees and agents harmless from any claim, action, proceeding
or demand arising from or pertaining to Franchisee’s improvements to, or modifications of, the subject
location.

Section 5.07  Approval of Signs.

Franchisee shall not install or use any sign, whether on the exterior or in the interior of the subject
location, which has not received the prior written approval of Franchisor. As used herein the term “sign”
shall be interpreted in its broadest sense and shall include all displays, cards, window advertising and
promotional material.

Section 5.08  Franchisor’s Right to Place Inquiry Signs.

Franchisor shall have the right to place in a conspicuous location in the subject location a sign of
reasonable proportions which shall advise the public that Franchisee’s business is a franchise and request
prospective franchisees to contact Franchisor.

Section 5.09  Franchisor’s Remedy of Franchisee’s Failure Under Article 5.
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If Franchisee should fail to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this Article 5, in
addition to any other relief available to Franchisor, Franchisor or any persons authorized by Franchisor,
without liability to Franchisee, shall have the right, in addition to any rights Franchisor may have under the
lease or Sublease, to enter at any time upon the subject location and perform any act deemed necessary by
Franchisor to remedy such failure and Franchisee shall immediately reimburse Franchisor for any costs
incurred by Franchisor incidental thereto.

Section 5.10  Franchisor Does Not Serve as Franchisee’s Legal Counsel.

At Franchisee’s request, Franchisor shall offer assistance to Franchisee in selecting a site for the
salon and advising Franchisee in negotiating an acceptable lease agreement for the site. Franchisor shall not
represent Franchisee in a legal capacity and advises Franchisee to seek independent legal counsel in the
review and negotiation of its lease agreement. FRANCHISEE EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND
AGREES THAT FRANCHISOR’S APPROVAL OF A SITE FOR FRANCHISEE’S SALON IS
NOT AND SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A GUARANTEE OR ASSURANCE THAT THE
SALON’S BUSINESS WILL BE PROFITABLE.

ARTICLE 6 - TRAINING
Section 6.01  Customary Training Course.

Franchisor shall make available to Franchisee Franchisor’s customary initial training course
concerning the operation of a “Supercuts” location. As a condition precedent to Franchisee’s rights
hereunder, Franchisee shall attend and complete said course to the satisfaction of Franchisor.

Section 6.02  Attendance of Additional Persons.

Franchisee shall be entitled to have additional persons, who are employed in a managerial capacity
(e.g., general or assistant managers), attend Franchisor’s customary initial orientation training course,
provided however, said additional person(s) shall attend said training course at the same time as Franchisee.
There shall be no additional training fee for said person(s) concurrent attendance at said training course.
Should this person(s) be Franchisee’s full time manager, this person shall be required to attend and complete
said course to the satisfaction of Franchisor.

Section 6.03  Determination of Successful Completion.

Franchisee acknowledges that in the event Franchisee does not complete Franchisor’s initial
training course to the satisfaction of Franchisor, no portion of the initial training fee shall be returned to
Franchisee. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY CONTRARY PROVISION IN THIS AGREEMENT,
FRANCHISOR HAS THE ABSOLUTE RIGHT TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT FRANCHISEE
OR _ANY ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE(S) HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED SAID INITIAL
TRAINING COURSE.

Section 6.04  Effect of Determination.

In the event Franchisor determines that Franchisee has not successfully completed Franchisor’s
initial training course pursuant to Section 6.03 hereof, such decision shall render this Agreement null and
void and without further effect, and Franchisee’s initial franchise fee, as set forth in Section 4.01, will be
refunded.

Section 6.05  Franchisee’s Employees.
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To protect the quality of the Supercuts brand, all new haircutting employees of Franchisee shall
attend an initial 5-day training course conducted by Franchisor or Franchisee’s Certificated Technical
Trainer (“CTT”) at a location designated by Franchisor or CTT and no haircutting employee shall be
employed in the subject location who has not completed said training course to the satisfaction of
Franchisor. Franchisee shall be responsible for all salaries and wages, if any, due said employees during
said training course. Unless Franchisee has a CTT who provides training to such new employees,
Franchisee shall pay Franchisor a basic training fee, which as of January 1, 2016 is $45 per day ($225 for 5
days) for each employee who participates in said training course. This basic training fee shall increase every
five (5) years from the base year of January 1, 2007 (i.e., 2007, 2012, 2017, 2022, etc.) by the Consumer
Price Index (“CPI”) increase for such five (5) year period plus one percent (1%).

Section 6.06  Certificate of Competency.

Upon the successful completion of the initial training course each said new employee shall receive a
“Certificate of Competency” which shall expire one year from the date said employee completes the initial
training course. Franchisee agrees that no person shall be allowed to work in the Salon as a haircutting
employee who does not have a valid “Certificate of Competency” issued by Franchisor. The one year may
be extended at the sole discretion of the Franchisor.

Section 6.07  Recertification Course.

Prior to the expiration of any employee’s “Certificate of Competency,” to protect the quality of the
Supercuts brand, said employee shall attend a recertification course which shall be offered by Franchisor at
a location designated by Franchisor. Said course shall be offered to Franchisee’s employees at no cost to
Franchisee, provided, however, Franchisee shall be responsible for all wages and salaries, if any, due said
employees for time spent in said recertification course. Upon completion of the recertification course to the
satisfaction of Franchisor each employee’s “Certificate of Competency” shall be renewed for an additional
one-year period. The one year may be extended at the sole discretion of the Franchisor.

Section 6.08  Management Employee Training.

In addition to the training requirements provided in Section 6.05 hereof, Franchisor shall have the
right to require any management employee of Franchisee to attend one or more management training
courses related to said employee’s employment duties. Franchisee shall be responsible for all wages due
said employees during said training and all additional costs incurred by said employee. Franchisee shall pay
Franchisor a proportionate share of the cost of the training facilities, training materials and audio visual
equipment needed for said training course.

Section 6.09  Miscellaneous Costs to Franchisee.

All expenses of travel, lodging, meals, and other living expenses, incurred by Franchisee, and/or
any employees of Franchisee, in attending any initial or subsequent training program or programs shall be
borne and paid by Franchisee.

ARTICLE 7 - OPERATIONS MANUAL
Section 7.01  Summary of Operations Manual.
Provided Franchisee was not a Supercuts Franchisee prior to July 1, 1996, Franchisor shall loan to

Franchisee for its sole use during the term of this Agreement one (1) copy of an operations manual, or make
the Operations Manual available to Franchisee by posting the Operations Manual on the Internet or other
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means, which may consist of one or more handbooks or manuals as may be added, replaced or
supplemented by Franchisor from time to time in its sole discretion (collectively the “Operations Manual”).
The Operations Manual shall contain specifications, standards, policies and procedures prescribed from time
to time by Franchisor for salons and information relative to other obligations of Franchisee hereunder and
the operation of a Supercuts salon. The Operations Manual may be modified from time to time to reflect
changes in the system or specifications, standards, policies and procedures of salons, to specify brands,
types and/or models of equipment which must be used by Franchisee in the operation of the salon, to specify
changes in inventory specifications, and to specify changes in the decor, format, image, products, services
and operations of a salon. Franchisee shall keep its copy of the Operations Manual current by immediately
inserting all modified pages furnished by Franchisor. In the event of a dispute about the contents of the
Operations Manual, the master copies maintained by Franchisor at its principal office shall be controlling.
Franchisee acknowledges that the Operations Manual is proprietary and confidential and, therefore, agrees
that it will not, at any time, copy or distribute any part of the Operations Manual. Disclosure or use of the
contents of the Operations Manual by Franchisee for purposes other than the operation of a Supercuts Salon
shall constitute a violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 8 - OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE
Section 8.01  Continuous Operation.

Franchisee shall, beginning on the Commencement Date of this Agreement and continuing during
the remaining term of this Agreement, continuously operate a hair care business at the subject location
(except if prevented by an act of God or other causes beyond the control of Franchisee), using Franchisee’s
best efforts, skills and diligence in the conduct thereof, and regulating and controlling Franchisee’s
employees so that said employees maintain a high standard of professional competency and quality of
service. Franchisee shall notify Franchisor within seven (7) days after Franchisee’s Salon opening.

Section 8.02  No Other Business Within Subject Premises.

Franchisee shall not operate, directly or indirectly, nor allow the operation of, any other business
within or in connection with the subject location, including the rental of the salon chairs or booths to
anyone.

Section 8.03  Standards of Operation.

Franchisee shall operate the subject location in strict conformity with such reasonable standards,
specifications, requirements and instructions as Franchisor may hereafter adopt. Such reasonable
standards, specifications, requirements and instructions shall exclude standards, specifications,
requirements and instructions relating to labor relations and employment practices, as Franchisee controls
exclusively its labor relations and employment practices, but shall include but not be limited to the
required computerized point of sale cash register and back office system and telephone modem that is
designated by Franchisor and is purchased or leased from Franchisor’s designated supplier. Franchisor
will use reasonable efforts to agree with its designated supplier on (a) reasonable pricing for the required
point of sale and back office computer system, maintenance and support services, and costs for
Franchisees to convert from other systems to the currently designated system; and (b) yearly caps on price
increases of the lesser of five percent (5%) and the increase in the consumer price index (CPI) for
maintenance and support services for such system.

Franchisee will comply with Franchisor’s then current standards, specifications, requirements and
instructions regarding the computerized point of sale cash register system and franchise back office
system designated by Franchisor. Franchisee agrees to provide Franchisor at all times with electronic
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access to any and all information salond on its computerized point of sale cash register system and
franchise back office system, including, without limitation, individual customer data (e.g., names,
addresses, emails, phone numbers), individual and collective sales transaction data, and all other financial,
revenue, and operational data (excluding employee and employment related information) associated with
the Salon, which Franchisor shall have the right to collect at any time, including on a daily and other
basis. Franchisor shall have the right from time to time to make reasonable changes, modifications, or
additions to any standards, specifications and/or requirements for the computerized point of sale cash
register and/or the franchise back office system whenever Franchisor deems that such changes,
modifications or additions are reasonably necessary to improve the standards of quality, service, repair
and maintenance of the subject location or to protect any mark, trademark, service mark or trade name of
Franchisor. Any such changes, modifications or additions shall automatically be binding upon Franchisee
upon the giving of notice of same to Franchisee by Franchisor.

Franchisee shall maintain its computerized point of sale and back office systems in secure,
environmentally stable conditions and use reasonable, industry standard security measures to protect the
data and information contained on its Systems. Franchisee shall maintain compliance with all applicable
data privacy and protection laws and regulations and industry standards, including the PCI data security
standard.  Franchisee will notify Franchisor immediately of any data breaches associated with
Franchisee’s Systems and reasonably cooperate with Franchisor to address any such data breaches on
Franchisee’s Systems.

Section 8.04  Employee Criteria & Employee Certificates of Competency.

Franchisee shall maintain a competent, conscientious and trained staff, and shall take such steps as
are necessary to ensure that its employees preserve good guest relations; render competent, prompt,
courteous and knowledgeable service; and meet such minimum standards as Franchisor may establish in
writing from time to time to maintain the quality of the Supercuts brand. Franchisee shall be solely
responsible for all employment decisions of the salon, including, without limitation, those related to hiring,
firing, promotion, training, wages and hours, other benefits, work assigned, adjustment of grievances and
complaints, record keeping, working conditions, supervision and discipline of employees. Franchisee
agrees to relieve from his or her duties related to the Salon any employee of Franchisee whose professional
competency or quality of service does not meet the minimum standards described in this paragraph or who
does not hold a valid “Certificate of Competency” issued by Franchisor.

Section 8.05  Products Offered.

Franchisee shall display and sell in the subject premises a limited line of hair care products. All
such products must be those classified as “professional” products sold or provided only in professional hair
salons. Such products may include shampoos, hair conditioners, and related hair care products. Franchisee
acknowledges that sufficient product inventory is essential to the successful operation of the salon and
hereby agrees that inventory level shall never be reduced below eighty percent (80%) of the opening
inventory level for a period of time exceeding seven (7) consecutive days. Said eighty percent (80%)
standard shall mean eighty percent (80%) of the number of inventory items specified in the opening
inventory order. Franchisee shall not display or sell items such as wigs, hairpieces, permanent or semi-
permanent hair dyes or coloring products, permanent wave products or products not directly related to hair
care. Prior to the sale of any line of hair care products Franchisee shall obtain Franchisor’s prior written
consent to the sale of said product line and specific product. Such consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Franchisee may purchase said approved products from any reputable supplier, distributor or
wholesaler of said products. Franchisee may not sell any hair care product other than directly to end user
customer from Franchised location. Franchisee may not sell any hair care products through any other
distribution channels (including the Internet) or to any reseller.
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Section 8.06  Services Offered.

Franchisee shall offer all services which the Franchisor may uniformly require of all Supercuts
franchises. Franchisee shall perform all such services in strict conformity with Franchisor’s standards and
specifications and, in addition, Franchisee shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations relating to
such services. Franchisee shall not offer any service to which Franchisor has not given its prior written
consent or which is prohibited by law or applicable regulation.

Section 8.07  Uniforms.

To protect the quality of the Supercuts brand, the Franchisor maintains the authority to require
Franchisee, at Franchisee’s expense, t0 provide all of Franchisee’s employees with approved “Supercuts”
uniforms.

Section 8.08  Approval of Advertising Required.

All advertising or promotional materials to be used by Franchisee, including signs or displays on or
in the subject location, must be approved in writing by Franchisor prior to any use thereof by Franchisee.
Said prior approval requirement shall not apply to any advertising or promotional material supplied to
Franchisee by Franchisor. Franchisee shall not create or use any web site bearing or displaying the
Supercuts names or marks without Franchisor’s prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld, and shall not register or use any web site domain name or email address containing any Supercuts
names or marks.

Section 8.09  Conform to Federal and State Laws.

Franchisee shall conform to all Federal, State and local health and building regulations and shall make
prompt and timely payments of all taxes related to or arising from Franchisee’s operation of the franchise.
Franchisee shall keep in force and effect all local, State and national licenses which may be required for
the lawful operation of the franchise. The Franchisee has had an opportunity to obtain legal advice
regarding, and currently complies with, all applicable legal requirements that prohibit unfair, fraudulent or
corrupt business practices, including U.S. and other legal requirements that are designed to combat
terrorism and terrorist activities. In addition, neither the Franchisee nor any holder of an ownership
interest in the Franchisee is named as a ‘specially designated national” or “blocked person” as designated
by the United States Department of the Treasury’s Office of Foreign Assets control under the U.S.
PATRIOT Act.

Section 8.10  “Working Together Relationship and Agreement” Reference.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, all Franchisee obligations provided herein are subject to the
“Working Together Relationship and Agreement” referenced in Section 2.12.

Section 8.11  Franchisee’s Participation in Certain Programs and Promotions

Franchisee must honor all terms and conditions of any customer relations, warranty, promotional,
gift certificate, gift card, or similar programs (the “Programs”) agreed to by the Supercuts Council for the
Supercuts franchise system and pay any costs associated with its participation in such program. In
addition, Franchisee must participate in any system-wide Programs agreed to by the Supercuts Council to
build brand awareness and promote customer loyalty for the Supercuts franchise system and pay any costs
associated with its participation in such program.
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Section 8.12  Annual Franchise Convention

Franchisee shall attend Franchisor’s annual franchise convention. There is no charge for attendance of
Franchisee or, if an entity or partnership, one controlling owner of Franchisee. Franchisor may charge the
then-current fee for additional attendees. If Franchisee does not attend the franchise convention at least
three times in any rolling five-year period, Franchisor will have the right to charge Franchisee the then-
current attendance fee until Franchisee has attended three times in a rolling five-year period.

ARTICLE 9 - ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES
Section 9.01  Accounting Methods.

Franchisee shall maintain a bookkeeping system in conformity with the current accounting methods
prescribed by Franchisor, and shall use such books of accounts and methods which meet the current
requirements of Franchisor, and any future reasonable changes required by Franchisor.

Section 9.02  Sales Tax Returns.

Franchisee agrees to furnish to Franchisor a copy of Franchisee’s sales tax returns (State and local),
payroll tax returns (Federal, State and local), and Federal and State income tax returns within thirty (30)
days after said returns are filed or required to be filed with the appropriate governmental agency.

Section 9.03  Report of Gross Revenues.

Franchisee shall furnish to Franchisor by the tenth (10") day of each month for the preceding
month, an electronic and/or written copy of Franchisee’s report of gross revenues, gross sales, or other data
specified by Franchisor (excluding employee- and employment-related information) in the form and format
required by Franchisor, and Franchisee agrees to provide Franchisor at all times with electronic access to
any and all information salond on its computerized point of sale cash register system and franchise back
office system, including, without limitation, individual customer data (e.g., names, addresses, emails, phone
numbers), individual and collective sales transaction data, and all other financial, revenues, sales, and
operational data (excluding employee and employment related information), and including reports of gross
revenues and gross sales associated with the Salon, which Franchisor shall have the right to collect at any
time, including on a daily and other basis.

Section 9.04  Audit.

Franchisor shall at all times be entitled to audit Franchisee’s gross monthly revenues by Franchisor,
its employees, agents or representatives. Such audit shall be limited to the determination of gross monthly
revenues and shall be conducted during normal business hours and either at the subject location or the
principal place of business of Franchisee. Franchisee agrees to supply Franchisor or its designated agent
with all information, data and records reasonably necessary to complete said audit other than information,
data, and records over which Franchisor has no authority to control and/or remedy such as Franchisee’s
employee records, as Franchisee exclusively controls its labor relations and employment practices. If it is
determined as a result of such audit that there has been a deficiency in the payments made to Franchisor,
then such deficiency shall become immediately due and payable with interest at the highest commercial
contract rate allowable under applicable State and/or Federal law not to exceed eighteen percent (18%) per
annum from the date when said payments should have been made. In addition, if any of Franchisee’s
reports shall be found to have understated gross monthly revenues by more than two percent (2%), in
addition to any royalties due Franchisor, Franchisee shall pay all of Franchisor’s reasonable costs and
expenses connected with said audit. If such audit discloses that any of Franchisee’s reports have understated
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gross monthly revenues by more than three percent (3%), Franchisor may, in addition to any other remedies,
terminate this Franchise Agreement by written notice to Franchisee, subject to Section 13.02 herein. Any
information gained from such audit shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed except to carry out the
purposes hereof.

Section 9.05  Definition of “Records”.

The term “records” as used in Section 9.04 shall include, but shall not be limited to, point of sale
cash register recordings, purchase records, bank statements, sales journals, payroll tax returns, sales receipts,
financial statements and other records normally maintained by such a business. It shall not include those
records over which Franchisor has no authority to control and/or remedy such as Franchisee’s employee
records, as Franchisee exclusively controls its labor relations and employment practices.

ARTICLE 10 - ASSIGNMENT
Section 10.01  Assignment By Franchisor.

This Agreement and the franchise granted hereunder are fully assignable by the Franchisor and shall
inure to the benefit of any assignee(s) or other legal successor(s) to the interest of the Franchisor herein,
subject only to the condition that the assignee of the Franchisor shall, subsequent to any such assignment,
remain liable, primarily and/or secondarily, for the performance of all obligations of the Franchisor under
this Agreement.

Section 10.02 Need for Franchisor’s Consent.

Franchisee understands and acknowledges that the rights and duties created by this Agreement are
personal to Franchisee or its owners and that the Franchisor has granted the franchise in reliance upon the
individual or collective character, skill, aptitude, business ability and financial capacity of Franchisee or its
owners. Therefore, except as hereinafter provided with respect to an assignment to a corporation, neither
the franchise nor the franchised business or any interest therein or any assets thereof nor any part or all of
the ownership of Franchisee may be voluntarily, involuntarily, directly or indirectly, assigned, sold,
subdivided, subfranchised or otherwise transferred by Franchisee, or its owners, including without limitation
by merger or consolidation, or issuance of additional securities representing ownership in Franchisee nor in
the event of the death of Franchisee or an owner of Franchisee, by will, declaration of or transfer in trust or
the laws of intestate succession without the prior written approval of the Franchisor, and any such
assignment or transfer without such approval shall constitute a breach hereof and conveys no rights to or
interests in the franchise, franchised business or Franchisee.

Section 10.03 Conditions For Consent.

If Franchisee or its owners are in full compliance with this Agreement, the Franchisor shall not
unreasonably withhold its approval of an assignment, provided that the proposed assignee(s) is, in the
opinion of Franchisor, of good moral character and has sufficient business experience, aptitude and financial
resources to own and operate the franchised business and otherwise meets the Franchisor’s then applicable
standards for franchisees, and further provided that the following conditions are met prior to, or concurrent
with, the effective date of the assignment:

1) Franchisee shall have paid such franchise fees, rents, advertising
contributions, amounts owed for purchases by Franchisee from the Franchisor or its
affiliates and any other amounts owed to the Franchisor or its affiliates which are then due
and unpaid and shall have submitted all reports required to be submitted;
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2 the assignee(s), if a new Franchisee, agrees to complete the training
program required of new Franchisees to Franchisor's satisfaction;

3) if required, the lessor of the premises of the franchised business has
consented to Franchisee’s assignment or sublease of said premises to the proposed
assignee(s);

4) the assignee(s) shall, and if a corporation or partnership, its owners shall,
at the Franchisor’s option, have executed and agreed to be bound by:

M a Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations agreement as
attached hereto, whereby the assignee assumes the obligation of
Franchisee under this Agreement; or

(i) the then current form of franchise agreement and such
ancillary agreements as are then customarily used by the Franchisor in the
grant of SUPERCUTS franchises, but which shall provide for the same
royalties and other franchise fees and advertising contributions required
hereunder and be a term equal to the remaining term of this Franchise
Agreement;

(5) Franchisee or assignee(s) shall have paid to the Franchisor the Franchisor’s
standard assignment fee as follows:

1 salon $2,500
2 salons $4,500
3 salons $6,000
4 salons $7,000
5 salons $7,500

Each salon thereafter is $500

The fees are used to defray expenses incurred by Franchisor in connection with the
assignment, including, without limitation, legal and accounting fees, credit and other
investigation charges and evaluation of the assignee(s) and the terms of the assignment;

(6) except to the extent limited or prohibited by applicable law, Franchisee
and each of its owners, if Franchisee is a corporation or partnership, shall have executed a
general release, in form satisfactory to Franchisor, of any and all claims against the
Franchisor and its affiliates, officers, directors, employees and agents;

(7) the Franchisor shall have approved the material terms and conditions of
such assignment and shall have determined that the price and terms of payment are not so
burdensome as to adversely affect the future operations of the franchised business by the
assignee(s); and

(8) Franchisee and each of its owners shall have entered into an agreement
with the Franchisor to subordinate its interest in installment or other payments from the
assignee(s) to assignee(s) obligations to Franchisor.

The Franchisor’s consent to an assignment of any interest subject to the restrictions of Sections 10.02 and
10.03 of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any claims it may have against the Franchisee, nor
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shall it be deemed a waiver of the Franchisor’s right to demand exact compliance with any of the terms or
conditions of the Franchise Agreement by the assignee.

Section 10.04 Assignment to Corporation.

Within sixty (60) days from the date of this Agreement, the franchise and the assets and liabilities of
the franchised business may be assigned to a newly organized corporation that conducts no business other
than the franchised business, which is actively managed by Franchisee and in which Franchisee owns and
controls all of the equity and voting power of all issued and outstanding capital stock. Such an assignment
shall not relieve Franchisee of his obligations hereunder, and Franchisee shall remain jointly and severally
liable for all obligations hereunder. The articles of incorporation, by-laws and other organizational
documents of such corporation shall recite that the issuance and assignment of any interest therein is
restricted by the terms of Sections 10.02 and 10.03 of this Agreement and all issued and outstanding stock
certificates of such corporation shall bear a legend reflecting or referring to the restrictions of said Sections
10.02 and 10.03.

Section 10.05 Franchisee’s Obligations After Assignment.

The assignment of the rights, duties and obligations of Franchisee pursuant to Section 10.03 hereof
shall not relieve Franchisee of the duties and obligations herein imposed on Franchisee. Provided, however,
if at the expiration of six (6) months after the effective date of any transfer, the transferee has not defaulted
or breached any of the terms or conditions of the then current franchise agreement, Franchisor shall release
Franchisee from all obligations or liabilities imposed on Franchisee pursuant to this Agreement. During
said six (6) month period, Franchisor shall give Franchisee written notice of any default or breach by said
transferee.

Section 10.06 Franchisor’s Right of First Refusal.

At any time within fifteen (15) days after receipt by Franchisor of a request to approve a transfer,
Franchisor may serve written notice on Franchisee requiring it to produce a signed copy of the proposed
offer to Franchisee to purchase or assign. Franchisor shall have no obligation to consider any request for
consent to any transferee if Franchisor does not receive such offer within ten (10) days after notice of
demand therefor shall have been duly given. Upon receipt of such offer from Franchisee, Franchisor shall
have the option of purchasing or otherwise acquiring such of Franchisee’s rights under this Agreement and
all such other property and rights of the Franchisee as may be embraced within said offer, that relate directly
to the operation of the Franchisee’s Supercuts salon, upon the same terms and conditions as those set forth
therein. Franchisor may exercise its option at any time within thirty (30) days after receipt of said offer
from Franchisee by giving written notice of its acceptance to Franchisee and shall have the greater of an
additional thirty (30) days or the time period provided in the offer to close the transaction. This Section
shall not be applicable to any transfer made pursuant to Section 10.04 or to any transfer by Franchisee (if an
individual) or its owners (if an entity, including the owners of an entity with an ownership interest in the
Franchisee entity) of their ownership interest in the Franchisee, the Franchise, this Agreement, and/or the
Salon to his or her spouse or child(ren), including pursuant to Section 10.09, provided that such spouse or
child(ren) satisfy all of the qualifications provided herein for a purchaser of a franchise.

Section 10.07 Public or Private Offerings.

In the event Franchisee (or any of its owners) shall, subject to the restrictions and conditions of
transfer contained in this Section 10.07, attempt to raise or secure funds by the sale of securities (including,
without limitation, common or preferred stock, bonds, debentures or general or limited partnership interests)
in Franchisee or any affiliate of Franchisee, Franchisee recognizing that the written information used with
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respect thereto may reflect upon the Franchisor, agrees to submit any such written information to the
Franchisor prior to its inclusion in any registration statement, prospectus or similar offering circular or
memorandum and to obtain the written consent of the Franchisor to the method of financing prior to any
offering or sale of such securities. The written consent of the Franchisor pursuant to this Section 10.07 shall
not imply or constitute the approval of the Franchisor with respect to the method of financing, the offering
literature submitted to the Franchisor or any other aspect of the offering. No information respecting the
Franchisor or any of its affiliates shall be included in any securities disclosure document, unless such
information has been furnished by the Franchisor, in writing, pursuant to the written request of the
Franchisee, in which the Franchisee states the specific purposes for which the information is to be used.
Should the Franchisor, in its sole discretion, object to any reference to the Franchisor or any of its affiliates
or to any of their businesses in such offering literature or prospectus, such literature or prospectus shall not
be used unless and until the objections of the Franchisor are withdrawn. The Franchisor assumes no
responsibility for the offering whatsoever.

The prospectus or other literature utilized in any such offering shall contain the following language
in bold-face type on the first textual page thereof:

“NEITHER SUPERCUTS, INC. NOR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES IS DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY THE ISSUER OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY. NEITHER
SUPERCUTS, INC. NOR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES ASSUMES ANY
RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO THIS OFFERING AND/OR THE
ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION SET FORTH HEREIN,
INCLUDING ANY STATEMENTS MADE WITH RESPECT TO ANY OF THEM.
NEITHER SUPERCUTS, INC. NOR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES ENDORSES OR
MAKES ANY RECOMMENDATION WITH RESPECT TO THE INVESTMENT
CONTEMPLATED BY THIS OFFERING.”

Franchisee and each of its owners agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Franchisor and its
affiliates, and their respective officers, directors, employees and agents, from any and all claims, demands,
liabilities, and all costs and expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred in
the defense of such claims, demands or liabilities, arising from the offer or sale of such securities whether
asserted by a purchaser of any such security or by a governmental agency. The Franchisor shall have the
right (but not the obligation) at Franchisee’s expense to defend any claims, demands or liabilities and/or to
participate in the defense of any action to which the Franchisor or any of its affiliates or any of their
respective officers, directors, employees or agents is named as a party.

Section 10.08 Need for Franchisor’s Written Consent To Transfer Rights.

Any attempt by the Franchisee to consummate the transfer of any rights or interests under this
Agreement without having received the prior written consent of Franchisor shall constitute a material breach
of this Agreement and Franchisor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon written notice to
Franchisee subject to Section 13.02.

Section 10.09 Participation In Franchise By Deceased Franchisee’s Survivors

@ Notwithstanding anything in this Article 10 to the contrary, Franchisor
shall not deny the surviving spouse, heirs or estate the opportunity to participate in the
ownership of the Franchise for a reasonable time following the death of the Franchisee or
its majority shareholder. During that time the surviving spouse, heirs, or estate shall either
satisfy all of the qualifications provided herein for a purchaser of a franchise or sell,
transfer, or assign the franchise to a person who satisfies such qualifications. The rights
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granted pursuant to this Section shall be granted subject to the surviving spouse, heirs or
estate of the deceased maintaining all standards and obligations of the Franchise.

(b) Nothing in subdivision Section 10.09(a) shall prohibit the Franchisor from
exercising the right of first refusal to purchase a franchise after receipt of a bona fide offer
to purchase the Franchise by a proposed purchaser of the Franchise.

ARTICLE 11 - INSURANCE/INDEMNIFICATION
Section 11.01 Insurance.

In addition to any insurance required of Franchisee pursuant to any lease relating to the subject
location, Franchisee shall purchase and maintain in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement
from companies with an A.M. Best Rating of at least “A” who are authorized to do business in the state of
the subject location policies of insurance, naming Franchisor, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliates and their
respective officers, directors, employees and agents as additional insureds, at Franchisee’s sole cost and
expense.

No policy shall contain a deductible in excess of $25,000 without Franchisor’s prior approval.
Satisfaction of any and all deductibles shall be the sole responsibility of the Franchisee.

Initially, said insurance will conform to the following specifications:

A. Combined single limit, liability insurance and property insurance
including, but not limited to, “all risk” buildings and contents insurance (including
replacement cost and plate glass provisions) for all leased or owned property, and general
liability insurance (including premise operations, products, professional malpractice, and
personal injury). The policies cannot contain any provision that would preclude coverage
for suits or claims brought by an additional insured against a named insured. The general
liability coverage must provide for a total combined single limit for bodily injury and
property damage of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate. This
limit may be obtained through combining primary commercial general liability and
excess/umbrella policies.

B. Automobile insurance (including owned, hired or leased, non-ownership,
medical payments and uninsured motorist) with a combined single limit for bodily injury
and property damage of at least $1,000,000 per accident. The limit may be provided
through a combination of primary and umbrella/excess liability policies.

C. An all inclusive standard umbrella policy of at least $2,000,000 Umbrella
and/or excess liability policies used to comply with general liability and/or automobile
liability limits shown above shall be warranted to be excess of limits provided by primary
general liability, automobile and employers liability. Umbrella and/or excess liability
policies used to comply with general liability and/or automobile liability limits shown
above shall include additional insureds as stated in the first paragraph of this Section 11.01.

D. Worker’s compensation or its equivalent as required by State law and
Employers Liability insurance.

In addition, Franchisor recommends that Franchisee obtain Cyber Liability
insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence and an annual
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aggregate of $1,000,000 covering claims involving privacy violations, information theft,
damage to or destruction of electronic information, intentional and/or unintentional release
of private information, alteration of electronic information, extortion and network security.

Franchisor shall have the right, upon thirty (30) days written notice, to require either an increase in said
policy limits or additional coverage if Franchisor, in its sole discretion, deems such increase or additional
coverage advisable. Franchisee shall annually supply Franchisor with current Certificates of Insurance
evidencing the above required coverages and indicating full payment of insurance policies in conformity
with Franchisor’s then current requirements and copies of all applicable policies. Said policies shall contain
endorsements requiring the insurer to give Franchisor thirty (30) days advance written notice in the event of
any cancellation or change in the coverage, scope, or amount of such policy.

Section 11.02 Indemnification of Franchisor.

Franchisee agrees, during and after the term of this Agreement, to indemnify, defend, and hold
Franchisor, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliates, directors, officers, employees, and agents harmless from
and against any and all loss, damage, claims, whether or not properly founded, liability and attorneys’ fees
and other costs and expenses incurred by Franchisor as the result of any violation of this Agreement by, or
any act of omission or commission on the part of Franchisee, or any of it agents, servants or employees, and
from all claims, damages, causes of action, suits or rights of any persons, firm or corporations arising from
Franchisee’s operation of the franchise herein discussed. Franchisor and the other indemnified parties shall
have the right (but not the obligation) at Franchisee’s expense to defend any such claims, demands, or
liabilities and/or to participate in the defense of any action to which the Franchisor or any of its parent,
subsidiaries, affiliates or any of their respective officers, directors, employees and agents is hamed as a
party. Franchisor, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliates, directors, officers, employees and agents may
recover fully under this indemnification provision. Indemnified parties shall not be required to mitigate
damages or seek recovery through an insurer.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Franchisor agrees, during and after the term of this Agreement, to
indemnify and hold Franchisee, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliates, directors, officers, employees, and
agents harmless from any and all claims, causes of action, suits, rights, losses, damages, and attorneys’ fees
and other costs incurred by Franchisee (the “Franchisee Losses”) arising out of claims of third parties to the
extent directly caused by the negligence, willful or intentional misconduct, or breach of this Agreement by
Franchisor, its agents, servants or employees. Franchisee shall not be required to indemnify or hold
Franchisor (or its parent, subsidiaries and affiliates, directors, officers, employees, and agents) harmless
from any Franchisee Losses for which Franchisor is obligated to indemnify and hold harmless pursuant to
the preceding sentence.

In addition, except as provided in the following sentence, Franchisor will (1) defend Franchisee, its
parent, subsidiaries and affiliates, directors, officers, employees, and agents harmless against any and all
claims of wrongful termination, harassment, or discrimination caused directly and principally or alleged by
Franchisee’s employees to have been caused directly and principally by the negligence, willful or intentional
misconduct, and/or breach of this Agreement by Franchisor (the “Employee Claims”), and (2) indemnify
and hold harmless Franchisee from all Franchisee Losses to the extent resulting from such Employee
Claims. Franchisee shall not be required to indemnify, defend, or hold Franchisor (or its parent, subsidiaries
and affiliates, directors, officers, employees, and agents) harmless from such Employee Claims, unless such
Employee Claims are directly and principally caused by Franchisee, in which case Franchisee shall defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless Franchisor, its parent, subsidiaries, affiliates, directors, officers, employees,
and agents from such Employee Claims consistent with the first paragraph above in this Section 11.02.
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ARTICLE 12 - RELATIONSHIPS OF PARTIES/REPRESENTATIONS
Section 12.01 No Representation by Franchisor.

It is specifically recognized and acknowledged by Franchisee that the success of the business
venture to be undertaken by Franchisee by virtue of this Agreement depends to a great extent upon the
ability of Franchisee as an independent party and entrepreneur as well as on market conditions beyond the
control of either Franchisor or Franchisee. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisee has entered into this
Agreement after making an independent investigation of Franchisor’s operations and programs and not upon
any representation as to the profits, success, or other benefits which Franchisee will realize. Franchisee
acknowledges that there have been no representations or warranties not expressly stated in this Agreement
made by Franchisor or any representative thereof or any other person on its behalf with respect to the
potential success of Franchisee’s business or otherwise.

Section 12.02 Franchisee Shall Not Bind or Obligate Franchisor.

This Agreement does not cause Franchisee to be an agent, legal representative, joint venturer,
partner, employee, or servant of Franchisor for any purpose whatsoever. Nor is Franchisor the employer or
joint employer of Franchisee’s employees. Franchisee is an independent contractor and in no way
authorized to make any contract, agreement, warranty, or representation on behalf of the Franchisor or to
create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of Franchisor. Franchisee agrees that nothing in this
Agreement creates a fiduciary or similar relationship with Franchisor. Under no circumstances shall
Franchisor be liable for any act, omission, debt, or any other obligation of Franchisee. In all public records
and in its relationship with other persons, on letterheads, and business forms, Franchisee shall indicate its
independent ownership of said business, and that it is only a franchisee of Franchisor. Franchisee agrees to
exhibit at the Salon in a place designated by Franchisor a notification that it is a franchisee of Franchisor.
Franchisor will not exercise direct or indirect control over the working conditions of Salon personnel, except
to the extent that such indirect control is related to Franchisor’s legitimate interest in protecting the quality
of the Supercuts brand. Franchisor does not share or codetermine the terms and conditions of employment
of Franchisee’s employees nor does Franchisor affect matters relating to the employment relationship
between Franchisee and Franchisee’s employees, such as employee selection, promotion, termination, hours
worked, rates of pay, other benefits, work assigned, discipline, adjustment of grievances and complaints,
and working conditions. To that end, Franchisee agrees to identify itself conspicuously in all dealings with
Salon personnel as the employer of such personnel and that Franchisor is not their employer and does not
engage in any employer-type activities for which only franchisees are responsible, such as employee
selection, promotion, termination, hours worked, rates of pay, other benefits, work assigned, discipline,
adjustment of grievances and complaints, and working conditions.

ARTICLE 13- TERMINATION
Section 13.01 Right of Franchisee to Terminate When Not in Default

A In the event Franchisor materially fails to comply with this Agreement and
does not correct the failure or provide reasonable evidence of its effort to correct
the failure within sixty (60) days and further, provided Franchisee is not in default
of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, or any other Agreement
between Franchisee and Franchisor, Franchisee shall have the right to terminate
this Agreement by giving Franchisor notice at least One Hundred Twenty (120)
days prior to any intended termination date. During said period Franchisee shall
continue to maintain complete operations as if said notice had not been given.
Franchisee shall fully cooperate with Franchisor to expedite the transfer of said

-25-
10/2024



business to Franchisor. Such notice of termination shall not entitle Franchisee to
the return of any fees paid to Franchisor nor shall Franchisee be relieved of any
debt, duty or obligation owing to Franchisor.

B. Provided Franchisee is not in default of any of the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, or any other agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor and
further provided the Franchisee guarantees to the satisfaction of Franchisor to pay
Franchisor for any and all present and future lease obligations, Franchisee shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement without cause by giving Franchisor
notice at least one hundred twenty (120) days prior to any intended termination
date. During said period, Franchisee shall continue to maintain operations as if
said notice had not been given including the payment of all obligations owed to
Franchisor.

Franchisor agrees that, if at the end of the aforementioned one hundred
twenty (120) day period it elects to operate the Franchise, it shall be responsible for
any and all future lease obligations. Franchisor further agrees to offset amounts
owed by Franchisee to Franchisor for lease obligations by any proceeds received
from a sub tenant or other operator provided the landlord for said location has
consented to such sub tenant or operator.

Section 13.02 Grounds for Termination

A. The third written notice within any period of twenty-four (24) months to
Franchisee by Franchisor of any breach or default, whether subsequently cured or not, of
any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement and/or the Sublease, including a notice
of failure to cure a breach or default, shall give Franchisor the immediate right and option
to terminate this Agreement.

B. Franchisee shall have the following periods of time to cure any breach or
default of the terms and conditions of the Agreement:

1. Within five (5) days after Franchisor gives Franchisee
written notice that royalty payments, advertising fund payments, rents, or
other payments or revenue reports were not received in a timely manner;

2. Within five (5) days after Franchisor gives Franchisee
written notice that an uncertified stylist is cutting hair in franchised salon;

3. Within thirty (30) days after Franchisor gives Franchisee
written notice of violation of salon appearance standards in the event the
correction of such violation requires the expenditure of $4,000 or less and
within sixty (60) days of such notice in the event the correction of such
violation requires an expenditure of more than $4,000; or

4. Within twenty (20) days after Franchisor gives Franchisee
written notice of default in connection with any curable default not
otherwise addressed in this Section 13.02, in the event cure of such default
requires an expenditure of $500 or less and within thirty (30) days of such
notice in the event cure of such default requires an expenditure greater than
$500. If correcting the violations presents obstacles other than
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expenditure, the time period shall be reasonable but under no
circumstances will it be longer than ninety (90) days.

Failure to cure within the aforementioned cure periods will be considered to be an
additional violation if notice of this additional violation is given as described and also
includes a notation stating that this is the second notice and any further notices in the next
twenty-four (24) months may result in termination of the Franchise. Also, failure to cure
within the time specified by Franchisor in the notice to Franchisee that the violation was not
cured prior to expiration of the cure period will be an additional violation provided notice is
given as described. This additional violation, provided there were no previous violations in
the prior twenty-four (24) months, will be the third violation entitling Franchisor to the
remedy specified in 13.02.A. herein. A material breach of any of the terms or conditions of
the Sublease not caused by Franchisor’s acts or omissions shall be a breach of the Franchise
Agreement provided however, a good faith dispute of an alleged payment due shall not
constitute a material breach.

C. The notice referred to in B will be sent by overnight courier service or
certified mail, return receipt requested, and will describe specifically what the Franchisee
must do to return to compliance and by what date.

D. Upon the occurrence of any of the following events, Franchisee shall be in
default hereunder, and Franchisor may, at its option, terminate this Agreement and all rights
granted hereunder, without affording Franchisee any opportunity to cure the default,
effective immediately upon receipt of notice by Franchisee:

1. The Franchisee becomes insolvent or commits an act of
bankruptcy, or makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or
to an agent authorized to liquidate his property or assets, or becomes or is
adjudicated a bankrupt, or voluntarily files a petition in bankruptcy or
reorganization, or to effect a plan or other arrangement with creditors, or
files an answer to the creditor’s petition or other petitions filed against him
(admitting the material allegations thereof) for an adjudication, or for
reorganization, or to effect a plan or other arrangement with creditors or
applies for or suffers the appointment of a receiver or trustee of any of his
assets and property, or such receiver or trustee is appointed for any of his
property or assets, and such trustee or receiver so appointed is not
discharged within fifteen (15) days after the date of his appointment, or all
or substantially all of the property of the Franchisee is attached by the
United States or any officer or instrumentality thereof, and so remains and
continues for a period of fifteen (15) days, or a writ or warrant of
attachment, or any similar process is issued by any court against all or any
substantial portion of the property or assets of the Franchisee and such
writ, warrant of attachment, or any similar process is not released or
bonded within fifteen (15) days after entry or levy.

2. The closing of the Franchisee business for a period of five
(5) or more consecutive days without prior approval in writing of the
Franchisor except for acts of God and other circumstances clearly beyond
Franchisee’s control.
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3. An audit by Franchisor discloses that any of Franchisee’s
reports in connection with the Franchise have understated gross monthly
revenues by more than three percent (3%).

4. Franchisee or any owners thereof:

a. Makes a material misrepresentation or
omission to Franchisor in connection with the Franchise;

b. Fails to open the Franchise within 120
days of date franchisee takes possession of the leased
premises unless such failure is not within the reasonable
control of Franchisee;

C. Is convicted of a felony;

d. Fails to maintain required insurance in
connection with the Franchise;

e. Unreasonably interferes with inspection
rights of Franchisor in connection with the Franchise;

f. Participates in dishonest or unethical
conduct which adversely and materially affects
Franchisor’s marks, goodwill and reputation;

g. Uses or discloses, without authorization,
the Operations Manual or other confidential information;

h. Knowingly fails to pay Federal, State or
local taxes in connection with the Franchise;

i. Fails to perform its obligations under a
guarantee or similar debt obligation of Franchisor or an
affiliate thereof, in connection with the Franchise, so that
the creditor threatens to enforce or has enforced its
remedies against the Franchisor, and such default is not
cured within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof;

J- Defaults in the performance of the terms
and conditions of any note, mortgage, deed of trust,
security interest or other securities instruments, in
connection with the Franchise, and such default is not
cured within the applicable period provided by such
instrument after written notice thereof to Franchisee;

k. Diverts, at any time, any business or any
of the products from the Franchise, including the sale of
any hair care product to a non end user customer from the
Franchised location or the sale of hair care products
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through other distribution channels (including the
Internet);

5. If Franchisee’s license to operate shall expire, be
revoked, suspended, or terminated, or Franchisee’s right to operate
the operation is terminated or suspended, then Franchisor shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement upon ten (10) days
written notice to Franchisee.

The defaults provided in Subsections D.1. through D.5 are serious and may warrant cure requirements up to
and including the sale of the Franchise, and/or placing the Franchise under independent management. In the
event the Franchisor requires the Franchisee to sell the Franchise, the Franchisee shall have a reasonable
period of time not to exceed one hundred twenty (120) days from the date of notice to that effect to sell the
Franchise. Such sale shall be subject to all of the provisions of this Agreement.  In  the event the
Franchisor requires the Franchisee to sell the Franchise and/or requires the Franchisee to place the Franchise
under independent management, a party selected and agreed upon by the majority of the Supercuts
Executive Council shall operate the Franchise on the Franchisee’s behalf. In the event an agreement is not
reached by the Supercuts Executive Council, the Franchisor or a designee of the Franchisor shall operate the
Franchise. In this event, all items of income and expense shall be accounted for by the Franchisor, subject
to review by the Franchisee. Any profits attributable to this period shall be payable to the Franchisee,
subject to offset for obligations owed to the Franchisor, and any losses shall be the responsibility of the
Franchisee and shall be paid to the Franchisor prior to or concurrent with the sale of the Franchise or, if
there is no sale, the losses shall be immediately paid to the Franchisor. In the event that the Franchisor, a
designee of the Franchisor, or a third party selected and agreed upon by the majority of the Supercuts
Executive Council assumes the Salon’s management, the manager shall not exercise direct or indirect
control over the working conditions of the Franchisee’s employees, except to the extent that such indirect
control is related to the Franchisor’s legitimate interest in protecting the quality of the Supercuts brand.

If the Franchisor requires the Franchisee to sell its business, and the Franchisee is unable to sell the
Franchise prior to the expiration of one hundred twenty (120) days from the date of notice, the termination
shall immediately be administered pursuant to Section 13.03.

Section 13.03 Franchisor’s Rights.

If this Agreement is terminated for any reason whatsoever, the Franchisor shall have the right
without obligation to remove from Franchisee’s premises all identification to an extent and in a manner
sufficient to remove therefrom all similarities to the appearance of a franchised licensee; and, in addition:

A All Franchisee’s rights as a franchisee shall terminate and Franchisee will
immediately thereafter cease to use by advertising or otherwise, the “Supercuts” programs
or any part thereof, or any forms, systems, slogans, signs, marks, symbols, or devices used
in connection with the “Supercuts” program, including the name “Supercuts” in any
manner whatsoever, and similar names as referred to in this Agreement.

B. Franchisee will assist Franchisor in every way possible to bring about a
complete and effective transfer of the business, its customers, facilities, and services to
Franchisor or its designee. In the event Franchisee’s fixtures, equipment and other hard
assets are transferred to Franchisor at Franchisee’s request, the fair market value of such
assets at the time of transfer shall be credited toward Franchisee’s account.
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C. Franchisee will pay all debts owing to Franchisor, including but not
limited to fees, immediately upon termination.

D. Franchisee will pay all creditors with respect to franchise operations
immediately upon termination.

E. Franchisee will return immediately to Franchisor in good condition all
manuals furnished by Franchisor, all advertising material, stationery, printed forms, and all
other materials relating to the operation of the Franchise in his possession at the time of
such termination.

F. Franchisee shall relinquish and take all steps necessary to transfer all
telephone numbers, listings and directory advertising relating to the subject location (or
Franchisee’s business) into Franchisor’s name.

G. Franchisee will comply with all the provisions of this contract relative to
termination.

Section 13.04 Franchisor’s Repurchase of Merchandise.

In the event of the termination of this Agreement for any reason, Franchisor shall repurchase from
Franchisee, and Franchisee shall sell to Franchisor, all merchandise bearing Franchisor’s name or the name
“Supercuts.” Said merchandise shall be purchased at the then current wholesale price at which Franchisor
sells said merchandise, or if Franchisor no longer sells said merchandise, at its original cost to Franchisee.

Section 13.05 Franchisor’s Additional Options - Franchisee in Default.

Prior to the termination of this Agreement, if the Franchisee fails to pay any amounts owed to the
Franchisor or its affiliates or fails to comply with any term of this Agreement, then in addition to any right
the Franchisor may have to terminate this Agreement or to bring a claim for damages, the Franchisor shall
have the option:

A To remove the listing of the salon from all advertising published or
approved by the Franchisor;

B. To prohibit the Franchisee from attending any meetings or seminars held
or sponsored by the Franchisor or taking place on the premises of the Franchisor;

C. To terminate access to any computer or inventory control or related system
provided to franchisees by the Franchisor;

D. To suspend all services provided to the Franchisee under this Agreement
or otherwise, including, but not limited to inspections, training, marketing assistance, and
sale of products and supplies; and/or

E. To take possession and assume management of the salon.

The Franchisor’s actions, as outlined in this paragraph, may continue until the Franchisee has brought its
account current, cured any default, and complied with the Franchisor’s requirements, and the Franchisor has
acknowledged the same in writing. The taking of any of the actions permitted in this Section 13.05 shall not
suspend or release the Franchisee from any obligation that would otherwise be owed to the Franchisor or its
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affiliate under the terms of this Agreement or otherwise. In the event that the Franchisor takes possession
and assumes management of the Salon, the manager shall not exercise direct or indirect control over the
working conditions of the Franchisee’s employees, except to the extent that such indirect control is related
to the Franchisor’s legitimate interest in protecting the quality of the Supercuts brand.

Section 13.06 Arbitration of Disputes.

Except as provided in Section 13.08, all controversies, disputes or claims arising between
Franchisor, its affiliates, officers, directors, employees and servants, and Franchisee, its affiliates, officers,
directors, employees and servants, in connection with, arising from, or with respect to: (1) any provision of
this Agreement or any other related agreement; (2) the relationship of the parties hereto; (3) the validity of
this Agreement or any other related agreement, or any provision thereof; or (4) any specification, standard or
operating procedure relating to the establishment or operation of the franchised business which shall not be
resolved within fifteen (15) days after either party shall notify the other in writing of such controversy,
dispute or claim, shall be submitted for arbitration on demand of either party. Such arbitration proceedings
shall be conducted in Minneapolis, Minnesota and, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, shall be
conducted in accordance with the Federal Arbitration Act and then current Commercial Arbitration Rules of
the American Arbitration Association. The arbitrator shall have the right to award or include in the award
any relief which the arbitrator deems proper in the circumstances, including without limitation, money
damages (with interest on unpaid amounts from date due), specific performance and injunctive relief.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the arbitrator shall not have the right to award punitive damages or to
arbitrate class-wide disputes. The award and decision of the arbitrator shall be conclusive and binding upon
all parties hereto and certain non-signatories and judgment upon the award may be entered in any court of
competent jurisdiction. The parties acknowledge and agree that any arbitration award may be enforced
against either or both of them in a court of competent jurisdiction and each waives any right to contest the
validity or enforceability of such award. The parties further agree to be bound by the provision of any
statute of limitations which would be otherwise applicable to the controversy, dispute or claim which is the
subject of any arbitration proceeding initiated hereunder. Without limiting the foregoing, the parties shall be
entitled in any such arbitration proceeding to the entry of an order by a court of competent jurisdiction
pursuant to an opinion of the arbitrator for specific performance of any of the requirements of this
Agreement. This provision shall continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Section 13.07 Cumulative Rights.

The rights of Franchisor and Franchisee hereunder are cumulative and no exercise or enforcement
by Franchisor or Franchisee of any right or remedy hereunder shall preclude the exercise or enforcement by
Franchisor or Franchisee of any other right or remedy hereunder or to which Franchisor or Franchisee is
entitled by law to enforce.

Section 13.08 Rights to Premises.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections 13.06 and 13.07, Franchisor shall have the right to
enforce by judicial process any rights it may have to possession of the premises under any lease or sublease
with Franchisee or any matters relating to improper use of Franchisor’s trademark. Further, Franchisee
agrees that Franchisor shall have the right to seek preliminary injunctive relief to restrain conduct by
Franchisee in the development or operation of the Salon that could materially damage the goodwill
associated with the trademarks and “SUPERCUTS” salons, provided that Franchisor agrees to arbitrate any
such dispute concurrently with and subsequent to the grant or denial of such preliminary injunctive relief,
and the sole remedy of Franchisee, in the event of entry of a preliminary injunction, shall be the dissolution
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of such injunction, if warranted upon hearing duly had (all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful
issuance of any such injunction being expressly waived hereby).

Section 13.09 Prevailing Party.

If Franchisor or Franchisee is required to enforce this Agreement in a judicial or arbitration
proceeding, the party prevailing in such proceeding shall be entitled to reimbursement of its costs and
expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable accounting fees, attorneys’ fees, expert witness fees, cost
of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, travel expenses and arbitrator’s fees. Attorneys’ fees shall
include, without limitation, reasonable legal fees, whether incurred prior to, or in preparation for or
contemplation of the filing of any written demand or any claim, action, hearing or proceeding to enforce the
obligations of Franchisor or Franchisee under this Agreement or any other related agreement between the
parties.

Section 13.10 Franchisee and Franchisor Waiver of Punitive and Related Damages.

FRANCHISOR AND FRANCHISEE WAIVE, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY
LAW, ANY RIGHT TO OR CLAIM FOR ANY PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES AGAINST
THE OTHER AND AGREE THAT, IN THE EVENT OF A DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THE
PARTY MAKING A CLAIM WILL BE LIMITED TO EQUITABLE RELIEF AND TO RECOVERY OF
ANY ACTUAL DAMAGES IT SUSTAINS.

FRANCHISOR AND FRANCHISEE IRREVOCABLY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY
ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY, BROUGHT
BY EITHER PARTY.

ARTICLE 14 - LICENSES
Section 14.01 Franchisee’s Duty to Obtain; Consequences If Denied.

In the event that any license is required by the appropriate authorities of the State in which
Franchisee shall have an office or location pursuant to the laws thereof, then this Agreement is contingent
upon the Franchisee securing such license. Franchisee agrees to make due and diligent application for such
license and shall cooperate with the authorities in connection with such license application. In the event
after such due and diligent application the Franchisee shall be unable at least thirty (30) days after the
effective date hereof to secure such license, Franchisee shall give written notice to the Franchisor by
certified mail of his inability to secure such a license. Upon expiration of ten (10) days from date of receipt
of such notice, this Agreement shall be deemed null and void and have no further effect. Except for such
training fees paid pursuant to Section 4.04, all monies paid hereunder by the Franchisee to the Franchisor
shall be refunded. All sums due to the Franchisee after deducting appropriate charges shall be returned
within ten (10) days after receipt of such termination notice. Franchisee agrees that he will make immediate
application to the proper authorities of the State in which his office or location is located to obtain such
license and shall diligently and in good faith do all such things as may be necessary for that purpose. The
Franchisee represents that he has no knowledge or reason to believe that a license would not be granted to
him on proper application.
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ARTICLE 15 - MISCELLANEOUS
Section 15.01 Waiver.

The failure, delay, omission or forbearance on the part of Franchisor to exercise any right, option, or
power arising out of any breach or default by Franchisee shall not constitute a waiver by Franchisor of that
right, option, or power or any other or subsequent right option or power.

Section 15.02 Governing Laws.

This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the state in which
the Franchise is located; provided, however, that any provision in this Agreement that in any way
contravenes the laws of any state or jurisdiction shall be deemed not to be a part of this Agreement.

Section 15.03 Definition of Franchise Agreement Terms.

All terms and words used in this Agreement, regardless of the number and gender in which they are
used, shall be deemed and construed to include any other number, singular or plural, and any other gender,
masculine, feminine or neuter, as the context or sense of this Agreement or any paragraph or clause herein
may require, the same as if such words had been fully and properly written in the number and gender.

Section 15.04 Instrument Contains Entire Agreement.

This instrument and the lease and Sublease referred to in Section 5.01 hereof, contain the entire
agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, inducements, promises, or
agreements, oral or otherwise. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor has not made any representations,
promises, or inducements, not embodied herein. Nothing in the Agreement waives the Franchisee’s reliance
on the representations made in the Franchise Disclosure Document.

Section 15.05 Affect of Invalidity - Part of Agreement.

Should any part of this Agreement for any reason be declared invalid, such decision shall not affect
the validity of any remaining portion, which remaining portion shall remain in force and effect as if this
Agreement had been executed with the individual portion thereof eliminated, and it is hereby declared the
intention of the parties hereto that they would have entered into this Agreement notwithstanding the invalid
portion hereof.

Section 15.06 Notice Requirements.

All notices and reports to Franchisor or Franchisee, if not personally served, shall be deemed so
delivered one (1) business day after sending by facsimile with a confirming return facsimile or two (2)
business days after deposit with a comparable overnight courier company such as Federal Express, DHL or
UPS or three (3) business days after being placed in the U.S. mail by Registered or Certified Mail, return
receipt requested. All notices shall be sent postage prepaid and addressed to the respective party as follows,
or as either party may from time to time designate in writing.
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“Franchisor” “Franchisee”

SUPERCUTS, INC.

Attn: General Counsel

3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600
Minneapolis, MN 55416

Section 15.07 Email.

In addition to using customary means of communications (e.g. telephone, facsimile, U.S. mail),
Franchisee shall establish, maintain and use an active email account for routine communications with
Franchisor. Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with prompt notice of any changes to such email account.

Section 15.08 Written Modifications Only.

This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a written document of equal dignity and
executed by both parties.

Section 15.09 Agreement Binding on Successors.

This Agreement shall be binding on the parties, their heirs, executors, personal representatives,
SUCCEssOrs or assigns.

Section 15.10 Substitution of Valid Provisions.

To the extent that either Section 2.07 or Section 2.08 is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope
in terms of area, business activity prohibited, or length of time, but may be made enforceable by reductions
of any or all thereof, Franchisee and the Franchisor agree that same shall be enforced to the fullest extent
permissible under the laws and public policies applied in the jurisdiction in which enforcement is sought.

Section 15.11 Definition of “Corporation”.

As used in this Agreement, the term “Corporation” shall include limited liability companies.

Section 15.12 Duplication Originals.

This Agreement is executed in duplicate originals, any one of which may be introduced into
evidence as conclusive of the content thereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have entered into this Agreement this day of
, 20 .

“Franchisor” “Franchisee”

SUPERCUTS, INC.

By: By:
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT “A”

REGIS CORPORATION

3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600
Minneapolis, MN 55416

Phone: (952) 947-7777 FAX: (952) 995-3080
AUTHORIZATION FOR DIRECT PAYMENT

| hereby authorize Regis Corporation to initiate Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) or Automated Clearing House
(ACH) transactions against my checking/savings account and | instruct the financial institution named below to
honor said transactions. This authorization shall remain in force until revocation in writing.

Salon Number Salon Location
Name of Franchisee (Please print)
Signature of Franchisee Date
State Date (for internal use only)
Name of Financial Institution ACH for:
Royalty/AD fund
Training
Street Address of Financial Institution Product

Miscellaneous

City/State/Zip of Financial Institution

Account Number: Checking Savings

Bank Routing Number (ABA):

STAPLE VOIDED CHECK HERE:

Note: Please submit one form per bank account. Make additional copies of this form if necessary.
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GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS given this day of
, 20 , by .

(Individual, hushand and wife, partners, shareholders)

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of that certain Franchise Agreement of
even date herewith (the “Agreement”) by Supercuts, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Franchisor”), each
of the undersigned hereby, jointly and severally, unconditionally (a) guarantees to the Franchisor, and its
successors and assigns, for the term of the Agreement and thereafter as provided in the Agreement, that

(“Franchisee™) shall punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, agreement and covenant set
forth in the Agreement; and (b) agrees to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the breach of,
each and every provision in the Agreement, including both monetary obligations and obligations to take or
refrain from taking specific actions or to engage or refrain from engaging in specific activities, including
without limitation the provisions of Sections 2.07 and 2.08. Each of the undersigned waives: (1)
acceptance and notice of acceptance by Franchisor of the foregoing undertakings; (2) notice of demand for
payment of any indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed; (3) protest and
notice of default to any party with respect to the indebtedness or nonperformance of obligations hereby
guaranteed; (4) any right he/she may have to require that an action be brought against Franchisee or any
other person as a condition of liability; and (5) any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to
which he/she may be entitled.

Each of the undersigned consents and agrees that: (1) his/her direct and immediate liability under
this guaranty shall be joint and several; (2) he/she shall render any payment or performance required under
the Agreement upon demand if Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so; (3) such liability shall not be
contingent or conditioned upon pursuit by Franchisor of any remedies against Franchisee or any other
person; and (4) such liability shall not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of
time, credit or other indulgence which Franchisor may from time to time grant to Franchisee or to any other
person, including without limitation the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the
compromise or release of any claims, none of which shall in any way modify or amend this guaranty, which
shall be continuing and irrevocable during the term of the Agreement.

The undersigned hereby agree that (a) the Percentage of Ownership in Franchisee set forth below
equals 100% of the ownership of Franchisee and (b) notwithstanding any percentage of ownership stated
below, such percentage shall in no way limit each of the undersigned’s liability under the terms of this
Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed his signature on the same

day and year as the Agreement was executed.

GUARANTOR(S)

Signature

(Printed Name

%

Signature

(Printed Name

%

Signature

(Printed Name

%

Signature

(Printed Name

%

Signature

(Printed Name

%
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LOCATION IDENTIFICATION AMENDMENT

THIS LOCATION IDENTIFICATION AMENDMENT (the “Amendment”) is entered
into as of , 20 (the "Effective Date," regardless of the dates of the
parties' signatures) by and between SUPERCUTS, INC. ("Franchisor™) and

("Franchisee") and is made a part of that franchise agreement dated

, 20__ (“Franchise Agreement”).

When Franchisor and Franchisee first signed the Franchise Agreement, Franchisee had
not yet located and/or secured the site for its SUPERCUTS Salon. Now that Franchisee has done
so, Franchisor and Franchisee desire to identify the Salon's location within the Franchise
Agreement's text and, for that reason, agree as follows:

1. Section 2.01 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to insert the
following Salon address into the blank that now appears:

2. Except as above amended, all the terms, provisions, and covenants contained in the
Franchise Agreement are in all respects hereby ratified and confirmed in their entirety.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Franchisor and Franchisee have caused this Amendment to be
duly executed as of the dates set forth by their names, but to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

SUPERCUTS, INC.

By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
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AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT APPLICABLE TO PURCHASE OF
COMPANY-OWNED SALONS

THIS AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (the “Amendment”) is entered into as
of , 20 (the “Effective Date”, regardless of the dates
of the parties’ signatures) by and between SUPERCUTS, INC. (“Franchisor”) and
(“Franchisee”) and is made part of that franchise
agreement dated ,20  (“Franchise Agreement”).

Franchisee agreed to purchase the Salon (the “Acquired Salon”) that is the subject of the
Franchise Agreement from Franchisor’s affiliate pursuant to the Agreement for Purchase and
Sale of Assets dated , 20__ (the “Purchase Agreement”) or the Salon is a
new salon (the “New Salon”) developed under the Development Agreement Franchisee entered
into pursuant to such Purchase Agreement. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Franchisee and
Franchisor agreed to amend the Franchise Agreement as follows:

1. If the Salon is an Acquired Salon, the second paragraph of Section 4.04 of the Franchise
Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

“The monthly royalty fee is 6% of combined net service revenues and net merchandise
revenues from the Salon open date until the Franchise Agreement expires or is terminated.”

2. If the Salon is an Acquired Salon or a New Salon, Section 8.05 is hereby amended to
delete the following sentence:

“Franchisee may purchase said approved products from any reputable supplier, distributor or
wholesaler of said products.”
and replace it with:

“Franchisee shall purchase all hair care products, supplies, and merchandise, including,
without limitation, all retail inventory, backbar and shop supplies for use and resale at the
Salon exclusively from Franchisor or Franchisor’s affiliate or Franchisor’s designated or
approved supplier.”

3. If the Salon is an Acquired Salon to be converted to the Supercuts brand from a different
brand, Section 5.02 is hereby amended by adding the following to the end of the first paragraph:

“Franchisee shall convert such Salon to the then-current design for Supercuts salons, by
engaging Franchisor’s affiliate to provide construction management services and furniture,
fixture, and equipment coordination services pursuant to Franchisor’s affiliate’s then-current
standard agreement and fee. Franchisee shall be solely responsible for all costs and expenses
associated with such conversion.”

4. Except as above amended, all the terms, provisions, and covenants contained in the
Franchise Agreement are in all respects hereby ratified and confirmed in their entirety.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Franchisor and Franchisee have caused this Amendment to be
duly executed as of the dates set forth by their names, but to be effective as of the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
SUPERCUTS, INC.

By: By:
Name: Name:
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SUBLEASE

This Sublease is made on this day of , 20 , between SUPERCUTS, INC,,
a Delaware corporation (“Sublandlord”), whose address is 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600,
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416, and
(“Subtenant’), whose address is
, who agrees as follows:

l. RECITALS
This Sublease is made with reference to the following facts and objectives:

A
whose address is
(“Master Landlord”) and Sublandlord, as tenant, entered into a written lease dated
(“Master Lease”™), covering premises containing approximately square feet located at
(“Premises”), which
Premises are more particularly described in the Master Lease. The Master Lease is incorporated into and
made a part hereof, and Subtenant acknowledges having carefully read the Master Lease prior to execution
of this Sublease.

B. Subtenant desires to sublet the Premises from Sublandlord on the provisions
contained in this Sublease.

C. Sublandlord, as Franchisor, and Subtenant, as Franchisee, have entered into a
written Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) pursuant to the terms of which Subtenant has
acquired the limited right and license to operate one (1) “Supercuts” hair cutting establishment at the
Premises which are the subject of this Sublease.

2. PREMISES

Sublandlord hereby leases to Subtenant and Subtenant hereby leases from Sublandlord the
Premises for the operation of a haircutting and hairstyling salon to be operated by Subtenant under the trade
name “Supercuts”.

3. TERM

The term of this Sublease shall commence at the same time as the term of the Master Lease,
and shall end one (1) minute before the expiration of the term of the Master Lease or any applicable
extension thereof.

4. RENT

Subtenant shall pay to Sublandlord, as rent and other tenant charges, without deduction,
setoff, prior notice, or demand, the same rent that Sublandlord is required to pay to Master Landlord
pursuant to the provisions of the Master Lease. Said rent shall be due and payable ten (10) days prior to the
date Sublandlord is required to pay same to Master Landlord pursuant to said Master Lease. Subtenant shall
deliver to Sublandlord a check in the amount of § representing the first month’s rent under this
Sublease contemporaneous with the execution and delivery of this Sublease to Sublandlord. At
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Sublandlord’s sole option, Sublandlord may require Subtenant to pay all rent and other tenant charges
directly to the Master Landlord pursuant to the terms of the Lease.

5. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

All terms and conditions of the Master Lease are incorporated into this Sublease as if fully
set forth herein.

A In the event of any conflict between provisions of the Master Lease and the terms
and conditions of this Sublease, the provisions of this Sublease shall govern and control.

6. ASSUMPTION OF TENANT OBLIGATIONS

Subtenant shall assume, perform and be responsible for Sublandlord’s obligations as
Tenant under the Master Lease provisions incorporated herein by Paragraph 5 hereof to the extent that said
provisions are applicable to the Premises subleased hereunder. Subtenant agrees to indemnify and hold
Sublandlord harmless on account of any and all claims of any kind made by Master Landlord under the
Master Lease or by any other person or party on account of any obligation of the Subtenant pursuant to the
Master Lease arising after the commencement of this Sublease. In the event Subtenant fails to keep and
perform each and every obligation of the Sublandlord under the Master Lease, then Sublandlord shall have
the right, at its sole option, to (i) perform such obligations, including the payment of rents and other tenant
charges, and all sums so expended shall be due and payable to Sublandlord on demand, or (ii) terminate this
Sublease. Any termination of this Sublease as provided for herein shall (a) not relieve the Subtenant of any
obligations incurred or arising under this Sublease prior to the date of such termination, and (b) shall relieve
Sublandlord of any future obligations to Subtenant under this Sublease.

7. SUBLANDLORD OBLIGATIONS

Sublandlord does not assume the obligations of the Master Landlord under the provisions
of the Master Lease, but shall exercise reasonable diligence in attempting to cause Master Landlord to
perform its obligations under the Master Lease for the benefit of Subtenant. Provided, however, that:

A Sublandlord shall have, with respect to Subtenant, all the rights of Master Landlord
under the Master Lease provisions;

B. Wherever notice is required to be given by Master Landlord to Tenant, Sublandlord
shall be required to give such notice to Subtenant; and

C. Any option to extend the term of the Master Lease contained in the Master Lease is
hereby granted by Sublandlord to Subtenant provided Subtenant is not in default of the Franchise
Agreement or this Sublease, and Subtenant gives Sublandlord written notice on a timely basis.

8. ALTERATIONS

Except as permitted or required by the Franchise Agreement, Subtenant shall not make any
alterations to the Premises without Sublandlord’s prior written consent. Any alterations made with the
consent of Sublandlord shall remain on and be surrendered with the Premises on expiration or termination of
the term of the Master Lease, except that Sublandlord can elect within thirty (30) days before expiration of
the term, or within five (5) days after termination of the term, to require Subtenant to remove any alterations
that Subtenant has made to the Premises. If Sublandlord so elects, Subtenant at its cost shall restore the
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Premises to the condition designated by Sublandlord in its election, before the last day of the term, or within
ten (10) days after notice of election is given, whichever is later.

If Subtenant makes any alterations to the Premises as provided in this paragraph, the
alterations shall not be commenced until two (2) days after Subtenant has provided notice to Sublandlord
stating the date the installation of the alterations is to commence.

9. ASSIGNMENT; SUBLETTING

Subtenant shall not voluntarily assign or encumber its interest in this Sublease or in the
Premises, or further sublease all or any part of the Premises, or allow any other person or entity (except
Subtenant’s authorized representatives) to occupy or use all or any part of the Premises, without first
obtaining Sublandlord’s consent. Any assignment, encumbrance, or further sublease without Sublandlord’s
consent shall be voidable and, at Sublandlord’s election, shall constitute a default. No consent to any
assignment, encumbrance, or further sublease shall constitute a further waiver of the provisions of this
paragraph.

10. SUBLANDLORD’S ENTRY ON PREMISES

Sublandlord and its authorized representatives shall have the right to enter the Premises at
all reasonable times to determine whether Subtenant is complying with its obligations under this Sublease
and under the Franchise Agreement and to perform any act which Sublandlord has the right or duty to
perform under the terms of the Master Lease, this Sublease or the Franchise Agreement.

11. EFFECT OF FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

A Any breach by Subtenant of any obligation imposed on Subtenant as Franchisee
under the terms of the Franchise Agreement related to the Premises shall constitute a breach of this
Sublease, and an event of default hereunder.

B. The Franchise Agreement is not incorporated by reference; however, the terms and
conditions of the Franchise Agreement shall, to the extent possible, be read in a manner consistent with the
terms and provisions of this Sublease. If there is inconsistency between the provisions of this Sublease and
the Franchise Agreement, the terms and provisions of the Franchise Agreement shall govern and control.

C. The termination, for whatever reason, of;
Q) The Franchise Agreement; or

(i) The continuation of the limited right and license of Subtenant (as Franchisee) to
operate a “Supercuts” hair care establishment on the Premises shall, at the election
of Sublandlord, terminate this Sublease. Notwithstanding an event of termination,
the defaulting party shall be liable to the non-defaulting party for all damage
suffered by the non-defaulting party as a result of termination of this Sublease.

12. TENANT’S PERFORMANCE UNDER MASTER LEASE

At any time, with prior notice to Subtenant, Sublandlord can elect to require Subtenant to
perform its obligations under this Sublease directly to Master Landlord, and Subtenant shall do so on
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Sublandlord’s election, in which event Subtenant shall send to Sublandlord from time to time copies of all
notices and other communications it shall send to and receive from Master Landlord.

13. COVENANT OF QUIET ENJOYMENT

Sublandlord represents that the Master Lease is in full force and effect and that there are no
defaults on Sublandlord’s part under it as of the commencement of the term of this Sublease.

Subject to the Sublease terminating as provided in Paragraph 14, Sublandlord represents
that if Subtenant performs all the provisions in this Sublease to be performed by Subtenant, Subtenant shall
have and enjoy throughout the term of this Sublease the quiet and undisturbed possession of the Premises.

14. MASTER LEASE

This Sublease is subject to all the provisions of the Master Lease, and Subtenant shall not
suffer any act or omission that will violate any of the provisions of the Master Lease. This Sublease shall be
construed in accordance with, and its validity and effect shall be governed by, the laws of the state in which
the Premises is located.

If the Master Lease terminates, this Sublease shall terminate and the parties shall be
relieved from all liabilities and obligations under this Sublease; except that if this Sublease terminates as a
result of a default of one of the parties under this Sublease or the Master Lease, or both, the defaulting party
shall be liable to the non-defaulting party for all damage suffered by the non-defaulting party as a result of
termination.

If Sublandlord is given the right under the Master Lease to terminate the Master Lease (e.g.,
in case of destruction) Subtenant shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to determine whether it wishes to
have the Master Lease terminated. If Subtenant elects to have the Master Lease terminated, Subtenant shall
terminate this Sublease and Sublandlord shall terminate the Master Lease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Sublease as of the date first above
written.

SUBLANDLORD: SUBTENANT:

SUPERCUTS, INC.
A Delaware Corporation

By: By:
Name: Name:
Its: Its:
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GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS
SUBLEASE

THIS GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS given this day of
, 20 , by _

(Individual, husband and wife, partners, shareholders)

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of that certain Sublease of even date
herewith (the “Agreement”) by Supercuts, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Franchisor”), each of the
undersigned hereby, jointly and severally, and unconditionally (a) guarantees to the Franchisor, and its
successors and assigns, for the term of the Agreement and thereafter as provided in the Agreement, that
(“Franchisee”) shall
punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, agreement and covenant set forth in the
Agreement; and (b) agrees to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every
provision in the Agreement, including both monetary obligations and obligations to take or refrain from
taking specific actions or to engage or refrain from engaging in specific activities. Each of the undersigned
waives: (1) acceptance and notice of acceptance by Franchisor of the foregoing undertakings; (2) notice of
demand for payment of any indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed; (3)
protest and notice of default to any party with respect to the indebtedness or nonperformance of obligations
hereby guaranteed; (4) any right he/she may have to require that an action be brought against Franchisee or
any other person as a condition of liability; and (5) any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses
to which he/she may be entitled.

Each of the undersigned consents and agrees that: (1) his/her direct and immediate liability under
this guaranty shall be joint and several; (2) he/she shall render any payment or performance required under
the Agreement upon demand if Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so; (3) such liability shall not be
contingent or conditioned upon pursuit by Franchisor of any remedies against Franchisee or any other
person; and (4) such liability shall not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of
time, credit or other indulgence which Franchisor may from time to time grant to Franchisee or to any other
person, including without limitation the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the
compromise or release of any claims, none of which shall in any way modify or amend this guaranty, which
shall be continuing and irrevocable during the term of the Agreement.

The undersigned hereby agree that (a) the Percentage of Ownership in Franchisee set forth below
equals 100% of the ownership of Franchisee and (b) notwithstanding any percentage of ownership stated

below, such percentage shall in no way limit each of the undersigned’s liability under the terms of this
Agreement.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed his signature on the same
day and year as the Agreement was executed.

PERCENTAGE OF
OWNERSHIP
GUARANTOR(S) IN FRANCHISEE
Signature
(Printed Name ) %
Signature
(Printed Name ) %
Signature
(Printed Name ) %
Signature
(Printed Name ) %
Signature
(Printed Name ) %
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DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between SUPERCUTS, INC., a Delaware
corporation with its principal office at 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, MN 55416 (the
“Franchisor”), and , whose principal address is
(“Developer™), as of the date signed by the
Franchisor and set forth opposite the Franchisor's signature on this Agreement.

1. PREAMBLES

The Franchisor franchises certain specialty retail salons, known as SUPERCUTS Salons
(“SUPERCUTS Salons”), devoted primarily to haircutting and related hair care services. Such Salons are
operated under certain trademarks, service marks, logos and other commercial symbols, including,
without limitation, “SUPERCUTS” (collectively the “Marks™), and pursuant to certain confidential
information and trade secrets. Such SUPERCUTS Salons are operated with uniform formats, designs,
systems, methods, specifications, standards and procedures, all of which may be improved, further
developed or otherwise modified from time to time by Franchisor.

The Franchisor grants to persons who meet the Franchisor’s qualifications, and who are willing to
undertake the investment and effort, the right to establish and develop one (1) or more SUPERCUTS
Salons within a defined geographical area.

Developer acknowledges that he has read this Agreement and the Franchisor’s Franchise
Disclosure Document and that he understands and accepts the terms, conditions and covenants contained
in this Agreement as being reasonably necessary to maintain the Franchisor’s high standards of quality
and service and the uniformity of those standards at all SUPERCUTS Salons in order to protect and
preserve the goodwill of the Marks.

Developer acknowledges that he has conducted an independent investigation of the business
contemplated by this Agreement and recognizes that, like any other business, the nature of the business
conducted by SUPERCUTS Salons may evolve and change over time, that an investment in a
SUPERCUTS Salon involves business risks and that the success of the venture is largely dependent upon
the business abilities and efforts of Developer.

The Franchisor expressly disclaims the making of, and Developer acknowledges that he has not
received or relied upon, any warranty or guaranty, express or implied, as to the revenues, profits or
success of the business venture contemplated by this Agreement. Developer acknowledges that he has not
received or relied on any representations, written or oral, about the business venture by the Franchisor, or
its officers, directors, employees or agents, that are contrary to the statements made in the Franchisor’s
Franchise Disclosure Document or to the terms herein, and further represents to the Franchisor, as an
inducement to its entry into this Agreement, that Developer has made no misrepresentations, written or
oral, to the Franchisor in his application for the single or multiple SUPERCUTS Salon development
rights granted hereunder.
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2. DEFINITIONS

A DEVELOPMENT AREA

Consistent with the information that the Franchisor previously communicated to Developer, the
Development Area shall be:

Developer’s right to develop
one (1) or more SUPERCUTS Salons within the Development Area (as specified in Section 6 below) will
be non-exclusive during the term of this Agreement. Franchisor reserves in the Development Area all rights
described in this Agreement, including, but not limited to, those described in Section 3.B. below.

B. DEVELOPMENT PERIOD

“Development Period” shall mean each period of time defined as a Development Period in
Section 6 herein.

C. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

“Franchise Agreement” shall mean the then current form of agreements (including, without
limitation, franchise agreement and any exhibits, riders, subleases or collateral assignments of leases,
owner guarantees and preliminary agreements used in connection therewith) customarily used by the
Franchisor in granting a franchise for the ownership and operation of a SUPERCUTS Salon.
DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ATTACHED TO THE
FRANCHISOR’S FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS THE CURRENT FORM OF
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND THAT THE FRANCHISOR, AT ITS SOLE DISCRETION BUT
SUBJECT TO THE EXPRESS PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT AND IN THE
REVISION AND CREATION OF REQUIREMENTS FOR REWRITE SECTION OF THE WORKING
TOGETHER DOCUMENTATION, MAY FROM TIME TO TIME MODIFY OR AMEND IN ANY
RESPECT THE STANDARD FORM OF FRANCHISE AGREEMENT CUSTOMARILY USED IN
GRANTING A “SUPERCUTS” FRANCHISE. DEVELOPER AND THE FRANCHISOR
ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT, CONCURRENTLY WITH SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT,
THEY ALSO ARE SIGNING A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT FOR THE FIRST (AND, IF THIS
AGREEMENT GRANTS RIGHTS FOR JUST ONE (1) SUPERCUTS SALON, ONLY) SUPERCUTS
SALON TO BE DEVELOPED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT, EXCEPT FOR ANY EXPANSION
RIGHTS THAT DEVELOPER ALREADY HAS WITH RESPECT TO ANY SUPERCUTS SALONS
OWNED AND OPERATED BY DEVELOPER WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT AREA BEFORE THE
DATE OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS WHICH DEVELOPER IS
RECEIVING UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER FOR ONE (1) OR MORE THAN ONE (1)
SUPERCUTS SALONS, ARE THE ONLY SUPERCUTS SALON DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS TO
WHICH HE IS ENTITLED IN THE DEVELOPMENT AREA. BECAUSE OF SUCH
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS, DEVELOPER SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, TO ANY EXPANSION OR SIMILAR
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS OR OPPORTUNITIES CONFERRED UPON A SUPERCUTS SALON
FRANCHISEE UNDER FRANCHISOR’S EXPANSION POLICY (“EXPANSION POLICY
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS”), AS IT IS AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME, WHICH EXPANSION
POLICY DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS THEREFORE SHALL NOT APPLY, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, WITH RESPECT TO ANY FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT SIGNED AND ANY SUPERCUTS SALON DEVELOPED BY DEVELOPER
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BEING
SIGNED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS AGREEMENT FOR THE FIRST (AND, IF APPLICABLE,
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ONLY) SUPERCUTS SALON TO BE DEVELOPED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT.
DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT EACH FRANCHISE AGREEMENT THAT HE SIGNS
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT FOR A SUPERCUTS SALON TO BE LOCATED WITHIN
THE DEVELOPMENT AREA, INCLUDING THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT THAT DEVELOPER
IS SIGNING CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS AGREEMENT FOR HIS FIRST (AND, IF
APPLICABLE, ONLY) SUPERCUTS SALON, WILL EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM THE
APPLICABILITY OF THE FRANCHISOR’S EXPANSION POLICY WITH RESPECT TO THE
SUPERCUTS SALON DEVELOPED UNDER THAT FRANCHISE AGREEMENT.

3. DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS

A TERM OF AGREEMENT

Subject to the provisions contained herein, this Agreement shall be for a term commencing on the
date hereof and expiring on the last day of the last Development Period (if there is more than one
Development Period) or on the date the last Salon on the development schedule in Section 6 herein (if this
Agreement requires the development of more than one (1) Salon) is open and operating, whichever occurs
first. If this Agreement requires the development of only one (1) Salon, this Agreement will expire on the
last day of the lone Development Period or on the date the lone Salon to be developed under this
Agreement is open and operating, whichever occurs first.

B. RIGHTS DURING DEVELOPMENT PERIODS/FRANCHISOR’S RESERVATION
OF RIGHTS

Provided Developer: (i) is in full compliance with the terms and conditions contained in this
Agreement, including, without limitation, the development obligations contained in Paragraph C of this
Section 3; and (ii) is in full compliance with all obligations under all Franchise Agreements heretofore or
hereafter entered into with the Franchisor (whether or not pursuant to this Agreement); then during the
Development Period(s), the Franchisor will grant to Developer, in accordance with the provisions of
Section 5 hereof, one (1) or more franchises for the ownership and operation of one (1) or more
SUPERCUTS Salons to be located within the Development Area. Developer and the Franchisor
acknowledge that, concurrently with signing this Agreement, they are signing the Franchise Agreement
for the first (and, if applicable, only) SUPERCUTS Salon to be developed pursuant to this Agreement.

Developer acknowledges and agrees that the Development Area described in Section 2.A. above
is non-exclusive, regardless of the number of SUPERCUTS Salons to be developed in that Area pursuant
to this Agreement, and that Franchisor and its affiliates reserve all rights, at any location inside or outside
the Development Area and under either the trade name “Supercuts” or any other trade name, (1) to
acquire, merge with, develop, establish or operate other franchise systems for the same, similar, or
different services or products; and (2) to grant and sell similar franchises and licenses to others to operate,
and to establish, own, or operate for its own account or with others, other hair care establishments; and
(3) to sell the services and products authorized for SUPERCUTS Salons through any other channels of
distribution and pursuant to such terms and conditions as the Franchisor and its affiliates deem
appropriate, provided, however, that such other channels of distribution shall not sell any “Supercuts”
branded services within the Development Area during this Agreement’s term; and (4) to engage in all
other activities not expressly prohibited under this Agreement.

C. DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS

(D) Developer agrees during the term of this Agreement that he will at all times
faithfully, honestly, and diligently perform his obligations hereunder and that he will
continuously exert his best efforts to promote and enhance the development of SUPERCUTS
Salons within the Development Area. Without limiting the foregoing obligation, Developer
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agrees to have open and operating within the Development Area the minimum agreed upon
number of Salons at the end of each Development Period set forth in Section 6 hereof (“Minimum
Development Quota™). If Developer fails at any time to meet any Minimum Development Quota,
the Franchisor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by delivering a notice to
Developer stating that the Franchisor elects to terminate this Agreement as a result of such
failure. Such termination shall be effective upon delivery of such notice of termination. The
Franchisor’s right to terminate this Agreement shall be (except as provided in subparagraph (2)
below) the sole and exclusive remedy of the Franchisor for Developer’s failure to meet a
Minimum Development Quota (although no Development Fee paid under this Agreement is
refundable).

2 @ If this Agreement requires the development of more than one (1)
SUPERCUTS Salon within the Development Area, as set forth in Section 6, then the Franchisor’s
decision to terminate this Agreement upon delivery of notice to Developer upon Developer’s
failure to meet the Minimum Development Quota for his first Salon also will, without separate
notice, concurrently and automatically terminate the Franchise Agreement for that first Salon that
Developer and the Franchisor are signing concurrently with the signing of this Agreement.

(@) If this Agreement requires the development of only one (1) Salon within
the Development Area, Developer’s failure to meet the Minimum Development Quota by
the last day of the lone Development Period results in the expiration of this Agreement,
as provided in Section 3.A. above, and, without separate notice, the concurrent and
automatic expiration of the Franchise Agreement for that first Salon that Developer and
the Franchisor are signing concurrently with the signing of this Agreement.

(b) Developer and the Franchisor acknowledge that the deadline for opening
the first (and, if applicable, only) Salon to be developed pursuant to this Agreement is
also intended to be the deadline for the Salon’s opening under the Franchise Agreement
being signed concurrently with the signing of this Agreement, so that Developer’s failure
to comply with the opening deadline will (i) allow the Franchisor to terminate the
Franchise Agreement concurrently and automatically with the termination of this
Agreement (if clause (a) above applies), or (ii) result in the concurrent and automatic
expiration of the Franchise Agreement with the expiration of this Agreement (if
clause (b) above applies).

D. GRANT OF ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS/RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

(1) Upon the expiration of this Agreement, the Developer’s development rights with
respect to the Development Area will automatically end, and the Developer will not have the right
to renew or extend the term of this Agreement. If the Developer wishes to acquire additional
development rights with respect to the Development Area following the expiration of this
Agreement (if Developer complied with its development obligations), then the Developer must so
notify the Franchisor at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this Agreement. Upon
being given such notice from the Developer, Franchisor will have the right to evaluate the
prospects for the establishment of additional SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area, and
Franchisor may determine that the Development Area may, at this time, be further developed by
opening additional SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area. In the event Franchisor
determines that the Development Area may not or should not, at this time, be further developed,
or that Developer does not comply with the then-current requirements of Franchisor for
developers (including, but not limited to, that Developer did not fully comply with its original
development obligations under this Agreement), then Franchisor will so notify the Developer,
and, except as otherwise provided in subparagraph (3) below, Developer shall have no right to
acquire additional development rights for SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area.
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2 In the event Franchisor determines that the Development Area may or should, at
this time, be further developed, and if the Developer meets all of the then-current requirements of
Franchisor for developers, then Franchisor will give Developer written notice of its proposal to
develop additional SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area, and Developer will have
thirty (30) days to: (a) accept in writing Franchisor’s proposal to own and operate further
SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development area, and (b) sign the then-current form of Franchisor’s
Development Agreement incorporating the terms of such proposal (and sign concurrently a
Franchise Agreement for the first Salon to be developed). If so accepted, the Developer will have
the right to own and operate SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area according to the
terms and conditions set forth in the then-current Development Agreement, which may vary in
form and substance from the terms, conditions, and economics set forth in this Agreement. If the
Developer fails to accept in writing Franchisor’s written proposal and to sign such Development
Agreement (and the first Franchise Agreement) within thirty (30) days from the date upon which
written notice of Franchisor’s proposal is delivered to the Developer, then all rights of the
Developer under Sections 3.D.(1) and (2) shall automatically terminate, and Franchisor will have
the absolute right, except as otherwise provided in subparagraphs (3) or (4) below, to open and
develop SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area at any time after the term of this
Agreement has expired.

3 If the Developer has not acquired additional development rights for
SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area as of the expiration date of this Agreement as
provided above in this Section, did not receive a notice of termination of this Agreement as
provided in Section 3.C. above before the expiration date, fully complied with its original
development obligations under this Agreement, and is at that time a “Franchisee in Good
Standing” with respect to all SUPERCUTS Salons that Developer then operates (as defined in the
Revision and Creation of Requirements for Rewrite portion of the Working Together
documentation), whether or not developed pursuant to this Agreement, then Developer
nonetheless shall have the following right of first refusal (“ROFR”) with respect to the
development of additional SUPERCUTS Salons within the Development Area:

(@) Developer shall have a ROFR to sign a new Development Agreement for
the development of additional SUPERCUTS Salons within the Development Area on the
same terms as those which the Franchisor has offered to a proposed new developer
(“New Offer”) provided that (i) the New Offer’s development requirements are less than
those that were offered to Developer before the expiration of the final Development
Period set forth in this Agreement (if Developer was offered the opportunity for further
development as provided in subparagraph (2) above), and (ii) the Franchisor makes the
New Offer before Developer’s ROFR expires (as provided below in subparagraph (b)).
Development requirements in the New Offer will be deemed to be less than those
previously offered to Developer if there is (X) a reduction in the required annual rate of
new SUPERCUTS Salon openings — defined as the cumulative Minimum Development
Quotas specified in the previous offer to Developer divided by the cumulative number of
years of all Development Periods in the previous offer to Developer — or (y) any decrease
in the cumulative Minimum Development Quotas specified in the previous offer to
Developer, regardless of the length of the cumulative Development Periods in the
previous offer to Developer, or (z) any increase in the size of the Development Area.
Franchisor will give the Developer written notice of the New Offer, and Developer will
have thirty (30) days to accept that New Offer in writing and sign the then-current form of
Franchisor’s Development Agreement (together with the first Franchise Agreement)
incorporating the terms of the New Offer. If so accepted, the Developer will have the right
to own and operate SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area according to the terms
and conditions set forth in the then-current form of Development Agreement, which will
reflect the terms of the New Offer but otherwise may vary in form and substance from the
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terms, conditions, and economics set forth in this Agreement. However, if Developer fails
to accept the New Offer within thirty (30) days in the manner provided above, then
Franchisor will have the absolute right to grant the New Offer to the proposed new
developer.

(b) The term of Developer’s ROFR under this subparagraph (3) commences
upon the expiration of this Agreement and continues until the later of (i) two (2) years
from that date or (ii) the number of years following that date calculated by multiplying
the cumulative number of years of all Development Periods during this Agreement’s term
by seventy-five percent (75%) and rounding up to the next full year.

(©) If the Franchisor does not offer Developer a new development agreement
(as provided in subparagraph (1) above) before this Agreement expires, Developer shall
have a ROFR for any New Offer as long as the Franchisor makes the New Offer before
the expiration of the term of Developer’s ROFR, as provided in subparagraph (b) above.

(d) If Developer chooses not to exercise its ROFR for any reason, or if the
ROFR’s term expires without Developer’s having exercised its right, and the Franchisor
then signs a development agreement with a new developer, Developer nonetheless shall
have the right to develop or block the development of any new SUPERCUTS Salon
proposed to be established by the new developer within the Development Area if such
new Salon impacts any of Developer’s existing SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development
Area by at least twenty percent (20%) (“impact,” as used in this Agreement, shall be
determined according to the Franchisor’s then current Expansion Policy). However, if
the impact is between fifteen percent (15%) and twenty percent (20%), the Supercuts
Executive Council of the SUPERCUTS system, by a majority vote, has full discretion
and authority to make decisions regarding development of the proposed site. If the
Supercuts Executive Council, by such majority vote, decides that the site should be
developed, Developer shall have the first right to do so. If Developer fails to do so, the
new developer may do so. If a majority of the Supercuts Executive Council cannot agree
on development of the site, the site shall not be developed as a SUPERCUTS Salon.
Developer shall have no independent right to develop or block the development of any
new SUPERCUTS Salon if its impact on any of Developer’s existing SUPERCUTS
Salons in the Development Area is less than twenty percent (20%).

(e) Absent waiver of this restriction by Developer, Franchisor may not
develop for its own account any SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area during
the term of Developer’s ROFR, as determined in subparagraph (b) above, provided,
however, that such restrictions on Franchisor’s development rights shall in no event
exceed six (6) years from the date of expiration of this Agreement.

4] Developer’s ROFR under this subparagraph (3) shall apply to the
development of additional SUPERCUTS Salons anywhere within the Development Area
so that, if a New Offer applies only to a portion of the Development Area, Developer
shall continue to have a ROFR, subject to the terms and conditions of this subparagraph
(3), with respect to any New Offer or New Offers applicable to the remaining portions of
the Development Area, whether or not Developer has exercised the ROFR for any
previous New Offers.

4) If Developer did receive a notice of termination of this Agreement as provided in
Section 3.C. above before the expiration of this Agreement's term, did not fully comply with his
original development obligations under this Agreement, or is not a “Franchisee in Good
Standing” with respect to all SUPERCUTS Salons that Developer then operates (whether or not
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developed pursuant to this Agreement) at the expiration of this Agreement’s term, the only right
that Developer shall have with respect to new SUPERCUTS Salons to be developed within the
Development Area is to block future development of any such SUPERCUTS Salons that impact
Developer’s existing SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area by at least twenty percent
(20%). The Supercuts Executive Council, by a majority vote, has full discretion and authority to
decide whether to authorize the development of, and whom to authorize to develop, new
SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area that impact any of Developer’s existing
SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area by a range of fifteen percent (15%) to twenty
percent (20%). If a majority of the Supercuts Executive Council cannot agree on development of
one or more sites, such sites shall not be developed as SUPERCUTS Salons. Developer shall
have no independent right to block the development of any new SUPERCUTS Salon if its impact
on any of Developer’s existing SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area is less than twenty
percent (20%).

(5) All SUPERCUTS Salons to be developed in the Development Area after this
Agreement’s term has expired shall, subject to this Section 3.D., be developed only by (a) a
developer pursuant to a Development Agreement or (b) Franchisor, provided, however, that any
SUPERCUTS Salon franchisee who owned and operated one or more SUPERCUTS Salons
located in the Development Area as of the date of this Agreement may develop one or more
SUPERCUTS Salons in the Development Area other than pursuant to (and without having to
sign) a Development Agreement. Franchisor otherwise shall not grant a franchise for a
SUPERCUTS Salon the physical premises of which shall be located within the Development
Area unless such franchise is granted pursuant to (including concurrently with the signing of) a
Development Agreement.

4. SALON CLOSINGS

A SUPERCUTS Salon which is permanently closed with the approval of the Franchisor after
having been open shall be deemed open and in operation for purposes of the Minimum Development
Quotas if a substitute SUPERCUTS Salon is open and in operation within twelve (12) months from the
date of such closing. Such replacement SUPERCUTS Salon shall not otherwise count toward such
Quotas.

5. GRANT OF FRANCHISES TO DEVELOPER

Subject to the provisions of Section 3 hereof, the Franchisor agrees to grant franchises to
Developer for the operation of SUPERCUTS Salons located within the Development Area, subject to the
following:

@ Developer shall submit to the Franchisor a complete site report (containing such
demographic, commercial, and other information and photographs as Franchisor may reasonably
require) for each site at which Developer proposes to establish and operate a SUPERCUTS Salon
pursuant to this Agreement and which Developer reasonably believes to conform to site selection
criteria established by the Franchisor from time to time. Such proposed site shall be subject to the
Franchisor’s prior written approval, which will not be unreasonably withheld. Franchisor may,
but has no obligation to, physically visit one or more of Developer's proposed sites. The
Franchisor may condition its site visits on Developer's first sending to Franchisor the complete
site reports and other materials the Franchisor requests, as provided above. In approving or
disapproving any proposed site, the Franchisor will consider such matters as it deems material,
including, without limitation, demographic characteristics of the proposed site, traffic patterns,
parking, the predominant character of the neighborhood, competition from other haircutting
establishments, the proximity to other businesses (including other SUPERCUTS Salons), the
nature of other businesses in proximity to the site, other commercial characteristics (including the
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purchase price or rental obligations and other lease terms for the proposed site), and the size of
premises, appearance, and other physical characteristics. The Franchisor has the absolute right
not to accept any site not meeting its criteria.

By delivery of written notice to Developer, the Franchisor will approve or disapprove
sites proposed by Developer for the operation of a SUPERCUTS Salon. The Franchisor agrees to
exert its best efforts to deliver such notification to Developer within thirty (30) days after receipt
by the Franchisor of the complete site reports and the financial statements and other materials
requested by the Franchisor, containing all information reasonably required by the Franchisor. If
Developer shall have failed to obtain lawful possession of an approved site (through acquisition,
lease, or sublease) within one hundred eighty (180) days after delivery of the Franchisor’s
approval thereof, the Franchisor may, at its sole discretion, withdraw approval of such site. (This
one hundred eighty (180) day period does not modify or extend a Development Period or the
deadline by which Developer must satisfy a Minimum Development Quota.)

The Franchisor's approval of a site is not a representation or warranty of any kind,
express or implied, of the site's suitability for a SUPERCUTS Salon or for any other purpose.
The Franchisor's approval indicates only that it believes the site meets the Franchisor's then
acceptable criteria. Applying criteria appearing effective with other sites might not accurately
reflect the potential for all sites, and demographic and/or other factors included in or excluded
from the Franchisor's criteria could change, altering a site's potential. The uncertainty and
instability of these criteria are beyond the Franchisor's control, and the Franchisor is not
responsible if the site it approves fails to meet Developer's expectations. Developer
acknowledges that its acceptance of a franchise was and will be based on its own independent
investigation of a site's suitability for the Salon.

The Franchisor currently intends both to refer Developer to the Franchisor's real estate
broker(s) in the Development Area to help Developer locate one (1) or more acceptable sites as
well as to give Developer any demographic information to which the Franchisor may have access
regarding proposed sites (whether the Franchisor obtains such demographic information from
software programs or by other means). However, despite any assistance that the Franchisor may
choose to give Developer in the site selection process, the Franchisor is not obligated to conduct
site selection activities for Developer in the Development Area. Developer acknowledges that it
is Developer's fundamental and primary responsibility under this Agreement to locate and secure
one (1) or more sites in order to comply with his development obligations under this Agreement.
Developer, and Developer alone, is responsible if this Agreement is terminated by the Franchisor
because the failure to locate and secure sites results in Developer's breach of his Minimum
Development Quota; and

(b) Developer acknowledges that, in order to preserve and enhance the reputation
and goodwill of all SUPERCUTS Salons and the goodwill of the Marks, all SUPERCUTS Salons
must be properly developed and operated. Accordingly, Developer agrees that the Franchisor
may refuse to grant to Developer a franchise for a proposed SUPERCUTS Salon unless
Developer meets the standard financial capability criteria as may be developed from time to time
by the Franchisor. To this end, Developer shall furnish to the Franchisor such financial
statements and financial and other information regarding Developer and the development and
operation of the proposed SUPERCUTS Salon (including, without limitation, investment and
financing plans for the proposed SUPERCUTS Salon) as the Franchisor may reasonably require.

Franchisor's offer to Developer of a franchise to operate a SUPERCUTS Salon at an approved site is
effected by delivering to Developer a Franchise Agreement and a Sublease in form for execution by
Developer. Such Franchise Agreement and Sublease shall be executed by Developer (and its partners or
owners, as required by the terms thereof) and returned to the Franchisor within fifteen (15) days after the
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Franchisor’s delivery thereof. If Developer fails to execute and return such Franchise Agreement and
Sublease as above provided, the Franchisor may, at its sole discretion, terminate its offer to grant to
Developer a franchise to operate a SUPERCUTS Salon at such approved site and withdraw its approval of
such site.

Notwithstanding the above, Developer and the Franchisor acknowledge that, concurrently with
signing this Agreement, they are signing the Franchise Agreement for the first (and, if applicable, only)
SUPERCUTS Salon to be developed pursuant to this Agreement. Therefore, while the site selection
procedures specified above nonetheless apply to Developer’s first SUPERCUTS Salon, only the Sublease
execution procedure applies for that first Salon. Developer and the Franchisor acknowledge and agree
that Developer’s failure as required to locate and obtain lawful possession of an approved site for the first
Salon, as a result of which that Salon cannot open by the end of the applicable Development Period,
(i) results (if this Agreement requires the development of only one (1) SUPERCUTS Salon) in the
expiration of this Agreement without any Salon development, as provided in Section 3.A. above, and,
without separate notice, the concurrent and automatic expiration of the Franchise Agreement for that first
Salon, or (ii) allows the Franchisor (if this Agreement requires the development of more than one (1)
SUPERCUTS Salon) to terminate this Agreement, as provided in Section 3.C., which also will, without
separate notice, result in the concurrent and automatic termination of the Franchise Agreement for the
first Salon.

(c) The Franchisor has the right to negotiate the terms of all leases for SUPERCUTS
Salons or, if it chooses not to negotiate a particular lease, to accept or refuse to accept the terms
of any lease Developer negotiates for the particular site. Unless the Franchisor specifies
otherwise, the Franchisor will lease all Salon sites (after the lease terms have been negotiated)
and sublease them to Developer under the Franchisor's then current form of Sublease. Developer
acknowledges that the Franchisor's negotiation of the lease, or review and acceptance of a lease
negotiated by Developer, is not a guaranty, express or implied, of the successful operation or
profitability of a SUPERCUTS Salon at the site. It indicates only that the Franchisor believes the
lease's terms meet the Franchisor's then current criteria for proposed SUPERCUTS Salon sites.
Developer acknowledges and agrees that (regardless of the extent of its involvement in lease
negotiations) it will review, confirm, and accept all lease terms before the Franchisor and
Developer sign the lease and Sublease, as applicable. Developer agrees that it will not move
forward, or authorize the Franchisor to move forward, with lease signing if Developer has any
concerns about the lease's terms.

6. DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER FEES; DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS

[Clause (a) below applies if Developer was NOT a SUPERCUTS franchisee as of September 30, 2011.]

@ Concurrently with the execution of this Development Agreement, Developer shall pay to
the Franchisor a Development Fee in the amount of
Dollars ($ ). This Development Fee is deemed fully earned by the Franchisor upon the
execution of this Agreement and is not refundable under any circumstances. Franchisor does not charge
any initial franchise fees for SUPERCUTS Salons to be developed pursuant to this Agreement.

[Clause (b) below applies if Developer WAS a SUPERCUTS franchisee as of September 30, 2011.]

(b) Concurrently with the execution of this Development Agreement, Developer shall pay to
the Franchisor a Development Fee in the amount of
Dollars ($ ). This Development Fee is deemed fully earned by the Franchisor upon the
execution of this Agreement and is not refundable under any circumstances. With respect to each
Franchise Agreement executed by Developer pursuant to this Agreement, including the Franchise
Agreement being signed concurrently with the signing of this Agreement, Developer shall also pay the
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Franchisor an initial franchise fee equal to Dollars ($ ). However, that
initial franchise fee is not due until the particular location for the Salon covered by that Franchise
Agreement has been identified and secured (as described in Section 5). That will be deemed to have
occurred (and the initial franchise fee will be immediately payable) once the location is identified in the
Franchise Agreement (i.e., either when the Franchise Agreement is signed or when the Location
Identification Amendment to Franchise Agreement is signed, as applicable under the circumstances).

[Clause (c) below applies in all cases.]

(c) Developer agrees to develop pursuant to this Agreement, and to have open and operating
in the Development Area, the following number of new SUPERCUTS Salons at the end of each
Development Period:

Cumulative

Number of No. of New

New Salons Salons Last Day of Development Period
1 1 , 20 (First Development Period)
1 2 , 20 (Second Development Period)
1 3 , 20 (Third Development Period)
1 4 , 20 (Fourth Development Period)
1 5 , 20 (Fifth Development Period)
1 6 , 20 (Sixth Development Period)

The First Development Period commences on the date of this Agreement and expires on the date shown;
each subsequent Development Period commences on the date succeeding the last day of the preceding
Development Period and expires on the date shown or when the last Salon opens, whichever occurs first.

If the first (or, if applicable, only) SUPERCUTS Salon to be developed by Developer pursuant to
this Agreement is Developer's first SUPERCUTS Salon in any market, Developer also shall pay to the
Franchisor a Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollar ($2,500) Grand Opening Plan Assistance Fee for the
Franchisor's assistance in developing that Salon's Grand Opening Plan. This fee, which is due upon
demand by the Franchisor before the Salon opens, is not refundable under any circumstances. (The Grand
Opening Plan Assistance Fee is different from and in addition to the grand opening advertising fee due
under the Franchise Agreement.)

1. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The Franchisor possesses certain confidential information, consisting of a unique proprietary
system of haircutting techniques, formats, specifications, procedures, and acquired experience and
knowledge with respect to a system for the operation of establishments offering haircutting and relating
services (the “Confidential Information™). The Franchisor will disclose the Confidential Information to
Developer in providing guidance and assistance to Developer under Franchise Agreements.

Developer acknowledges and agrees that he will not acquire any interest in the Confidential
Information, other than the right to utilize it in the development and operation of SUPERCUTS Salons
pursuant to this Agreement, and that the use or duplication of the Confidential Information in any other
business would constitute an unfair method of competition. Developer acknowledges and agrees that the
Confidential Information is proprietary and a trade secret of the Franchisor and is disclosed to Developer
solely on the condition that Developer agrees, and Developer does hereby agree, that he: (1) will not use
the Confidential Information in any other business or capacity; (2) will maintain the absolute
confidentiality of the Confidential Information during and after the term of this Agreement; (3) will not
make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential Information disclosed in written or other
tangible form; and (4) will adopt and implement all reasonable procedures prescribed from time to time
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by the Franchisor to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information, including,
without limitation, restrictions on disclosure thereof to employees of SUPERCUTS Salons and the use of
nondisclosure and non-competition clauses in employment agreements with such persons.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement and provided Developer shall have
obtained the Franchisor’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, the
restrictions on Developer’s disclosure and use of the Confidential Information shall not apply to (a)
information, processes or techniques which are or become generally known in the haircutting industry,
other than through disclosure (whether deliberate or inadvertent) by Developer; or (b) disclosure of
Confidential Information in judicial or administrative proceedings to the extent Developer is legally
compelled to disclose such Confidential Information, provided Developer shall have used its best efforts,
and shall have afforded the Franchisor the opportunity, to obtain an appropriate protective order or other
assurance satisfactory to the Franchisor of confidential treatment for the Confidential Information
required to be so disclosed.

Developer acknowledges and agrees that the Franchisor would be unable to protect its trade
secrets against unauthorized use or disclosure and would be unable to encourage a free exchange of ideas
and information among SUPERCUTS Salons if owners of SUPERCUTS Salons were permitted to hold
interests in any other haircutting business. Developer acknowledges that the Franchisor has granted the
development rights to Developer herein set forth in part in consideration of, and in reliance upon,
Developer’s agreement to deal exclusively with Franchisor. Therefore, during the term of this
Agreement, neither Developer, any owner or partner (in the event Developer is a legal entity or
partnership), nor any member of his or their immediate families shall have any interest as an owner,
investor, partner, director, officer, member, employee, consultant, representative or agent, or in any other
capacity, in any business engaged in the haircutting industry except for SUPERCUTS Salons operated
under Franchise Agreements granted by the Franchisor, other salons franchised to Developer by
Franchisor or its subsidiaries or affiliates operated under Franchise Agreements granted by the Franchisor
or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates, and the ownership of securities listed on a stock exchange or traded
on the over-the-counter market that represent one percent (1%) or less of that class of securities.

Developer shall fully and promptly disclose to Franchisor all ideas, concepts, methods and
techniques relating to the development and/or operation of a haircutting salon conceived or developed by
Developer and/or his employees during the term of this Agreement. Developer agrees that the Franchisor
shall have the perpetual right to use and authorize other SUPERCUTS Salons to use such ideas, concepts,
methods and techniques, and, if incorporated into the Franchisor’s system for the development and/or
operation of SUPERCUTS Salons, such ideas, concepts, methods and techniques will become the sole
and exclusive property of the Franchisor without further consideration to Developer.

8. MARKS

Developer acknowledges that Developer has no interest whatsoever in or to the Marks and that
Developer’s right to use the marks is derived solely from Franchise Agreements entered into between
Developer and Franchisor for the purpose of operating SUPERCUTS Salons as contemplated thereunder.
Developer agrees that all usage of the Marks by Developer and any goodwill established thereby shall
inure to the exclusive benefit of the Franchisor and its licensor. Developer further agrees that, after the
termination or expiration of this Agreement, he will not, except with respect to SUPERCUTS Salons
operated by Developer pursuant to Franchise Agreements granted by the Franchisor, directly or indirectly,
at any time or in any manner identify himself or any business as a franchisee or former franchisee of, or
otherwise associated with, the Franchisor or use in any manner or for any purpose any Mark or other
indicia of a SUPERCUTS Salon or any colorable imitation thereof.

Developer shall not use any Mark as part of any corporate or trade name or with any prefix,
suffix, or other modifying words, terms, designs, or symbols, or in any modified form, nor may
Developer use any Mark in connection with any business or activity, other than the business conducted by
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Developer pursuant to Franchise Agreements entered into between Developer and Franchisor, or in any
other manner not explicitly authorized in writing by Franchisor.

Developer shall immediately notify the Franchisor in writing of any apparent infringement of or
challenge to Developer’s use of any Mark, or claim by any person of any rights in any Mark or similar
trade name, trademark, or service mark, o